
Meeting Packet

Regular Meeting - Board of Education

Thursday, October 20, 2016

05:30 PM

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Packet page 1 of 185



NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

AGENDA

Regular Meeting - Board of EducationRegular Meeting - Board of Education
Administration Building

2700 Poplar Street
North Little Rock, Arkansas 72115

Thursday, October 20, 2016 05:30 PM

PUBLIC COMMENTS

II. . CALL TO ORDERCALL TO ORDER

Luke King, President

IIII. . INVOCATIONINVOCATION

Jayvien Candler, Fourth Grader at Glenview Elementary School, son of Tomanika Williams

IIIIII. . FLAG SALUTEFLAG SALUTE

Morris Hazzard, Fifth Grader at Crestwood Elementary School, son of Angela Hazzard
 

IVIV. . MISSION STATEMENT AND VISION STATEMENTMISSION STATEMENT AND VISION STATEMENT

Mission Statement:
The North Little Rock School District will provide all students with educational opportunities that will prepare them to be
successful for the future.

Vision Statement:
World Class Schools for World Class Students

VV. . ROLL CALL OF MEMBERSROLL CALL OF MEMBERS

Luke King

Sandi Campbell

Darrell Montgomery
Taniesha Richardson-Wiley
Tracy Steele

Scott Teague

Dorothy Williams

VIVI. . RECOGNITION OF PEOPLE/EVENT/PROGRAMSRECOGNITION OF PEOPLE/EVENT/PROGRAMS
11. . Recognition - Crestwood Elementary and Glenview ElementaryRecognition - Crestwood Elementary and Glenview Elementary

Presenter:Presenter: Principals - Lori Smith and Carol Thornton Packet page 2 of 185



22. . Superintendent's Honor RollSuperintendent's Honor Roll

aa. . Brian Brown, Director of Purchasing and FinanceBrian Brown, Director of Purchasing and Finance
Presenter:Presenter: Denise Drennan, CFO

bb. . Danielle Scarbrough, Bus DriverDanielle Scarbrough, Bus Driver
Presenter:Presenter: Robert Donaldson, Director of Transportation

VIIVII. . DISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGSDISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS
11. . Regular Board Meeting - Thursday, September 15Regular Board Meeting - Thursday, September 15

Regular Board Meeting Minutes - September 15 2016.pdf (p. 5)

22. . Special Board Meeting - Monday, September 26Special Board Meeting - Monday, September 26
Special Board Meeting Minutes - Sept 26 2016.pdf (p. 8)

VIIIVIII. . ACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESSACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESS
11. . Reorganization of the Board of EducationReorganization of the Board of Education

22. . Designation of the Superintendent as the Ex Officio Financial SecretaryDesignation of the Superintendent as the Ex Officio Financial Secretary

33. . Licensed Personnel Policies CommitteeLicensed Personnel Policies Committee

44. . Classified Personnel Policies CommitteeClassified Personnel Policies Committee

55. . Consent AgendaConsent Agenda
Presenter:Presenter: Kelly Rodgers, Superintendent

aa. . Monthly Financial ReportsMonthly Financial Reports

Monthly Financial Report - October 2016.pdf (p. 10)

bb. . Employment of PersonnelEmployment of Personnel

Employment of Personnel - Licensed - October 2016.docx (p. 33)

Employment of Personnel - Classified - October 2016 - Revised.doc (p. 34)

cc. . Business Office ItemsBusiness Office Items

Business Office Items - October 20 2016 -REVISED 10 12 2016.pdf (p. 37)

dd. . Payment of Regular BillsPayment of Regular Bills

Check Register - October 2016.pdf (p. 41)

66. . Purchasing Card (P-Card Program) Policies and Guidelines ManualPurchasing Card (P-Card Program) Policies and Guidelines Manual
Presenter:Presenter: Brian Brown, Director of Purchasing and Finance

Purchasing Card (P-Card) Program - October 2016.pdf (p. 156)

77. . Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Delivery of the $22,340,000, North LittleResolution Authorizing the Issuance and Delivery of the $22,340,000, North Little
Rock School District No. 1 of Pulaski County, Arkansas, Refunding Bonds datedRock School District No. 1 of Pulaski County, Arkansas, Refunding Bonds dated
November 1, 2016 and other documents pertaining thereto as prepared by the Friday,November 1, 2016 and other documents pertaining thereto as prepared by the Friday,
Eldredge & Clark Law FirmEldredge & Clark Law Firm

NLR final savings.pdf (p. 171)

IXIX. . CALENDAR OF EVENTSCALENDAR OF EVENTS

Elementary Dedication Ceremony
9:30 am
Crestwood Elementary School - Tuesday, October 25
 Packet page 3 of 185

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/602750
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/603405
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/602950
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/603401
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/603756
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/602934
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/602740
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/603248
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/603759


Elementary Community Open House Dates
5:00 - 6:00 pm
Ridge Road Elementary School - Monday, October 24
Crestwood Elementary School - Tuesday, October 25
Seventh Street Elementary School - Tuesday, October 25

NLRMS Dogtown Derby
Saturday, October 29
8:30 am - noon
North Little Rock Middle School

Levy Day
Saturday, October 29
4:30 pm  - 7:00 pm
Kroger Parking Lot  - 4401 Camp Robinson
 
Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, November 17
5:30 pm
Central Office Board Room
 

XX. . INFORMATIONAL ITEMSINFORMATIONAL ITEMS
11. . 2017 Master Plan Update2017 Master Plan Update

Presenter:Presenter: Gene Hawk, Director of Facilities Management

NLRSD - 2017 TAB 06 - NARRATIVE - October 2016.pdf (p. 174)

22. . Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Project ReportsCapital Improvement Program (CIP) Project Reports
Presenter:Presenter: Gene Hawk, Director of Facility Management

aa. . Construction Schedule UpdateConstruction Schedule Update

Construction Schedule Update - October 2016.pdf (p. 177)

33. . Annual Report to the CommunityAnnual Report to the Community
Presenter:Presenter: Henry Anderson, Director of Testing and Data Anaylsis

44. . Elementary Basketball LeagueElementary Basketball League
Presenter:Presenter: Micheal Stone, Executive Director of Equity and Student Services

Elementary Basketball League Registration Form.docx (p. 178)

Elem basketball flyer.docx (p. 179)

FYI Letter 2016-2017 - Revised.rtf (p. 180)

55. . Strategic Plan UpdateStrategic Plan Update
Presenter:Presenter: Kelly Rodgers, Superintendent

66. . Superintendent's ReportSuperintendent's Report
Presenter:Presenter: Kelly Rodgers, Superintendent

Superintendent's Report - October 2016.pdf (p. 181)

XIXI. . EXPULSIONSEXPULSIONS

XIIXII. . GRIEVANCE HEARINGSGRIEVANCE HEARINGS

XIIIXIII. . ADJOURNMENTADJOURNMENT

Packet page 4 of 185

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/602815
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/602739
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/602849
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/602848
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/603362
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/603398


NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

AGENDA

Regular Meeting - Board of EducationRegular Meeting - Board of Education
Meeting MinutesMeeting Minutes

Administration Building
2700 Poplar Street

North Little Rock, Arkansas 72115
Thursday, September 15, 2016 05:30 PM

PUBLIC COMMENTS

II. . CALL TO ORDERCALL TO ORDER

President Luke King called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

IIII. . INVOCATIONINVOCATION

Carol Thornton, Principal at Glenview Elementary School led the prayer.

IIIIII. . FLAG SALUTEFLAG SALUTE

Samantha Emmerling, Third Grader Crestwood Elementary School, led the salute to our American flag.

IVIV. . MISSION STATEMENT AND VISION STATEMENTMISSION STATEMENT AND VISION STATEMENT

Board member Darrell Montgomery read our mission and vision statement.

VV. . ROLL CALL OF MEMBERSROLL CALL OF MEMBERS

Present:
Luke King
Darrell Montgomery
Tracy Steele
Scott Teague
Taniesha Richardson-Wiley
Dorothy Williams

Absent:
Sandi Campbell

VIVI. . DISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGSDISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the minutes of the regular August 18, 2016 and special August 30, 2016 board meeting as
printed on the agenda. Scott Teague seconded the motion.

YEAS: King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Richardson-Wiley, Williams
NAYS: None - Campbell (absent)

Packet page 5 of 185



11. . Regular Board Meeting - Thursday, August 18, 2016Regular Board Meeting - Thursday, August 18, 2016

22. . Special Board Meeting - Tuesday, August 30, 2016Special Board Meeting - Tuesday, August 30, 2016

VIIVII. . ACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESSACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESS

Motion:
Scott Teague moved to accept the Consent Agenda as presented and printed on the agenda. Dorothy Williams seconded the
motion.

YEAS: King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Richardson-Wiley, Williams
NAYS: None - Campbell (absent)
 

11. . Consent AgendaConsent Agenda

aa. . Monthly Financial ReportsMonthly Financial Reports

bb. . Employment of PersonnelEmployment of Personnel

cc. . Business Office ItemsBusiness Office Items

dd. . Payment of Regular BillsPayment of Regular Bills

22. . 2016-2017 Perkins Plan2016-2017 Perkins Plan

Motion:
Scott Teague moved to accept the 2016-2017 Perkins Plan as presented and printed on the agenda. Dorothy Williams
seconded the motion.

YEAS: King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Richardson-Wiley, Williams
NAYS: None - Campbell (absent)

33. . Tier System of RecognitionTier System of Recognition

Tier System of Recognition no action.

44. . 5% Salary Change Report5% Salary Change Report

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the 5% Salary Change Report as presented and printed on the agenda. Darrell
Montgomery seconded the motion.

YEAS: King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague,
NAYS: None - Campbell (absent)

55. . Approval of ACSIP AssurancesApproval of ACSIP Assurances

Motion:
Darrell Montgomery moved to approve the ACSIP Assurances as presented and printed on the agenda. Dorothy Williams
seconded the motion.

YEAS: King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Richardson-Wiley, Williams
NAYS: None - Campbell (absent)

66. . Listing Agreement Park Hill Elementary School Price ReductionListing Agreement Park Hill Elementary School Price Reduction

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the Park Hill Elementary School Price Reduction Listing Agreement. Scott Teague
seconded the motion.

YEAS: King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Richardson-Wiley, Williams
NAYS: None - Campbell (absent)

 

Packet page 6 of 185



77. . Letter from NLRSD to City of NLR Requesting Inclusion in to Park Hill DevelopmentLetter from NLRSD to City of NLR Requesting Inclusion in to Park Hill Development
OverlayOverlay

Motion:
Darrell Montgomery moved to accept the letter from NLRSD to the city of NLR requesting inclusion into the Park Hill
Development Overlay. Tracy Steele seconded the motion.

YEAS: King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Richardson-Wiley, Williams
NAYS: None - Campbell (absent)

VIIIVIII. . EMPLOYEE GRIEVANCE HEARINGSEMPLOYEE GRIEVANCE HEARINGS

Technology Group Grievance
Closed hearing began at 7:15 pm
Open and motion at 11:34 pm

Motion:
Motions on Grievance on the Merits
Tracy Steele moved that the School Board grant grievance brought by the members of the technology group, overrule the
decision of the administration and provide to them the relief sought. Dorothy Williams seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:
King - no
Campbell - absent
Montgomery - no
Steele - yes
Teague - no
Richardson-Wiley - yes
Williams - yes

Hearing office Paul Blume declared the motion as failed.

IXIX. . ADJOURNMENTADJOURNMENT

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to adjourn the meeting. Darrell Montgomery seconded the motion.

YEAS: King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Richardson-Wiley, Williams
NAYS: None Campbell (absent)

President Luke King declared the meeting adjourned at 11:40 pm.

______________________________       _____________________________
Luke King, President                                  Rhonda Colquitt, Recording Secretary

Packet page 7 of 185



NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

AGENDA

Special Board MeetingSpecial Board Meeting
Meeting MinutesMeeting Minutes

Administration Building
2700 North Poplar St.

North Little Rock, AR 72115
Monday, September 26, 2016 05:30 PM

II. . CALL TO ORDERCALL TO ORDER

President Luke King called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

IIII. . ROLL CALL OF MEMBERSROLL CALL OF MEMBERS

Present:
Luke King
Sandi Campbell
Darrell Montgomery
Tracy Steele
Scott Teague
Taniesha Richardson-Wiley
Dorothy Williams

Absent:
None

IIIIII. . ACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESSACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESS

11. . FY 2016-2017 BudgetFY 2016-2017 Budget

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the FY 2016-2017 budget as presented and printed on the agenda. Sandi Campbell
seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Richardson-Wiley, Williams
NAYS: None

22. . Application for a Permit to Issue Bonds with Related Documents for $22,680,000 to the StateApplication for a Permit to Issue Bonds with Related Documents for $22,680,000 to the State
Department of EducationDepartment of Education

Motion:
Darrell Montgomery moved to accept the application for a permit to issue bonds with related documents for $22,680,000 the
State Department of Education. Scott Teague seconded the motion.

YEAS: King, Campbell, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Richardson-Wiley, Williams
NAYS: None

33. . Employ First Security Beardsley as Fiscal Agent & to Authorize the Superintendent of SchoolsEmploy First Security Beardsley as Fiscal Agent & to Authorize the Superintendent of Schools
to accept or reject the best bid submitted in connection with the public sale of the proposedto accept or reject the best bid submitted in connection with the public sale of the proposed
bonds in consultation with the fiscal agentbonds in consultation with the fiscal agent

Motion: Packet page 8 of 185



Darrell Montgomery moved to employ First Security Beardsley as Fiscal Agent and to authorize the Superintendent of
Schools to accept or reject the best bid submitted in connection with the public sale of the proposed bonds in consultation with
the fiscal agent.

YEAS: King, Campbell, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Richardson-Wiley, Williams
NAYS: None

IVIV. . ADJOURNMENTADJOURNMENT

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to adjourn the meeting. Darrell Montgomery seconded the motion.

YEAS: King, Campbell, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Richardson-Wiley, Williams
NAYS: None

President Luke King declared the meeting adjourned at 5:50 pm.

________________________________            _____________________________________
Luke King, President                                           Rhonda Colquitt, Recording Secretary

Packet page 9 of 185



Packet page 10 of 185



Packet page 11 of 185



Packet page 12 of 185



Packet page 13 of 185



Packet page 14 of 185



Packet page 15 of 185



Packet page 16 of 185



Packet page 17 of 185



Packet page 18 of 185



Packet page 19 of 185



Packet page 20 of 185



Packet page 21 of 185



Packet page 22 of 185



Packet page 23 of 185



Packet page 24 of 185



Packet page 25 of 185



Packet page 26 of 185



Packet page 27 of 185



Packet page 28 of 185



Packet page 29 of 185



Packet page 30 of 185



Packet page 31 of 185



Packet page 32 of 185



NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Agenda –October 20, 2016

NEW LICENSED PERSONNEL INFORMATION

Name: Christi Calloway
Proposed Assignment: Art Teacher, Indian Hills Elementary
Licensure: 5 Yr. Art K-12
Teaching Experience: Conway School District

Name: David Dowers
Proposed Assignment: Math Teacher, North Little Rock High School
Licensure: Provisional; Math 7-12 

P – 1

Packet page 33 of 185



NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE

Board Agenda – October 20, 2016

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL RESIGNATIONS, RETIREMENTS, NON-RENEWALS AND
TERMINATIONS 

James Morris   --- Transportation – Bus Aide
Effective 8-30-2016

Mary Carr --- Child Nutrition Assistant 
Effective 9-09-2016

Jonathan Collier --- Secretary Director of Special Services
Effective 09-30-2016

Sandra Young  --- Child Nutrition 
Effective 09-20-2016

Janetta Brown --- Transportation –Bus Driver
Effective 09-02-2016

Susan Moore  --- Custodian –
Effective 09-16-2016

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL TRANSFERS AND CHANGES

Albert Dobbins --- From Transportation – Bus Driver
To Boone Park Elementary – SAC Paraprofessional

Dawnre Nooner --- From Annex-SP – Sec Of Records
To Sec Administrative Dir. Of Special Service

Packet page 34 of 185



CLASSIFIED NEW HIRES

Rickey Mosley --- NLRSD Transportation – Bus Driver
Effective 8-08-2016, Salary Schedule 5TR, 182 Days

Mervin Walker --- NLRSD Transportation – Bus Driver
Effective 9-12-2016, Salary Schedule 5TR, 182 Days

Monique Bowers --- Custodian – Maintenance Schedule 5CN, 182 Days
Effective 09-16-2016

Tammy Burrell --- Child Nutrition Assistant – 
Effective 9-12-2016, Salary Schedule 5CN, 180 Days

Valerie Pickens --- Child Nutrition Assistant – 
Effective 9-20-2016, Salary Schedule 5CN, 180 Days

Miranda Gilliam --- Custodian – 
Schedule 5CN, 182 Days Effective 09-16-2016

Lawrence Hubbert --- Custodian – 
Effective 09-16-2016, Schedule 5CN, 182 Days

Erica Richmond --- Lunch Aid – Glenview Elementary Schedule 5Sx, 178 Days
Effective 09-09-2016  

Sharon Missouri --- Child Nutrition Assistant – 
Effective 9-20-2016, Salary Schedule 5CN, 180 Days

Pamela Dobson --- Crossing Guard –
Effective 10-01-2016, Salary Schedule 5SX, 185 Days

Bertha  Jeffries --- Crossing Guard –
Effective 10-01-2016, Salary Schedule 5SX, 185 Days

Lovonda Johnson        --- Secretary Maintenance 
Effective 10-7-2016, Salary Schedule 5CX, 252 Days

Ronald Ballentine --- Plumber
Effective 10-24-2016, Salary Schedule 5M, 252 Days

Tyler Robnett  --- Electrician
Effective 11-8-2016, Salary Schedule 5M, 252 Days

Packet page 35 of 185



Packet page 36 of 185



*            Did not meet specifications 
**           Part of all or no bid 
***         Quality not recommended 
****        Limited Coverage 
*****       Recommended 
******      Recommended Pending Contract Negotiation                     

 

 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUSINESS OFFICE ITEMS FOR CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL 

October 20, 2016 
 
 
 
ITEM:  Laptop Computers (18) & Laptop Cart (1) 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Laptop Computers (18) & Laptop Cart (1) 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME:  Tips/Taps # 2062515 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Food Management Grant & Operating 
LOCATION:  NLR High School 
 
White River Services              $24,778.67***** 
 
 
ITEM:  Fall Tuition (14 Students) 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Fall Tuition (14 Students) 
COMPETITIVE BID: NA 
BID NAME:  NA 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Operating 
LOCATION:  NLR High School 
 
Pulaski Technical College            $10,780.00***** 
 
 
ITEM:  Vex Gateway Kits (10) 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Vex Gateway Kits (10) 
COMPETITIVE BID: NA 
BID NAME: NA  
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  PLTW Gateway Grant 
LOCATION:  NLR Middle School 
 
Project Lead The Way, Inc.            $10,900.00***** 
 
 
ITEM:  Latitude Laptops (20) & Cart (1) 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Latitude Laptops (20) & Cart (1) 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME:  Tips/Taps# 2062515 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Title I 1003A 
LOCATION:  Indian Hills 
 
White River Services              $21,722.22***** 
 

Packet page 37 of 185



*            Did not meet specifications 
**           Part of all or no bid 
***         Quality not recommended 
****        Limited Coverage 
*****       Recommended 
******      Recommended Pending Contract Negotiation                     

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
ITEM:  IPAD Mini2 10pk (9), IPAD Cart (3) & Macbook Pro (3) 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: IPAD Mini2 10pk (9), IPAD Cart (3) & Macbook Pro (3) 
COMPETITIVE BID: NA  
BID NAME:  NA 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  NSLA 
LOCATION:  Glenview 
 
Apple Computer                $46,129.71***** 
 
 
ITEM:  Canon Camcorders (6) & Canon Video Kit (12) 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Canon Camcorders (6) & Canon Video Kit (12) 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME:  Tips/Taps # 2062515 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Perkins Fund 
LOCATION:  NLR High School 
 
White River Services                $13,964.47***** 
 
 
ITEM:  Dell Latitude Laptops (10), Dell External DVD (10) & Dell Wireless Mouse (10) 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Dell Latitude Laptops (10), Dell External DVD (10) & Dell Wireless Mouse (10) 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME: Tips/Taps # 2062515  
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Title I 
LOCATION:  Youth Home 
 
White River Services                $13,294.18***** 
 
 
ITEM:  Fall Tuition  
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Fall Tuition 
COMPETITIVE BID: NA 
BID NAME:  NA 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Operating  
LOCATION:  High School 
 
Metropolitan Career Technical Center            $21,666.61***** 
 
 

Packet page 38 of 185



*            Did not meet specifications 
**           Part of all or no bid 
***         Quality not recommended 
****        Limited Coverage 
*****       Recommended 
******      Recommended Pending Contract Negotiation                     

 

 

 
 
 
 
ITEM:  Keyboarding For Success, Keyboarding & Can Do Keyboarding 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Keyboarding For Success, Keyboarding & Can Do Keyboarding 
COMPETITIVE BID: NA 
BID NAME:  NA 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Operating 
LOCATION:  Ridgeroad, Meadow Park, Amboy, Boone Park, Crestwood, Indian Hills, Glenview, Lakewood & 
Seventh Street 
 
Handwriting Without Tears            $11,565.20***** 
 
 
ITEM:  Playground Equipment 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Playground Equipment 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME:  Tips/Taps # 7121809 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  ABC‐PK 
LOCATION:  Pikeview & Glenview 
 
Barre Commercial Playgrounds, Inc.          $41,174.18***** 
 
 
ITEM:  High School Furniture 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: High School Furniture 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME:  Tips/Taps # 1102512 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Construction 
LOCATION:  North Little Rock High School 
 
Virco                  $19,298.68***** 
 
 
ITEM:  High School Furniture 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: High School Furniture 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME:  US Communities # SV‐15‐0028‐13 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Construction 
LOCATION:  North Little Rock High School 
 
Virco                  $4,646.90***** 
 
 

Packet page 39 of 185



*            Did not meet specifications 
**           Part of all or no bid 
***         Quality not recommended 
****        Limited Coverage 
*****       Recommended 
******      Recommended Pending Contract Negotiation                     

 

 

 
 
 
ITEM:  Reading Books  
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Reading Books  
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME:  Tips/Taps # 2111915 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Operating 
LOCATION: Amboy, Seventh Street, Crestwood & Lakewood Elementary 
 
The Chapters Group LLC              $10,528.45***** 
 
 
ITEM:  30 iMac Computers with Applecare 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: 30 iMac Computers with Applecare 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME:  DF&A State Contract # 4600035722 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Carl Perkins ‐ Federal 
LOCATION: High School 
 
Apple Company INC                $44,528.40***** 
 
 
 
 
 

Packet page 40 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      200813 V 08/25/15 10228    UNUM LIFE INSURANCE OF A 0001             DED:1030 LTHC                0.00            -82.85

01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 7900                                          0.00          3,637.83
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000113007000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000113007000000                              0.00              5.18
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            198.00
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00             26.81
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00             99.00
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008243899                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008243899                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000219108200000                              0.00            264.78
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000219108200000                              0.00              5.17
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006900000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006900000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2388272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2388272000000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006700000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006700000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005400000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005400000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.65
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008243899                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008243899                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              0.31
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005500000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005500000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              5.45
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            132.39

Packet page 41 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00            264.78
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00              5.18
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000273000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000273000000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005700000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005700000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312000000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006100000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006100000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2388272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2388272000000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005400000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005400000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2388272000000000                              0.00             99.00
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2388272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2388272000000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005500000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005500000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006900000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006900000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005500000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005500000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2388272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2388272000000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              0.31
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001                                          0.00          1,743.18
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            132.39

Packet page 42 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214205020000                              0.00             16.08
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005400000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005400000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00             99.00
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005600000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005600000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008243899                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008243899                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006700000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006700000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              5.45
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005400000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005400000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006700000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006700000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005600000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005600000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005800000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005800000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000212007000000                              0.00           -264.78
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000212007000000                              0.00             -5.18
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000134008200000                              0.00           -264.78
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000134008200000                              0.00             -5.17
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214205720000                              0.00            105.91
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214206720000                              0.00             52.96
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214208220000                              0.00            105.91
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214205720000                              0.00              7.19
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214206720000                              0.00              3.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214208220000                              0.00              7.19
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000114008200000                              0.00             48.63
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214208220000                              0.00            264.78
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214208220000                              0.00              5.17

Packet page 43 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214206120000                              0.00             99.00
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214207020000                              0.00             99.00
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000122007020000                              0.00            198.00
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2276193007000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2276193007000000                              0.00              3.30
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000271000000000                              0.00           -264.78
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000271000000000                              0.00            -53.62
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000137007000000                              0.00           -198.00
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000241108200000                              0.00           -264.78
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000241108200000                              0.00             -5.17
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2276193008200000                              0.00            264.78
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2276193008200000                              0.00              5.17
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000122007020000                              0.00            264.78
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000122007020000                              0.00             53.79
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2276193005000000                              0.00            105.92
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2276193005400000                              0.00             79.43
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2276193006900000                              0.00             79.43
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2276193005000000                              0.00              7.30
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2276193005400000                              0.00              5.48
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2276193006900000                              0.00              5.47
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000113007000000                              0.00           -264.78
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000113007000000                              0.00            -18.26
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 6702122008420000                              0.00           -164.00
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214205420000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214205520000                              0.00             79.43
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214207020000                              0.00             52.96
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214205420000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214205520000                              0.00              1.55
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214207020000                              0.00              1.03
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 6501156007000000                              0.00           -198.00
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2281229707000100                              0.00            264.78
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2281229707000100                              0.00              5.17
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2276193008400000                              0.00            264.78
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2276193008400000                              0.00             26.64
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000241005000000                              0.00           -264.78
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000241005000000                              0.00             -0.62
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214206920000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214207020000                              0.00            132.39
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214206920000                              0.00              2.59
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214207020000                              0.00              2.58
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000111006100000                              0.00            198.00
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214205620000                              0.00             49.50
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214208220000                              0.00             49.50
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214208220000                              0.00             99.00
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214205020000                              0.00            105.91
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214205020000                              0.00             79.44
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214205020000                              0.00             79.43
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214205020000                              0.00             21.45
01010      200975   09/01/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000214205020000                              0.00             16.09
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         17,064.97

01010      200976   09/01/15 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 REGISTRATION FOR KRIST       0.00            250.00

Packet page 44 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      200976   09/01/15 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 REGISTRATION FOR THE F       0.00             30.00
01010      200976   09/01/15 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 *DENISE DRENNAN - INVO       0.00             30.00
01010      200976   09/01/15 00033    AAEA                     2223221306100005 REGISTRATION FOR KAY A       0.00            125.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            435.00

01010      200977   09/01/15 104347   ALLIED 100 LLC           7131116008211600 PART #LF036950               0.00            775.00
01010      200977   09/01/15 104347   ALLIED 100 LLC           7131116008211600 BASIC BUDDY LUNG BAGS        0.00             41.50
01010      200977   09/01/15 104347   ALLIED 100 LLC           7131116008211600 BASIC BUDDY CARRY BAG        0.00             39.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            855.75

01010      200978   09/01/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2223221308200005 REGISTRATION FOR ELIZA       0.00            250.00
01010      200978   09/01/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2223221308200005 REGISTRATION FOR HOLLY       0.00            500.00
01010      200978   09/01/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2223221308200005 REGISTRATION FOR CHARI       0.00            250.00
01010      200978   09/01/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570137008200005 REGISTRATION FOR KRIST       0.00            200.00
01010      200978   09/01/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570137008200005 REGISTRATION FOR BREND       0.00            125.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,325.00

01010      200979   09/01/15 03808    BECKY MATTHEWS           7800221600011500 MEAL MONEY - VARSITY/J       0.00            138.00

01010      200980   09/01/15 04333    COCA-COLA ENTERPRISES    8000311000000000 BOTTLED DRINKS FOR ALA       0.00          2,126.59

01010      200981   09/01/15 101250   CONWAY HIGH SCHOOL ATHLE 7800221600011500 ENTRY FEE - , 9TH GRAD       0.00            125.00

01010      200982   09/01/15 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPOSITOR 2000195008243895 AFRICAN AMERICAN HISTO       0.00          2,079.78

01010      200983   09/01/15 103396   ELIZABETH J STEWART      2000232300000000 REIMBURSEMENT FOR PARK       0.00             14.00

01010      200984   09/01/15 01477    HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOUR 2000113007000005 STECK-VAUGHN LYNX SCIE       0.00            257.00

01010      200985   09/01/15 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 00617722 LEVER ACTION        0.00             41.64
01010      200985   09/01/15 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 00617340 WASP & HORNET       0.00             17.93
01010      200985   09/01/15 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 00617509 COPY PAPER          0.00             81.38
01010      200985   09/01/15 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 00618252 BRUSH CUP           0.00              9.57
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            150.52

01010      200986   09/01/15 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00            252.25

01010      200987   09/01/15 00123    LAURA JENNINGS           8000311000000000                              0.00             82.40

01010      200988   09/01/15 101066   LEANNE RHODES            6556213907000000 OUT OF STATE TRAVEL RE       0.00            172.70

01010      200989   09/01/15 04946    MARSHA SATTERFIELD       8000311000000000                              0.00             91.85
01010      200989   09/01/15 04946    MARSHA SATTERFIELD       8000311000000000                              0.00             93.32
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            185.17

01010      200990   09/01/15 101182   NORTH LITTLE ROCK POLICE 2000266108200005 INVOICE # 2270               0.00            210.00
01010      200990   09/01/15 101182   NORTH LITTLE ROCK POLICE 2000266108200005 INVOICE # 2262               0.00          2,040.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,250.00

01010      200991   09/01/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 SHELF WIRE 4 24X36, 8        0.00            789.11

01010      200992   09/01/15 104015   RSR ELECTRONICS, INC.    2340192008200005 XCELITE 103S WIRE STRI       0.00             50.00

Packet page 45 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      200992   09/01/15 104015   RSR ELECTRONICS, INC.    2340192008200005 DIGITAL MULTIMETER, VO       0.00             19.50
01010      200992   09/01/15 104015   RSR ELECTRONICS, INC.    2340192008200005 WIRE 100', 22G, SOLID,       0.00             10.00
01010      200992   09/01/15 104015   RSR ELECTRONICS, INC.    2340192008200005 WIRE 100' , 22G, SOLID       0.00             10.00
01010      200992   09/01/15 104015   RSR ELECTRONICS, INC.    2340192008200005 WIRE 100', 22G, SOLID,       0.00             10.00
01010      200992   09/01/15 104015   RSR ELECTRONICS, INC.    2340192008200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             15.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            114.50

01010      200993   09/01/15 104343   SOURCE ONE GRAPHIC. INC. 2000232500000005 9,700 HANDBOOKS 128 PA       0.00          9,996.30

01010      200994   09/01/15 10456    TANKERSLEY FOODSERVICE   8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-023 MEAT-       0.00            264.51
01010      200994   09/01/15 10456    TANKERSLEY FOODSERVICE   8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-023 MEAT-       0.00          1,506.60
01010      200994   09/01/15 10456    TANKERSLEY FOODSERVICE   8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-023 MEAT-       0.00          1,371.00
01010      200994   09/01/15 10456    TANKERSLEY FOODSERVICE   8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-023 MEAT-       0.00          5,753.99
01010      200994   09/01/15 10456    TANKERSLEY FOODSERVICE   8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-023 MEAT-       0.00          1,266.10
01010      200994   09/01/15 10456    TANKERSLEY FOODSERVICE   8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-023 MEAT-       0.00          1,423.50
01010      200994   09/01/15 10456    TANKERSLEY FOODSERVICE   8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-023 MEAT-       0.00          5,345.59
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         16,931.29

01010      200995   09/01/15 103935   TERESA L KECK            7800221600011500 2015 - 2016 CAJHC ADMI       0.00            100.00

01010      200996   09/01/15 101354   U.S. POSTAL SERVICE      2000113007000005 ACCT# 331252 POSTAGE D       0.00             97.23

01010      200997   09/01/15 01272    UALR CENTER FOR LITERACY 2223221306100005 REGISTRATION FOR ANITA       0.00            350.00

01010      200998   09/01/15 102291   UCA STEM INSTITUTE       2223221307000005 REGISTRATION FOR CYNTH       0.00             50.00

01010      200999   09/01/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000251100000005 1,00 PAGE YELLOW TONER       0.00            123.47
01010      200999   09/01/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000251100000005 1,000 PAGE MAGENTA TON       0.00            123.47
01010      200999   09/01/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000251100000005 1,000 PAGE CYAN TONER        0.00            123.47
01010      200999   09/01/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000251100000005 1,500 PAGE BLACK TONER       0.00            138.67
01010      200999   09/01/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     8000311000000005 HP641A MAGENTA TONER C       0.00            322.25
01010      200999   09/01/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     8000311000000005 18,000 PAGE BLACK TONE       0.00            419.90
01010      200999   09/01/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     8000311000000005 12,000 PAGE MAGENTA TO       0.00            605.43
01010      200999   09/01/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     8000311000000005 12,000 PAGE YELLOW TON       0.00            605.43
01010      200999   09/01/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     8000311000000005 DELL IMAGING DRUM KIT        0.00            201.81
01010      200999   09/01/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     8000311000000005 2,000 PAGE BLACK TONER       0.00            533.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,197.65

01010      201000   09/01/15 102224   WIESE USA                2000262900000005 LABOR                        0.00            355.19

01010      201004   09/02/15 09188    ARKANSAS SHADES,BLINDS & 3003451006107600 INVOICE # 15-197-FNL         0.00            475.00

01010      201005   09/02/15 103167   BALDWIN & SHELL CONSTRUC 3003451005407100 PAY APPLICATION # 19         0.00        464,096.00

01010      201006   09/02/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430000000000 INVOICE # 0118009            0.00          8,194.00
01010      201006   09/02/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430005507200 INVOICE # 0118012            0.00          6,173.88
01010      201006   09/02/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430005507200 TRAVEL - MEALS               0.00             32.49
01010      201006   09/02/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430005607300 INVOICE # 0118010            0.00         11,600.00
01010      201006   09/02/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430005607300 GROUND TRANSPORTATION        0.00            194.87
01010      201006   09/02/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430005607300 TRAVEL - MEALS               0.00             43.55
01010      201006   09/02/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430007008000 INVOICE # 0118014            0.00         37,251.84
01010      201006   09/02/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430007008000 PRINTING                     0.00              3.74

Packet page 46 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201006   09/02/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430007008000 TRAVEL - AIR TRAVEL          0.00             77.00
01010      201006   09/02/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430008208100 INVOICE # 0118011            0.00         46,971.42
01010      201006   09/02/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430008208100 PRINTING                     0.00             15.40
01010      201006   09/02/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430008208100 TRAVEL - LODGING             0.00            866.47
01010      201006   09/02/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430008208100 TRAVEL - MILEAGE             0.00             45.54
01010      201006   09/02/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430008208100 GROUND TRANSPORTATION        0.00            591.49
01010      201006   09/02/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430008208100 TRAVEL - MEALS               0.00             37.41
01010      201006   09/02/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430008208100 AIR TRAVEL                   0.00          1,081.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        113,180.40

01010      201007   09/02/15 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 3003451008208100 P36S148BP 36 IN 3.91 C       0.00          1,615.57
01010      201007   09/02/15 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 3003451008208100 GTS16GSHSS, GE 15.5 CU       0.00          1,881.39
01010      201007   09/02/15 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 3003451008208100 JES2051SNSS, GE 2.0 CU       0.00          2,241.14
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,738.10

01010      201008   09/02/15 103652   LEWIS, ELLIOTT, MCMORRAN 3003430008407900 INVOICE # 3737               0.00         25,074.42

01010      201009   09/02/15 93165    LOWE'S                   3003451005507200 18 CU. FT. FRIDGE, FFT       0.00            923.55

01010      201010   09/02/15 05668    MCDONALD DASH            3003451008208100 STANDARD KEY CABINET         0.00            135.42
01010      201010   09/02/15 05668    MCDONALD DASH            3003451005507200 STANDARD KEY CABINET         0.00             42.43
01010      201010   09/02/15 05668    MCDONALD DASH            3003451005607300 STANDARD KEY CABINET         0.00             42.43
01010      201010   09/02/15 05668    MCDONALD DASH            3003451005707400 STANDARD KEY CABINET         0.00             42.43
01010      201010   09/02/15 05668    MCDONALD DASH            3003451006907800 STANDARD KEY CABINET         0.00             42.43
01010      201010   09/02/15 05668    MCDONALD DASH            3003451008407900 STANDARD KEY CABINET         0.00             42.43
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            347.57

01010      201011   09/02/15 103600   NABHOLZ CONSTRUCTION SER 3003451008407900 PAY APPLICATION # 5          0.00      1,457,534.41

01010      201012   09/02/15 04885    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 3003451008208100 INVOICE # 101189             0.00            982.03

01010      201013   09/02/15 01091    POWERS OF ARKANSAS       3003451005507200 PAY APPLICATION # 4          0.00          8,311.74
01010      201013   09/02/15 01091    POWERS OF ARKANSAS       3003451005607300 PAY APPLICATION # 5          0.00          4,403.10
01010      201013   09/02/15 01091    POWERS OF ARKANSAS       3003451005707400 PAY APPLICATION # 5          0.00          2,627.92
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         15,342.76

01010      201014   09/02/15 104279   SEATING SOLUTIONS        3000451008208100 INVOICE # 0002306-IN         0.00         84,909.44

01010      201015   09/02/15 92204    TAGGART ARCHITECTS       3003430006707700 INVOICE # 4835               0.00          8,397.98

01010      201016   09/02/15 104280   U-HAUL                   3003451008407900 RENTAL RATE PER DAY          0.00            227.03
01010      201016   09/02/15 104280   U-HAUL                   3003451008407900 RATE PER MILE (ESTIMAT       0.00            401.86
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            628.89

01010      201017   09/02/15 102216   ACTAA                    7130116008211600 ARKANSAS COMMUNICATION       0.00             90.00
01010      201017   09/02/15 102216   ACTAA                    7130116008211600 ARKANSAS COMMUNICATION       0.00             90.00
01010      201017   09/02/15 102216   ACTAA                    7130116008211600 ARKANSAS COMMUNICATION       0.00             90.00
01010      201017   09/02/15 102216   ACTAA                    7130116008211600 ARKANSAS COMMUNICATION       0.00             90.00
01010      201017   09/02/15 102216   ACTAA                    7130116008211600 ACTAA LEVEL 6 INSTITUT       0.00            180.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            540.00

01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003                              0.00          1,936.90

Packet page 47 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261008200005                              0.00            202.05
01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003                              0.00            207.99
01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261008200005                              0.00            563.45
01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003                              0.00            466.67
01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261007000003                              0.00            704.82
01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261007000003                              0.00            789.88
01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261008200005                              0.00          1,660.03
01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003                              0.00             63.82
01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003                              0.00             63.82
01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003                              0.00            288.54
01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261006900003                              0.00            621.05
01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261006700003                              0.00            110.83
01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003                              0.00            228.16
01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003                              0.00             -2.04
01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003                              0.00             40.33
01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003                              0.00            326.63
01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003                              0.00            228.16
01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261006100003                              0.00            419.45
01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005800003                              0.00            367.64
01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005700003                              0.00            611.21
01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005600003                              0.00            405.13
01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005500003                              0.00            369.79
01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005400003                              0.00            348.55
01010      201019   09/02/15 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005000003                              0.00            303.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         11,326.06

01010      201020   09/02/15 103917   EDUCATORS PREFERRED CORP 2387231600000000 (403) B                      0.00        767,168.21
01010      201020   09/02/15 103917   EDUCATORS PREFERRED CORP 2387231600000000 403B                         0.00        234,479.67
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00      1,001,647.88

01010      201021   09/02/15 10572    RED APPLE INN            7130116008211600 ACTAA FALL CONFERENCE        0.00            280.82
01010      201021   09/02/15 10572    RED APPLE INN            7130116008211600 ACTAA FALL CONFERENCE        0.00            280.82
01010      201021   09/02/15 10572    RED APPLE INN            7130116008211600 ACTAA FALL CONFERENCE        0.00            148.67
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            710.31

01010      201022   09/02/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006300005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             87.92
01010      201022   09/02/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006300005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             74.87
01010      201022   09/02/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006300005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              1.55
01010      201022   09/02/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006300005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.60
01010      201022   09/02/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            333.57
01010      201022   09/02/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            282.73
01010      201022   09/02/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              7.34
01010      201022   09/02/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.01
01010      201022   09/02/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006700005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            205.55
01010      201022   09/02/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006700005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            142.69
01010      201022   09/02/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006700005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.33
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,156.16

01010      201023   09/02/15 00055    ACADEMIC THERAPY PUBLICA 6702122007020005 ITEM# 8279-3                 0.00             28.00

01010      201024   09/02/15 08111    APPLE COMPANY INC        6570137008200005 MAC PRO 065-C1L6 3.7 G       0.00            431.83
01010      201024   09/02/15 08111    APPLE COMPANY INC        6570137008200005 MAC PRO 065-C1L6 3.7 G       0.00          8,612.73

Packet page 48 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201024   09/02/15 08111    APPLE COMPANY INC        6570137008200005 MAC PRO 065-C1L6 3.7 G       0.00           -431.83
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          8,612.73

01010      201025   09/02/15 104356   BARBARA JONES            0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      201026   09/02/15 104359   KARLI D SARACINI         0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      201027   09/02/15 10532    CHRISTOPHER BROCK MOORE  0001                                          0.00             14.90

01010      201028   09/02/15 01602    COCA-COLA USA            8000311000000000 BAG IN BOX FOR DRINK M       0.00          2,664.00
01010      201028   09/02/15 01602    COCA-COLA USA            8000311000000000 BAG IN BOX FOR DRINK M       0.00             90.00
01010      201028   09/02/15 01602    COCA-COLA USA            8000311000000000 BAG IN BOX FOR DRINK M       0.00            888.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,642.00

01010      201029   09/02/15 103383   DAWN WHOLESALE           8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-003 BAKER       0.00          2,256.20
01010      201029   09/02/15 103383   DAWN WHOLESALE           8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-003 BAKER       0.00          1,751.18
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,007.38

01010      201030   09/02/15 03855    FLAGHOUSE                6702216008220005 ITEM# W604480                0.00            235.00
01010      201030   09/02/15 03855    FLAGHOUSE                6702216008220005 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             37.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            272.60

01010      201031   09/02/15 102030   JENNIFER SKAGGS          0001                                          0.00              8.50

01010      201032   09/02/15 103153   KELLY EUGENE RODGERS JR  2000232100000000 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE FOR        0.00            600.00

01010      201033   09/02/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.40
01010      201033   09/02/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -8.50
01010      201033   09/02/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      201033   09/02/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      201033   09/02/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             54.41
01010      201033   09/02/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 7900                                          0.00            204.85
01010      201033   09/02/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      201033   09/02/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00            -14.90
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            229.36

01010      201034   09/02/15 104263   MLS LAWN SERVICES        2000263000000005 INVOICE NLRSD82015           0.00          4,014.50
01010      201034   09/02/15 104263   MLS LAWN SERVICES        2000263000000005 INVOICE NLR72815             0.00          1,730.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,744.50

01010      201035   09/02/15 104358   MADDISON W RONCKETTO     0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      201036   09/02/15 02381    PFG LITTLE ROCK          8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD-       0.00         18,245.61
01010      201036   09/02/15 02381    PFG LITTLE ROCK          8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD-       0.00            169.00
01010      201036   09/02/15 02381    PFG LITTLE ROCK          8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD-       0.00          2,034.76
01010      201036   09/02/15 02381    PFG LITTLE ROCK          8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD-       0.00          4,427.00
01010      201036   09/02/15 02381    PFG LITTLE ROCK          8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD-       0.00            253.50
01010      201036   09/02/15 02381    PFG LITTLE ROCK          8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD-       0.00          4,895.75
01010      201036   09/02/15 02381    PFG LITTLE ROCK          8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD-       0.00            929.50
01010      201036   09/02/15 02381    PFG LITTLE ROCK          8000311000000000 BID 15-05-006 CLEANING       0.00          7,323.21
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         38,278.33

Packet page 49 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201037   09/02/15 09815    RAQUELL  BARTON          0001                                          0.00              1.40

01010      201038   09/02/15 104329   JEFFREY K SKRDLANT       6570139508200005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MEAL       0.00             16.31
01010      201038   09/02/15 104329   JEFFREY K SKRDLANT       6570139508200005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MEAL       0.00             23.00
01010      201038   09/02/15 104329   JEFFREY K SKRDLANT       6570139508200005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MEAL       0.00              8.00
01010      201038   09/02/15 104329   JEFFREY K SKRDLANT       6570139508200005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MEAL       0.00             19.62
01010      201038   09/02/15 104329   JEFFREY K SKRDLANT       6570139508200005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MEAL       0.00             18.59
01010      201038   09/02/15 104329   JEFFREY K SKRDLANT       6570139508200005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MEAL       0.00             16.80
01010      201038   09/02/15 104329   JEFFREY K SKRDLANT       6570139508200005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MEAL       0.00             24.00
01010      201038   09/02/15 104329   JEFFREY K SKRDLANT       6570139508200005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MEAL       0.00             19.02
01010      201038   09/02/15 104329   JEFFREY K SKRDLANT       6570139508200005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MEAL       0.00             16.50
01010      201038   09/02/15 104329   JEFFREY K SKRDLANT       6570139508200005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MEAL       0.00             14.48
01010      201038   09/02/15 104329   JEFFREY K SKRDLANT       6570139508200005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MEAL       0.00             24.39
01010      201038   09/02/15 104329   JEFFREY K SKRDLANT       6570139508200005 MILEAGE                      0.00            230.16
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            430.87

01010      201039   09/02/15 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00         12,599.39
01010      201039   09/02/15 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00         13,744.22
01010      201039   09/02/15 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            622.58
01010      201039   09/02/15 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00         12,393.55
01010      201039   09/02/15 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00          1,669.95
01010      201039   09/02/15 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00          1,028.80
01010      201039   09/02/15 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00         19,823.28
01010      201039   09/02/15 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 BID NO 12-05-026 SUPPL       0.00          3,754.82
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         65,636.59

01010      201040   09/02/15 04926    U S FOODSERVICE          8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD-       0.00         13,201.50
01010      201040   09/02/15 04926    U S FOODSERVICE          8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD-       0.00            -19.07
01010      201040   09/02/15 04926    U S FOODSERVICE          8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD-       0.00          2,404.98
01010      201040   09/02/15 04926    U S FOODSERVICE          8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD-       0.00            348.25
01010      201040   09/02/15 04926    U S FOODSERVICE          8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD-       0.00         10,503.15
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         26,438.81

01010      201041   09/02/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000232300000005 3,000 PAGE BLACK TONER       0.00            214.83

01010      201042   09/03/15 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000232100000005 WATER SERVICE FOR CENT       0.00             68.60

01010      201043   09/03/15 00925    DEMCO                    2365222006700005 PLAIN BACK BOOK POCKET       0.00             24.59
01010      201043   09/03/15 00925    DEMCO                    2365222006700005 MONACO DELUXE RED HAND       0.00             49.95
01010      201043   09/03/15 00925    DEMCO                    2365222006700005 CLEAR GLOSSY LABEL PRO       0.00              4.69
01010      201043   09/03/15 00925    DEMCO                    2365222006700005 LASER PRINTER CATALOG        0.00             53.74
01010      201043   09/03/15 00925    DEMCO                    2365222006700005 SHIPPING                     0.00             10.64
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            143.61

01010      201044   09/03/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 1390240 BLACK SHARPIES       0.00            155.48
01010      201044   09/03/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 458612 OFFICE DEPOT SC       0.00             47.09
01010      201044   09/03/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 469829 ASSORTED COLORE       0.00             60.54
01010      201044   09/03/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 567213 SCOTCH TAPE DIS       0.00            119.95
01010      201044   09/03/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 570172 VELCO HEAVY DUT       0.00             32.44
01010      201044   09/03/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 589483 OFFICE DEPOT WI       0.00             54.03
01010      201044   09/03/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 655266 BLACK BARREL PE       0.00             64.12
01010      201044   09/03/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 766967 OFFICE DEPOT ST       0.00             20.18

Packet page 50 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201044   09/03/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 859852 ROYAL POWER POI       0.00            103.02
01010      201044   09/03/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 865567 GEL INK ROLLERB       0.00             80.40
01010      201044   09/03/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 980839 SWINGLINE 3 HOL       0.00            200.39
01010      201044   09/03/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 ITEM# 709017 EXPO JUMB       0.00             58.37
01010      201044   09/03/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 ITEM# 776897 BROTHER T       0.00             37.11
01010      201044   09/03/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 ITEM 611266 STANLEY BO       0.00            502.57
01010      201044   09/03/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 ITEM# OFFICE DEPOT WAL       0.00            239.24
01010      201044   09/03/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 ITEM# 810838 FILE FOLD       0.00             86.69
01010      201044   09/03/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 ITEM 623675  COMMAND H       0.00             12.37
01010      201044   09/03/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000000 ITEM # 196517                0.00            282.01
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,156.00

01010      201045   09/03/15 07292    HOBBY LOBBY              2000232100000005 STANDING PURCHASE ORDE       0.00             19.51

01010      201046   09/03/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 SNOWY DAY STORYTELLING       0.00             32.80
01010      201046   09/03/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 IT LOOKED LIKE SPILT M       0.00             32.80
01010      201046   09/03/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 ALPHABET MYSTERY BOX         0.00             43.72
01010      201046   09/03/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 TRUN AND LEARN MAGNETI       0.00             27.32
01010      201046   09/03/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 THE NAPPING HOUSE STOR       0.00             32.80
01010      201046   09/03/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 TABLETOP STORYTELLING        0.00             39.40
01010      201046   09/03/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 ALPHABET LEARNING LOCK       0.00             43.73
01010      201046   09/03/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 LEARN TO PRINT CENTER        0.00             32.80
01010      201046   09/03/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 THE RAINBOW FISH STORY       0.00             32.80
01010      201046   09/03/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             45.74
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            363.91

01010      201047   09/03/15 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000114008243895 FOLDERS- 084894- GREEN       0.00             17.66
01010      201047   09/03/15 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000114008243895 FOLDER 084893- LT BLUE       0.00             17.66
01010      201047   09/03/15 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000114008243895 FOLDERS 084895-RED           0.00             17.66
01010      201047   09/03/15 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000114008243895 FOLDER 084897-YELLOW         0.00             17.66
01010      201047   09/03/15 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000114008243895 FOLDER 084896-WHITE          0.00             17.66
01010      201047   09/03/15 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000114008243895 FOLDER 084899-DK BLUE        0.00             17.66
01010      201047   09/03/15 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000114008243895 FOLDERS 085142-BLK           0.00             17.66
01010      201047   09/03/15 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000114008243895 HIGHLIGHTERS 1298143-Y       0.00             14.04
01010      201047   09/03/15 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000114008243895 HIGHLIGHTER 1354267-BL       0.00             12.39
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            150.05

01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 MATH PATTERN BLOCKS GI       0.00             20.66
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 BLOCKS MAGNETIC PATTER       0.00             19.74
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CEMENT RUBBER PHOTO SA       0.00              8.90
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CEMENT RUBBER PHOTO SA       0.00              3.42
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 FRAMES UNIFIX MAGNETIC       0.00             14.09
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PAPER CONSTRUCTION MUL       0.00              1.84
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 MARKER MR SKETCH SCENT       0.00             11.74
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 POST-IT NOTES 3X3 CAPE       0.00             17.20
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 STICKERS - COLORFUL ST       0.00              8.73
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 TAPE 3M MASKING              0.00              8.07
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 TAPE INVISIBLE 1/2 IN        0.00             12.40
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PAPER CLIPS 1.25             0.00              0.91
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PAPER BOND ARRAY ASST        0.00             21.15
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER HOT       0.00              1.30
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER PIN       0.00              0.58

Packet page 51 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER MAG       0.00              1.30
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTION BRIGHT BL       0.00              1.30
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER TUR       0.00              1.30
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER BRI       0.00              0.58
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTION PAER YELL       0.00              1.15
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER YEL       0.00              1.30
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER LIG       0.00              0.62
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER BLA       0.00              1.24
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER BRI       0.00              2.60
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER BRI       0.00              2.53
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 BOWLS SORTING PLASTIC        0.00              2.70
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CRAYONS REFILL STD SIZ       0.00              1.36
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CRAYONS REFILL RED           0.00              1.75
01010      201048   09/03/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CRAYONS REFILL GREEN         0.00              1.36
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            171.82

01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 NIKON D3200 SLR CAMERA       0.00         15,103.63
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 NIKON WU-1A WIRELESS M       0.00          1,455.38
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 NIKON D-610 DIGITAL SL       0.00          1,682.80
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 NIKON MB-D14 MULTI POW       0.00            257.66
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 NIKON 35MM F/1.8G NIKK       0.00          6,306.66
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 NIKON 50MM F/1.8 NIKKO       0.00            510.89
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 NIKON 70200MM/2.8G AFS       0.00          2,712.40
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 NIKON 60 MM F/2.8 MICR       0.00          1,416.57
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 NIKON AF-S NIKKOR 28MM       0.00            824.72
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 TIFFEN/77MM UV PROTECT       0.00             17.13
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 TIFFEN/58MM UV PROTECT       0.00              8.89
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 TIFFEN/67MM UV PROTECT       0.00             27.49
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 TIFFEN/52MM UV PROTECT       0.00            485.13
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 TIFFEN/62MM UV PROTECT       0.00             12.78
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 TIFFEN/52MM DIGITAL ND       0.00             97.03
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 PELICAN #1500 CASE W/F       0.00            139.07
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 MANFROTTO COMPACT ACTI       0.00            340.67
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 MANFROTTO PIXI MINI TA       0.00             58.00
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 SANDISK SDHC-4GB CARD        0.00            374.63
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 PIONEER MCO-10 MEMORY        0.00             32.34
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 RAYA 42' 5 IN 1 COLLAP       0.00            125.06
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 SEKONIC L-308S FLASMAT       0.00            225.31
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 NIKON SB-700 AF TTL SP       0.00            702.90
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 DAHLE 507 PERSONAL ROL       0.00            118.59
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 DAHLE 554 PROFESSIONAL       0.00            236.10
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 IMPACT OCTACOOL-9 FLOU       0.00            803.16
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 EIKO SPIRAL FLOURESCEN       0.00            565.98
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 IMPACT VC-500WL 2-500W       0.00          1,029.55
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 IMPACT FLASHTUBE FOR V       0.00            210.22
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 IMPACT BACKGROUND SYST       0.00            467.88
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 SAVAGE BKGRND PAPER 10       0.00             51.75
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 SAVAGE SEAMLESS BACKGR       0.00             51.75
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 WATSON 6' AC POWER EXT       0.00             32.07
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 DIGITAL JUICE SET OF 1       0.00             89.48
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 WATSON 4-HOUR RAPID CH       0.00             81.93
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 KENSINGTON COMBINATION       0.00            223.16

Packet page 52 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 PANASONIC RP-HT21 LIGH       0.00            160.09
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 SUMPAK VL-LED-96 COMPA       0.00            107.81
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 TETHER TOOLS 15' TETHE       0.00             84.09
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 NIKON EN-EL14A RECHARG       0.00            237.17
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 VELLO FREEWAVE LR WIRE       0.00             59.29
01010      201049   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 IMPACT DIGIAL LIGHT SH       0.00            404.27
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         37,931.48

01010      201050   09/03/15 02269    FCCLA                    7335116007011600 INVOICE# 5471                0.00             11.00
01010      201050   09/03/15 02269    FCCLA                    7335116007011600 INVOICE# 12247               0.00             66.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             77.00

01010      201051   09/03/15 07292    HOBBY LOBBY              2000111005800005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS TO        0.00              5.84
01010      201051   09/03/15 07292    HOBBY LOBBY              2000111005800005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS TO        0.00             92.15
01010      201051   09/03/15 07292    HOBBY LOBBY              2000111005800005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS TO        0.00             11.14
01010      201051   09/03/15 07292    HOBBY LOBBY              2000111005800005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS TO        0.00             10.54
01010      201051   09/03/15 07292    HOBBY LOBBY              2000111005800005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS TO        0.00             -6.82
01010      201051   09/03/15 07292    HOBBY LOBBY              2000111005800005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS TO        0.00             86.17
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            199.02

01010      201052   09/03/15 103705   HOME SCIENCE TOOLS       6501159107000005 GIANT MAGNETIC SOLAR S       0.00             18.95
01010      201052   09/03/15 103705   HOME SCIENCE TOOLS       6501159107000005 COMPLETE ELEMENTARY SL       0.00            159.80
01010      201052   09/03/15 103705   HOME SCIENCE TOOLS       6501159107000005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00              7.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            186.70

01010      201053   09/03/15 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000111005800005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS           0.00             10.74
01010      201053   09/03/15 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000111005800005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS           0.00             56.77
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             67.51

01010      201054   09/03/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000112005500005 ORGANIZATION STATION         0.00             35.79
01010      201054   09/03/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000112005500005 PRIVACY PARTITION            0.00             80.03
01010      201054   09/03/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000112005500005 TURN IN YOUR WORK ORGA       0.00             43.39
01010      201054   09/03/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000112005500005 UNITED STATES GOVERNME       0.00             86.79
01010      201054   09/03/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000112005500005 PRIVACY PARTITION STOR       0.00             32.54
01010      201054   09/03/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000112005500005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             40.04
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            318.58

01010      201055   09/03/15 02966    ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 2000112005500005 NEON TALL STORAGE BASK       0.00             90.20
01010      201055   09/03/15 02966    ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 2000112005500005 NEON TALL STORAGE BASK       0.00             90.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            180.40

01010      201056   09/03/15 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112005800005 162707AJY MULTI USE SP       0.00             22.99
01010      201056   09/03/15 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112005800005 159031AJW BIRTHDAY PEN       0.00              2.99
01010      201056   09/03/15 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112005800005 139162AJW BIRTHDAY PEN       0.00              2.99
01010      201056   09/03/15 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112005800005 161697AJW BIRTHDAY PEN       0.00              2.99
01010      201056   09/03/15 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112005800005 SHIPPING/HANDLING            0.00              8.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             40.91

01010      201057   09/03/15 06855    SAMS WHOLESALE CLUB      2000113007000005 OPENING OF SCHOOL (FOO       0.00             68.29
01010      201057   09/03/15 06855    SAMS WHOLESALE CLUB      2000113007000005 OPENING OF SCHOOL            0.00             34.27
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            102.56

Packet page 53 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201058   09/03/15 02531    SCHOLASTIC INC           2281221007001305 READ 180 SOFTWARE PROG       0.00        122,688.00
01010      201058   09/03/15 02531    SCHOLASTIC INC           2281221008201305 READ 180 SOFTWARE PROG       0.00         83,618.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        206,306.00

01010      201059   09/03/15 00730    TURNITIN                 2281223008201305 TURNITIN SOFTWARE LICE       0.00          8,275.00

01010      201060   09/03/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6530211008200005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             78.93
01010      201060   09/03/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6530211008200005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            113.08
01010      201060   09/03/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6530211008200005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            502.91
01010      201060   09/03/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6530211008200005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            104.47
01010      201060   09/03/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6530211008200005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            200.02
01010      201060   09/03/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005800005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            108.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,108.16

01010      201061   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340192008200005 DELL VENUE 10 (210-ADT       0.00          3,892.98
01010      201061   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340192008200005 GOOGLE PLAY FOR EDUCAT       0.00            360.00
01010      201061   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000139508200005 ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD F       0.00          8,234.00
01010      201061   09/03/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340199008200005 IMPACT SOFT N NATURAL        0.00            792.05
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         13,279.03

01010      201062   09/04/15 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        7800221600011500 50 EA - GIRDLES - RUSS       0.00          1,098.57
01010      201062   09/04/15 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        7800221600011500 150 EA - MOUTH PIECES        0.00             56.96
01010      201062   09/04/15 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        7800221600011500 150 EA - MOUTH PIECES        0.00             56.96
01010      201062   09/04/15 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        7800221600011500 12 EA - FOX 40 WHISTLE       0.00             51.43
01010      201062   09/04/15 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        7800221600011500 5 SETS - HELMET NUMBER       0.00             86.53
01010      201062   09/04/15 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        7800221600011500 200 EA - INTERLOCKING        0.00            618.45
01010      201062   09/04/15 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        7800221600011500 12 EA - DOUGLAS ELITE        0.00          2,148.30
01010      201062   09/04/15 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        7800221600011500 1000 EA - SLEDGE HAMME       0.00            406.87
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,524.07

01010      201063   09/04/15 04040    BANK OF THE OZARKS WCA T 4000511000000000 TRANE PROJECT INTEREST       0.00         22,257.99

01010      201064   09/04/15 00314    BSN SPORTS               7800221600011500 150 EA - HIGH HOOK HAR       0.00          1,790.25
01010      201064   09/04/15 00314    BSN SPORTS               7800221600011500 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             46.38
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,836.63

01010      201065   09/04/15 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261100000005 PARTICAL PAY PO FOR          0.00            170.62
01010      201065   09/04/15 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261100000005 PARTICAL PAY PO FOR          0.00          1,706.05
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,876.67

01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 203034 SCENTED WATERCO       0.00              9.75
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 570109 STICKY BACK FAS       0.00             10.90
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 462012 MULTIPURPOSE PA       0.00             13.11
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 382330 ERASERS PACK/3        0.00              1.00
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 884744 ASST. FLAIR PEN       0.00              8.27
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 698325 ALL PURPOSE GLU       0.00              7.36
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 127018 ASST. TISSUE PA       0.00              5.50
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 172718 WHITE DRAWING P       0.00             11.77
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 206779 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              4.25
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 229849 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              4.57
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 230235 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              3.40
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 232403 SCOTCH TAPE           0.00              5.44

Packet page 54 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   15
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 240556 WHITE CARD STOC       0.00              7.55
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 242785 SILVER MAGNETIC       0.00              6.68
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 273987 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              8.18
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 274209 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              3.61
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 303619 TAPE DISPENSER        0.00              5.31
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 338418 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              4.57
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 358180 PAPER CLIPS           0.00              2.91
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 367134 MANILA DRAWING        0.00             21.92
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 369318 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              3.08
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 369437 CONST PAPER - B       0.00              3.08
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 369570 CONST PAPER - D       0.00              3.08
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 369647 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              3.08
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 369675 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              5.94
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 369780 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              3.08
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 370039 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              3.18
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 370158 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              3.18
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 477727 CLIPBOARDS            0.00             12.88
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 479596 BLACK ON WHITE        0.00             14.16
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 595671 XACTO PENCIL SH       0.00             19.14
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 606811 WHITE ON BLACK        0.00             17.80
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 613332 BRASS FASTENERS       0.00              6.79
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 733601 #2 PENCILS            0.00              4.52
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 825232 SINGLE HOLE PUN       0.00              4.66
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 884744 ASST. PENS            0.00              8.11
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 910179 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              5.94
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 910314 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              2.97
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 910332 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              2.97
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 910449 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              5.94
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 910476 CONST. PAPER -        0.00             11.88
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 811943 MECHANICAL PENC       0.00             11.72
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 528712 DRY-ERASE CHISE       0.00             17.03
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 1390240 SHARPIE BLACK        0.00             15.55
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 456371 SHARPIE MARKERS       0.00             19.51
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 655324 SWINGLINE STAPL       0.00             13.74
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 199784 PAPER CLIP DISP       0.00              1.42
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 308114 PAPER CLIPS           0.00              6.30
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 308478 PAPER CLIPS           0.00              2.50
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 338541 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              8.17
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 338608 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              8.17
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 338483 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              5.45
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 347780 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              7.45
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 338442 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              5.45
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 338764 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              5.45
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 338749 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              4.54
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 338301 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              4.32
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 855883 RUBBER BANDS          0.00              2.99
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 879138 ELECTRIC PENCIL       0.00             43.39
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 270312 PENCILS               0.00             10.98
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 132407 RUBBER CEMENT         0.00              5.53
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 810838 FILE FOLDERS          0.00              8.66
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 270312 BOX OF PENCILS        0.00             10.98
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 520928 INVISIBLE TAPE        0.00             12.94

Packet page 55 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   16
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 966350 ALL PURPOSE GLU       0.00              6.10
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 345660 COPY PAPER - YE       0.00              7.99
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 255815 ASTROBRIGHT PAP       0.00             12.77
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 458121 ASTROBRIGHT - F       0.00             25.54
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 366156 STACKABLE LETTE       0.00             16.26
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 242775 ASST. 3-PRONG F       0.00             15.19
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 265567 ASST COLORS FLA       0.00              6.08
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 926080 ROLLING FILE          0.00             98.29
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 756195 MOUNTING TAPE         0.00              3.28
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 541192 HANGING FILE FO       0.00             10.03
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000215005820005 882577 3 DRAWER TABLE        0.00             11.83
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000215005820005 396311 BLACK BINDER          0.00              6.51
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000215005820005 211573 TEAL BINDER           0.00             29.26
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000215005820005 375979 SCOTCH RESTICKA       0.00              3.91
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000215005820005 550665 SCOTCH RESTICKA       0.00              1.73
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000215005820005 910422 INVISIBLE TAPE        0.00              3.23
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000215005820005 247889 WEEKLY/MONTHLY        0.00             21.69
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000215005820005 255876 BALLPOINT PENS        0.00              8.67
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000215005820005 270776 SHARPIE ASST. M       0.00              6.02
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000215005820005 195304 STICKY NOTES          0.00              4.29
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000215005820005 116253 COLORED FILE FO       0.00             12.95
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 196517 WHITE COPY PAPE       0.00          1,057.55
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 660273 GOLDENROD             0.00             13.00
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 660406 CREAM COPY PAPE       0.00             13.00
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 345652 PINK COPY PAPER       0.00             15.97
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 345637 BLUE COPY PAPER       0.00            102.97
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 345660 YELLOW COPY PAP       0.00             15.97
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 345645 GREEN COPY PAPE       0.00             20.59
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 478156 LILAC COPY PAPE       0.00             20.59
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 187648 PRESHARPENED #2       0.00             57.72
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 207433 COLORED PENCILS       0.00             77.04
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 206713 WASHABLE MARKER       0.00             47.52
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 950612 CRAYONS               0.00             43.94
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 358180 JUMBO PAPER CLI       0.00             25.78
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 810838 MANILA FILE FOL       0.00             43.35
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 552456 2 POCKET FOLDER       0.00            112.51
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 308957 BINDER CLIPS          0.00              1.58
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 775660 DRY-ERASE BOARD       0.00              4.06
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 307752 WHITE CONST PAP       0.00             11.69
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 883016 WHITE CONST PAP       0.00             18.34
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 274050 CONST PAPER 9X1       0.00              8.79
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 274175 9X12 CONST PAPE       0.00              8.79
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 274233 CONST PAPER 9X1       0.00              9.17
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 699459 CORRECTION TAPE       0.00              5.58
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 682686 CLEAR GLUE STIC       0.00             16.26
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 782772 ASST. PENS            0.00             22.23
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 251819 HANGING FOLDERS       0.00             15.21
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 308114 PAPER CLIPS           0.00              6.30
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 717936 SHARPIE ASST CO       0.00             11.90
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 775660 DRY ERASE BOARD       0.00              4.06
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 342006 CHART TABLET 24       0.00             33.68
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 367645 9X12 RED              0.00             10.80

Packet page 56 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   17
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 883016 9X12 WHITE            0.00              1.83
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 368107 9X12 PINK             0.00              4.75
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 882984 9X12 HOLIDAY GR       0.00              4.31
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 368177 9X12 VIOLET           0.00              4.75
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 469919 YELLOW HIGHLIGH       0.00             12.11
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 717936 SHARPIE FINE PO       0.00             11.90
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 279624 ERASER CAPS           0.00             22.35
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 345637 BLUE COPY PAPER       0.00             10.30
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 345645 GREEN COLORED C       0.00             10.30
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 478156 LILAC COLORED C       0.00             10.30
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 548135 INDEX CARD 3X5        0.00              3.02
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 655155 POP UP NOTES EL       0.00              8.25
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 292475 MECHANICAL PENC       0.00             21.54
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 664011 MEDIUM POINT BL       0.00              8.67
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 356068 PAPER CLIP            0.00              5.74
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 1376281 MANILA FILE FO       0.00             10.69
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 7881526 FILE FOLDERS A       0.00              9.52
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 903598 CORRECTION FLUI       0.00              4.55
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 344279 STAPLES               0.00              1.16
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 923312 STAPLER               0.00             21.15
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 196363 TAG SENTENCE ST       0.00             52.08
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 242775 ASSORTED FOLDER       0.00             15.19
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 323629 COMPOSITION NOT       0.00             37.87
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 344433 ROUND CLOCK           0.00            239.24
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 476536 BLUE 13--POCKET       0.00            133.68
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 504928 CRAYOLA COLOR P       0.00             25.71
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 59728234C EXTRA WIDE T       0.00            180.11
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 611266 MANUEL PENCIL S       0.00            502.58
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 651728 ROUNDED CORNER        0.00             44.97
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 663284 PACON HEAVY CON       0.00             41.12
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 709017 JUMBO DRY ERASE       0.00             58.37
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 773677 AVERY 2 POCKET        0.00             80.01
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 776897 BLACK ON WHITE        0.00             37.11
01010      201066   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 773676 ASSORTED COLORS       0.00             61.79
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,388.33

01010      201067   09/04/15 104322   YOUR SUPPLY DEPOT LIMITE 2000262100000005 BID #16-M-01                 0.00          1,637.00
01010      201067   09/04/15 104322   YOUR SUPPLY DEPOT LIMITE 2000262100000005 SHIPPING                     0.00             28.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,665.00

01010      201068   09/04/15 103486   1-800-RADIATOR           2000274000000005 40741657 COMPREX HEAVY       0.00            307.06

01010      201069   09/04/15 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 SCHOOL ADM. INDIVIDUAL       0.00            440.00

01010      201070   09/04/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 8000311000000000 BID NO 12-05-026 SUPPL       0.00          1,112.67

01010      201071   09/04/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2223221300000005 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHO       0.00         15,000.00
01010      201071   09/04/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2223221300000005 *USE OF FACILITIES           0.00         11,500.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         26,500.00

01010      201072   09/04/15 104352   ARIELLE ROBINSON         6752121269820005 INVOICE# 2015-01             0.00          3,445.00

Packet page 57 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   18
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201073   09/04/15 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 7800221600011500 NLRHS VARSITY FOOTBALL       0.00          3,107.92

01010      201074   09/04/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264005600005 INVOICE 15132                0.00          1,226.05
01010      201074   09/04/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264008200005 INVOICE 15328                0.00            149.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,375.05

01010      201075   09/04/15 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 41119334 RELAY               0.00             70.52
01010      201075   09/04/15 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 41119078 GREEN STRIPE        0.00             37.18
01010      201075   09/04/15 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 41118950 FILTER              0.00              7.95
01010      201075   09/04/15 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 41118830 GLASS CLEANER       0.00             10.62
01010      201075   09/04/15 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 4119328 ELECTRONIC FLA       0.00             29.27
01010      201075   09/04/15 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 41118584 BARRICADE MPI       0.00             10.38
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            165.92

01010      201076   09/04/15 104361   DEBRA DELORIS MCELROY    7800221600011500                              0.00             80.00

01010      201077   09/04/15 101705   DISCOUNT AUTO GLASS      2000274000000005 354822 WINDSHIELD            0.00             92.23

01010      201078   09/04/15 103683   GENERATION READY INC     2223221305500005 ONSITE CONSULTING SERV       0.00            750.00

01010      201079   09/04/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000191005427005 CASE OF PAPER  ITEM 19       0.00             35.25

01010      201080   09/04/15 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 00618471 DOUBLE CUT KE       0.00              4.78
01010      201080   09/04/15 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 00617413 KC144 PAPER I       0.00             12.99
01010      201080   09/04/15 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 00617467 KILLZALL            0.00             21.43
01010      201080   09/04/15 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 00617616 DOUBLE CUT KE       0.00             29.53
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             68.73

01010      201081   09/04/15 102030   JENNIFER SKAGGS          0001                                          0.00             19.00

01010      201082   09/04/15 100315   JESSICA MOORE            0001                                          0.00             17.48

01010      201083   09/04/15 03819    JOYCE NICHOLS            0001                                          0.00             19.36

01010      201084   09/04/15 09943    KATHRYN HALE             2000258100000005 KATHY HALE - INDISTRIC       0.00             25.60

01010      201085   09/04/15 08591    KRISTIE RATLIFF          2223221000000005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT TR       0.00             52.87

01010      201086   09/04/15 103144   LETS TALK SPEECH PATHOLO 6752121269820005 INVOICE# 102                 0.00            540.00

01010      201087   09/04/15 00748    LINDA CARROLL            0001                                          0.00             19.50

01010      201088   09/04/15 04679    LOTTIE KEATON            7800221600011500                              0.00             80.00

01010      201089   09/04/15 102478   MAGNESS OIL COMPANY      2000274000000005 0138947 DIESEL               0.00         11,347.19

01010      201090   09/04/15 08913    MID SOUTH SALES          2000265000000005 INVOICE 52735                0.00          1,369.12

01010      201091   09/04/15 08718    MITCHS TIRE SERVICE      2000274000000005 047437 B/M                   0.00             60.00
01010      201091   09/04/15 08718    MITCHS TIRE SERVICE      2000274000000005 047359 B/M                   0.00             20.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             80.00

Packet page 58 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   19
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201092   09/04/15 100752   P & K ENT LLC            2000262307000005 INVOICE 4759                 0.00            315.25
01010      201092   09/04/15 100752   P & K ENT LLC            2000262300000005 INVOICE 4760                 0.00            194.00
01010      201092   09/04/15 100752   P & K ENT LLC            2000262307000005 INVOICE 4779                 0.00            121.25
01010      201092   09/04/15 100752   P & K ENT LLC            2000262308200005 INVOICE 4777                 0.00            145.50
01010      201092   09/04/15 100752   P & K ENT LLC            2000262308200005 INVOICE 4763                 0.00            104.00
01010      201092   09/04/15 100752   P & K ENT LLC            2000262308200005 INVOICE 4764                 0.00            242.50
01010      201092   09/04/15 100752   P & K ENT LLC            2000262308200005 INVOICE 4774                 0.00             48.50
01010      201092   09/04/15 100752   P & K ENT LLC            2000262308200005 INVOICE 4738                 0.00            121.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,292.25

01010      201093   09/04/15 02733    PHYLLIS VERDELL          0001                                          0.00             99.82

01010      201094   09/04/15 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE 63108920             0.00            580.54
01010      201094   09/04/15 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905000005 INVOICE 6317227              0.00            793.48
01010      201094   09/04/15 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905000005 INVOICE 6317229              0.00            352.40
01010      201094   09/04/15 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE 6312206              0.00            751.23
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,477.65

01010      201095   09/04/15 104334   SANDRA LYNN ENGLISH      6702229269820005 INVOICE# 150828              0.00            160.00

01010      201096   09/04/15 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 CLEAR GLASS DROPPIN GB       0.00             70.25
01010      201096   09/04/15 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 MICROSCOPE BINOCULAR H       0.00          4,611.25
01010      201096   09/04/15 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 SPRAY MIST DISPENSER B       0.00              9.06
01010      201096   09/04/15 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 TEST TUBE RACK, 12 POS       0.00             38.19
01010      201096   09/04/15 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 UNIVERSAL FIT PIPETTE        0.00             32.33
01010      201096   09/04/15 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 SODIUM HYDROXIDE             0.00             10.03
01010      201096   09/04/15 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 PHENOLPHTHALEIN, INDIC       0.00             17.53
01010      201096   09/04/15 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             15.77
01010      201096   09/04/15 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00              0.11
01010      201096   09/04/15 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             29.91
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,834.43

01010      201097   09/04/15 100792   SCOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY  2000261000000005 INVOICE X02220               0.00            996.25
01010      201097   09/04/15 100792   SCOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY  2000261000000005 INVOICE X02220               0.00            618.89
01010      201097   09/04/15 100792   SCOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY  2000261000000005 INVOICE X02221               0.00            379.44
01010      201097   09/04/15 100792   SCOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY  2000261000000005 INVOICE X02221               0.00            619.09
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,613.67

01010      201098   09/04/15 02628    SHERWIN WILLIAMS         2000262107000005 INVOICE 9830-0               0.00             69.40
01010      201098   09/04/15 02628    SHERWIN WILLIAMS         2000262107000005 INVOICE 9831-8               0.00             16.44
01010      201098   09/04/15 02628    SHERWIN WILLIAMS         2000262107000005 INVOICE 9912-6               0.00             81.32
01010      201098   09/04/15 02628    SHERWIN WILLIAMS         2000262106100005 INOVICE 9812-8               0.00            153.51
01010      201098   09/04/15 02628    SHERWIN WILLIAMS         2000262107000005 INVOICE 6744-4               0.00            397.63
01010      201098   09/04/15 02628    SHERWIN WILLIAMS         2000262107000005 INVOICE 9781-2               0.00            260.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            978.54

01010      201099   09/04/15 07399    SOUTHERN STAR MATERIALS  2000260100000005 INVOICE 11442                0.00            709.59
01010      201099   09/04/15 07399    SOUTHERN STAR MATERIALS  2000260100000005 INVOICE 11438                0.00            709.59
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,419.18

01010      201100   09/04/15 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000262207000005 INVOICE 513440               0.00             29.70
01010      201100   09/04/15 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000262107000005 INVOICE 505031               0.00             89.88

Packet page 59 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   20
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201100   09/04/15 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000262107000005 INVOICE 505032               0.00             16.28
01010      201100   09/04/15 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000262100000005 INVOICE 503383               0.00             97.49
01010      201100   09/04/15 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000262100000005 INVOICE 510438               0.00             37.04
01010      201100   09/04/15 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000262108400005 INVOICE 511125               0.00             16.92
01010      201100   09/04/15 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000261100000005 INVOICE 513092               0.00             39.46
01010      201100   09/04/15 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000261100000005 INVOICE 505382               0.00             19.49
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            346.26

01010      201101   09/04/15 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000262105700005 INVOICE 481133-00            0.00             24.15

01010      201102   09/04/15 100427   STERICYCLE INC           6702229269820005 INVOICE# 4005627452          0.00          1,752.47

01010      201103   09/04/15 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210111674  PUMP GP WT        0.00            418.21
01010      201103   09/04/15 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210110762 GASKET FUE         0.00              4.36
01010      201103   09/04/15 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210110764 PUMP ASSY          0.00            297.27
01010      201103   09/04/15 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210111172 BELT FAN           0.00             54.63
01010      201103   09/04/15 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210111416 KT HTEXC           0.00            414.98
01010      201103   09/04/15 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 21011167 (CREDIT) -177       0.00           -177.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,012.03

01010      201104   09/04/15 101912   TERRIFIC T'S             7800221600011500 18 EA - 7TH BLUE VOLLE       0.00            390.60

01010      201105   09/04/15 10743    THOMAS D NOBLE           0001                                          0.00            120.34

01010      201106   09/04/15 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001                                          0.00            170.94
01010      201106   09/04/15 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 7900                                          0.00            587.63
01010      201106   09/04/15 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001                                          0.00           -120.34
01010      201106   09/04/15 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001                                          0.00            -99.82
01010      201106   09/04/15 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001                                          0.00            -17.48
01010      201106   09/04/15 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001                                          0.00            -19.00
01010      201106   09/04/15 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001                                          0.00            -19.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            482.43

01010      201107   09/04/15 102953   TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY 2000264000000005 INVOICE 24645302             0.00          2,012.49
01010      201107   09/04/15 102953   TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY 2000264000000005 INVOICE 24823139             0.00          2,012.49
01010      201107   09/04/15 102953   TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY 2000264008200005 INVOICE 24695013             0.00            326.43
01010      201107   09/04/15 102953   TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY 2000264000000005 INVOICE 24688056             0.00             54.25
01010      201107   09/04/15 102953   TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY 2000264008200005 INVOICE 24688057             0.00            264.31
01010      201107   09/04/15 102953   TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY 2000264005000005 INVOICE 24700899             0.00             54.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,724.22

01010      201108   09/04/15 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   7900                                          0.00            419.30
01010      201108   09/04/15 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   0001                                          0.00            -19.36
01010      201108   09/04/15 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   0001                                          0.00             59.04
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            458.98

01010      201109   09/04/15 03545    ANGIE COLCLASURE         2000229700000000                              0.00            106.91
01010      201109   09/04/15 03545    ANGIE COLCLASURE         2000229700000000                              0.00             40.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            147.31

01010      201110   09/04/15 05427    ARKANSAS MAILING SERVICE 2000251100000005 INVOICE FOR AUGUST 201       0.00            625.31

Packet page 60 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   21
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201111   09/04/15 103873   CHRISTIE TOLAND          2000232300000005 MONTHLY INDISTRICT TRA       0.00             64.08

01010      201112   09/04/15 103396   ELIZABETH J STEWART      2000232300000005 MONTHLY INDISTRICT TRA       0.00             58.75

01010      201113   09/04/15 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 71830030 BATTERY STUD        0.00            461.40
01010      201113   09/04/15 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 71938928 BATTERY CORE        0.00            736.93
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,198.33

01010      201114 V 09/04/15 09879    INTERNATIONAL BACCALAURE 2223221308200005 REGISTRATION FOR CHRIS       0.00           -739.00
01010      201114   09/04/15 09879    INTERNATIONAL BACCALAURE 2223221308200005 REGISTRATION FOR CHRIS       0.00            739.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

01010      201115   09/04/15 08718    MITCHS TIRE SERVICE      2000274000000005 047423 B/M TIRE              0.00             60.00

01010      201116   09/04/15 05108    MOEMS                    2000191000027005 MATH OLYMPIADS REGISTR       0.00            109.00
01010      201116   09/04/15 05108    MOEMS                    2000191000027005 MATH OLYMPIADS REGISTR       0.00            109.00
01010      201116   09/04/15 05108    MOEMS                    2000191000027005 MATH OLYMPIADS REGISTR       0.00            109.00
01010      201116   09/04/15 05108    MOEMS                    2000191000027005 MATH OLYMPIADS REGISTR       0.00            109.00
01010      201116   09/04/15 05108    MOEMS                    2000191000027005 MATH OLYMPIADS REGISTR       0.00            218.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            654.00

01010      201117   09/04/15 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2000271000000005 6033303693 DOT PHYSICA       0.00            151.00

01010      201118   09/04/15 103038   PORTER CAPITAL CORPORATI 2000274000000005 266636-A74463-CORE           0.00          2,593.15

01010      201119   09/04/15 102578   RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIES INC. 2000112006100005 ONR YEAR VSOFT RAPTOR        0.00            480.00

01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 8000311000000000                              0.00             55.18
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00            101.27
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00             13.24
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003                              0.00            136.20
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003                              0.00            842.42
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003                              0.00            859.72
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006700003                              0.00             52.63
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00              7.31
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006900003                              0.00            372.13
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006900003                              0.00             52.63
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261000000003                              0.00            438.89
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00             36.77
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00             31.70
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261000000003                              0.00             52.63
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008100003                              0.00            120.55
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008100003                              0.00             36.77
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008000003                              0.00            264.91
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008000003                              0.00             36.77
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00            967.21
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005400003                              0.00             52.63
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005400003                              0.00             38.64
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005500003                              0.00            106.93
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261000000003                              0.00             49.54
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005500003                              0.00            197.19
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005500003                              0.00             36.77

Packet page 61 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   22
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005600003                              0.00             52.63
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005700003                              0.00            123.84
01010      201121   09/04/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006400003                              0.00             52.63
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,189.73

01010      201122   09/04/15 104367   VALENCIA ROCHELLE        2223221000000005                              0.00             72.37

01010      201123   09/09/15 00033    AAEA                     2223221308243895 REGISTRATION FOR THE F       0.00            270.00
01010      201123   09/09/15 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 *DR. BETH STUART - NLR       0.00            270.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            540.00

01010      201124   09/09/15 05468    ABC SUPPLY CO INC        2000262100000005 INVOICE 42905820             0.00            298.23

01010      201125   09/09/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 D01-002 STAPLER FULL S       0.00             20.44
01010      201125   09/09/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 D01-034 ELECTRIC PENCI       0.00             59.08
01010      201125   09/09/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H02-015 FILE FOLDERS M       0.00             64.08
01010      201125   09/09/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H50-350 COMPOSITION BO       0.00          1,164.21
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,307.81

01010      201126   09/09/15 08733    ARCOM SYSTEMS            2000264008200005 INVOICE 72913                0.00             42.00

01010      201127   09/09/15 104352   ARIELLE ROBINSON         6752121269820005 INVOICE# 2015-02             0.00          1,820.00

01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264005600005 INVOICE 15609                0.00            120.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264005600005 WET SYSTEM INSPECTION/       0.00            276.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264005600005 FLOW SWITCH INSPECTION       0.00             37.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264005600005 FIRE SPRINKLER GAUGE 3       0.00             20.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264005600005 SERVICE CHARGE               0.00             75.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264005000005 INVOICE 15607                0.00            276.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264005000005 BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY INSP       0.00            120.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264005000005 FLOW SWITCH INSPECTION       0.00             37.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264005000005 SERVICE CHARGE               0.00             75.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264006100005 INVOICE 15608                0.00            276.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264006100005 BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY INSP       0.00            120.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264006100005 SERVICE CHARGE               0.00            150.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264008200005 INVOICE 15557                0.00            184.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264008200005 BACKFLOW INSPECTION/TE       0.00            120.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264008200005 FIRE SPRINKLER GAUGE 3       0.00             40.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264008200005 SERVICE CHARGE               0.00             75.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264005400005 INVOICE 15435                0.00            276.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264005400005 BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY INSP       0.00            120.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264005400005 FLOW SWITCH INSPECTION       0.00             37.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264005400005 SERVICE CHARGE               0.00             75.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264005800005 INVOICE 15422                0.00            276.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264005800005 BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY INSP       0.00            120.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264005800005 FLOW SWITCH INSPECTION       0.00             37.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264005800005 SERVICE CHARGE               0.00             75.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264007000005 INVOICE 15421                0.00             92.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264007000005 BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY INSP       0.00            120.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264007000005 FIRE HDYRANT INSPECTIO       0.00            185.00
01010      201128   09/09/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264007000005 SERVICE CHARGE               0.00             75.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,489.00

Packet page 62 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   23
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201129   09/09/15 04533    ARKSHA                   6702121208220005 REGISTRATION FOR RHOND       0.00            160.00
01010      201129   09/09/15 04533    ARKSHA                   6702121208220005 REGISTRATION FOR STEPH       0.00            275.00
01010      201129   09/09/15 04533    ARKSHA                   6702121208220005 REGISTRATION FOR LORI        0.00            160.00
01010      201129   09/09/15 04533    ARKSHA                   6702121208220005 REGISTRATION FOR DAWNE       0.00            160.00
01010      201129   09/09/15 04533    ARKSHA                   6702121208220005 REGISTRATION FOR MARK        0.00            275.00
01010      201129   09/09/15 04533    ARKSHA                   6702121208220005 REGISTRATION FOR SHERR       0.00            275.00
01010      201129   09/09/15 04533    ARKSHA                   6702121208220005 REGISTRATION FOR ANGIE       0.00            160.00
01010      201129   09/09/15 04533    ARKSHA                   6702121208220005 REGISTRATION FOR AMY J       0.00            275.00
01010      201129   09/09/15 04533    ARKSHA                   6702121208220005 REGISTRATION FOR AMY L       0.00            275.00
01010      201129   09/09/15 04533    ARKSHA                   6702121208220005 REGISTRATION FOR KRIST       0.00            275.00
01010      201129   09/09/15 04533    ARKSHA                   6702121208220005 REGISTRATION FOR SALLY       0.00            275.00
01010      201129   09/09/15 04533    ARKSHA                   6702121208220005 REGISTRATION FOR KAREN       0.00            275.00
01010      201129   09/09/15 04533    ARKSHA                   6702121208220005 REGISTRATION FOR ARIEL       0.00            275.00
01010      201129   09/09/15 04533    ARKSHA                   6702121208220005 REGISTRATION FOR MARJE       0.00            275.00
01010      201129   09/09/15 04533    ARKSHA                   6702121208220005 REGISTRATION FOR LYNN        0.00            275.00
01010      201129   09/09/15 04533    ARKSHA                   6702121208220005 REGISTRATION FOR AMY V       0.00            160.00
01010      201129   09/09/15 04533    ARKSHA                   6702121208220005 REGISTRATION FOR DENIS       0.00            275.00
01010      201129   09/09/15 04533    ARKSHA                   6702121208220005 REGISTRATION FOR KATHY       0.00            275.00
01010      201129   09/09/15 04533    ARKSHA                   6702121208220005 REGISTRATION FOR AMAND       0.00            275.00
01010      201129   09/09/15 04533    ARKSHA                   6702121208220005 HANDOUTS                     0.00            190.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,840.00

01010      201130   09/09/15 06684    ASPA                     6702214269820005 INVOICE# 023                 0.00            325.00
01010      201130   09/09/15 06684    ASPA                     6702214269820005 INVOICE# 027                 0.00            325.00
01010      201130   09/09/15 06684    ASPA                     6702214269820005 INVOICE# 035                 0.00            325.00
01010      201130   09/09/15 06684    ASPA                     6702214269820005 INVOICE# 036                 0.00            325.00
01010      201130   09/09/15 06684    ASPA                     6702214269820005 INVOICE# 041                 0.00            325.00
01010      201130   09/09/15 06684    ASPA                     6702214269820005 INVOICE# 048                 0.00            325.00
01010      201130   09/09/15 06684    ASPA                     6702214269820005 INVOICE# 089                 0.00            325.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,275.00

01010      201131   09/09/15 104364   ASPEN GROUP INTERNATIONA 2000231100000005 AGI ASPEN GROUP INTERN       0.00            700.00

01010      201132   09/09/15 00481    BEST BUY                 6761193007000005 ACROBAT PRO DC: STUDEN       0.00            130.19

01010      201133   09/09/15 01695    BILL'S LOCK & SAFE       2000262108200005 INVOICE 358906               0.00            282.10
01010      201133   09/09/15 01695    BILL'S LOCK & SAFE       2000262100000005 INVOICE 358886               0.00             15.19
01010      201133   09/09/15 01695    BILL'S LOCK & SAFE       2000262108200005 INVOICE 358791               0.00             22.79
01010      201133   09/09/15 01695    BILL'S LOCK & SAFE       2000262107000005 INVOICE 358792               0.00             22.79
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            342.87

01010      201134   09/09/15 08253    BROUKE REYNOLDS          2000232300000005 MONTHLY INDISTRICT TRA       0.00             28.50

01010      201135   09/09/15 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000262100000005 INVOICE 00410118134          0.00             17.34
01010      201135   09/09/15 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000262100000005 INVOICE 00410117848          0.00             20.07
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             37.41

01010      201136   09/09/15 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000265000000005 INVOICE 0152564              0.00            465.91

01010      201137   09/09/15 02886    HARMON OVERHEAD DOOR INC 8000311000000000 REPAIR ON WAREHOUSE OV       0.00            505.61

Packet page 63 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   24
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201138   09/09/15 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000262100000005 INVOICE 00617712             0.00             15.87
01010      201138   09/09/15 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000262100000005 INVOICE 00617336             0.00            477.35
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            493.22

01010      201139   09/09/15 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           6557110506700005 ITEM #: MMC700B              0.00            676.64

01010      201140   09/09/15 104353   LOS ANGELES AIRPORT MARR 2223221308200005 CONFIRMATION#:  920341       0.00            588.14

01010      201141   09/09/15 103939   MARY WALTER              6702229269820005 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT           0.00             18.00

01010      201142   09/09/15 04672    METRO FOODS              8000311000000000 PRODUCE - INVOICE            0.00            839.85
01010      201142   09/09/15 04672    METRO FOODS              8000311000000000 PRODUCE - INVOICE            0.00          1,399.52
01010      201142   09/09/15 04672    METRO FOODS              8000311000000000 PRODUCE - INVOICE            0.00            712.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,951.97

01010      201143   09/09/15 104365   MONICA REINERS           7007250100000000 INVOICE #: 09-2015-001       0.00             50.00

01010      201144   09/09/15 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC         2000260100000005 INVOICE 4008756-00           0.00            328.54

01010      201145   09/09/15 10292    PEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVIC 6752121269820005 INVOICE# 22                  0.00            700.00

01010      201146   09/09/15 08286    SHRED-IT                 2000261000000005 INVOICE 068586415            0.00            201.50
01010      201146   09/09/15 08286    SHRED-IT                 2000261000000005 INVOICE 068552369            0.00             16.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            217.75

01010      201147   09/09/15 104054   SUE LYN GREEN            6702229269820005 APPROVED SERVICES            0.00          1,317.50

01010      201148   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            235.50
01010      201148   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            285.90
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            521.40

01010      201149   09/09/15 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001                                          0.00             17.50
01010      201149   09/09/15 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    7900                                          0.00            155.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            172.50

01010      201150   09/09/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR OFFICE AND       0.00             60.81
01010      201150   09/09/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00             42.27
01010      201150   09/09/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00             36.86
01010      201150   09/09/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00            108.99
01010      201150   09/09/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00             71.78
01010      201150   09/09/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00             70.00
01010      201150   09/09/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00            207.72
01010      201150   09/09/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00             33.57
01010      201150   09/09/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00             77.53
01010      201150   09/09/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00             77.44
01010      201150   09/09/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00             95.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            882.17

01010      201151   09/09/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262006100005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             87.78
01010      201151   09/09/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262006100005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             80.88
01010      201151   09/09/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262006100005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              1.29
01010      201151   09/09/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262006100005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.59

Packet page 64 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   25
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            176.54

01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2000262900000005 INVOICE 1518830              0.00            173.60
01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 8000262900000000 MATERIALS - INVOICE 15       0.00             67.27
01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 8000262900000000 MATERIALS - INVOICE 15       0.00             16.28
01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 8000262900000000 MATERIALS - INVOICE 15       0.00             73.81
01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 8000262900000000 MATERIALS - INVOICE 15       0.00             19.53
01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 8000262900000000 MATERIALS - INVOICE 15       0.00             10.85
01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2000262900000005 LABOR                        0.00            173.60
01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2000262900000005 LABOR                        0.00            217.00
01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2000262900000005 LABOR                        0.00            238.70
01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2000262900000005 LABOR                        0.00            282.10
01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2000262900000005 LABOR                        0.00            217.00
01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2000262900000005 LABOR                        0.00            217.00
01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2000262900000005 INVOICE 1518854, 15188       0.00            195.30
01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2000262900000005 INVOICE 1518854, 15188       0.00            651.00
01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2000262900000005 INVOICE 1518854, 15188       0.00          1,549.38
01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2000262900000005 INVOICE 1518854, 15188       0.00            303.80
01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2000262900000005 INVOICE 1518854, 15188       0.00            368.90
01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 8000311000000000 MATERIALS                    0.00             10.85
01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 8000311000000000 MATERIALS                    0.00             17.36
01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 8000311000000000 MATERIALS                    0.00             21.70
01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 8000311000000000 MATERIALS                    0.00            191.19
01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 8000311000000000 INVOICE 151892 AND 151       0.00             37.98
01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2000262900000005 LABOR                        0.00            260.40
01010      201153   09/09/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2000262900000005 LABOR                        0.00            260.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,575.00

01010      201154   09/09/15 01872    POE TRAVEL               2223221308200005 AIRFARE FOR THE CHRIST       0.00            425.51
01010      201154   09/09/15 01872    POE TRAVEL               2223221308200005 LITTLE ROCK TRANSACTIO       0.00             45.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            470.51

01010      201155   09/09/15 102956   STUART C IRBY CO         2000262300000005 INVOICE S009100085.001       0.00            349.91
01010      201155   09/09/15 102956   STUART C IRBY CO         2000262300000005 INVOICE S009111922.001       0.00             67.50
01010      201155   09/09/15 102956   STUART C IRBY CO         2000262300000005 INVOICE S009086816.001       0.00            121.80
01010      201155   09/09/15 102956   STUART C IRBY CO         2000262300000005 INVOICE S009090562.001       0.00             24.64
01010      201155   09/09/15 102956   STUART C IRBY CO         2000262300000005 INVOICE S009124715.001       0.00             42.71
01010      201155   09/09/15 102956   STUART C IRBY CO         2000262300000005 SOO9124438.001               0.00            107.17
01010      201155   09/09/15 102956   STUART C IRBY CO         2000262300000005 INVOICE S009123003.001       0.00            143.65
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            857.38

01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            240.51
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            423.96
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            176.73
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            479.22
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            429.15
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            144.01
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            217.89
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            428.06
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            204.77
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            504.26
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            421.25

Packet page 65 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   26
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            454.59
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00             30.44
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            300.46
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            157.48
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            381.50
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            389.84
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            435.28
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            486.72
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            421.34
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            288.33
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            652.95
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00             60.44
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            133.32
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            121.57
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            238.86
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            465.25
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            391.00
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            163.70
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            475.60
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            382.90
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00             60.88
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            221.89
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            432.65
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            557.82
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            371.28
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            418.34
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            203.64
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            542.10
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            377.65
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            356.56
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            185.64
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            477.16
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            184.64
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00             92.32
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            191.45
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            134.48
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            297.18
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            209.58
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            138.57
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            430.53
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            563.54
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            281.77
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            362.27
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            312.21
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00             38.25
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            269.05
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            283.77
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            553.42
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            324.02
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            498.16
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            341.84
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            563.54

Packet page 66 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   27
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00             92.32
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            683.37
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            145.29
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00             27.00
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            214.58
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            230.80
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            155.26
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            601.79
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            517.01
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            660.49
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            135.89
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            601.79
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            188.05
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            366.27
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00             36.00
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00             78.60
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00             51.98
01010      201159   09/09/15 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00            431.97
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         25,596.04

01010      201160   09/09/15 10228    UNUM LIFE INSURANCE OF A 0001                                          0.00             20.65

01010      201161   09/09/15 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000264000000005 INVOICE 5915                 0.00            250.30
01010      201161   09/09/15 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000264000000005 INVOICE 5912                 0.00            276.58
01010      201161   09/09/15 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000264000000005 INVOICE 5927                 0.00            145.72
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            672.60

01010      201162   09/10/15 104375   JENNIFER SPRIGGS         0001                                          0.00            390.24

01010      201163   09/10/15 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0001             DED:3055 AEA CR UN           0.00            800.00

01010      201164   09/10/15 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0905 *CANCER*            0.00          6,601.95

01010      201165   09/10/15 102632   AMERICAN NATIONAL LIFE I 0001             DED:2041 ANLIC               0.00         11,788.27

01010      201166   09/10/15 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SER 0001             DED:2015 AMERIPRISE          0.00          3,835.00

01010      201167   09/10/15 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0151 APERS DROP          0.00            107.57

01010      201168   09/10/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0602 DENTAL              0.00             32.62
01010      201168   09/10/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0605 *DENTAL*            0.00          3,437.30
01010      201168   09/10/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0606 *DENTAL*            0.00          6,752.34
01010      201168   09/10/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0608 DENT BEN            0.00          8,702.87
01010      201168   09/10/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00          3,670.51
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         22,595.64

01010      201169   09/10/15 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3010 AEA CRT             0.00          3,008.10
01010      201169   09/10/15 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3011 AEA CLS             0.00             83.30
01010      201169   09/10/15 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3013 AEA CLS             0.00             83.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,174.70

01010      201170   09/10/15 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEACHERS  0001             DED:3014 ASTA DUES           0.00            511.50

Packet page 67 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   28
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201171   09/10/15 05033    DATAPATH ADMINISTRATIVE  0001             DED:0999 *HSA                0.00         10,443.19

01010      201172   09/10/15 00881    DAVID W EDWARDS ATTORNEY 0001             DED:0030 GARNISH             0.00            126.01

01010      201173   09/10/15 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00         72,014.86

01010      201174   09/10/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS          0.00         45,819.83
01010      201174   09/10/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB2 HEALTH INS          0.00            169.00
01010      201174   09/10/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB3 INS MATCH           0.00         73,837.90
01010      201174   09/10/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00         29,564.56
01010      201174   09/10/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8100 PREM ASST           0.00            917.88
01010      201174   09/10/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00            458.54
01010      201174   09/10/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8102 PREM ASST           0.00            190.54
01010      201174   09/10/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8103 PREM ASST           0.00             80.43
01010      201174   09/10/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8104 PREM ASST           0.00            775.43
01010      201174   09/10/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8105 PREM ASST           0.00            162.71
01010      201174   09/10/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8106 PREM ASST           0.00            322.45
01010      201174   09/10/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8107 PREM ASST           0.00             40.22
01010      201174   09/10/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8108 PREM ASST           0.00              1.55
01010      201174   09/10/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8109 PREM ASST           0.00              1.55
01010      201174   09/10/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8110 PREM ASST           0.00             71.92
01010      201174   09/10/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8111 PREM ASST           0.00             35.96
01010      201174   09/10/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8112 PREM ASST           0.00             88.79
01010      201174   09/10/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8113 PREM ASST           0.00             31.04
01010      201174   09/10/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8114 PREM ASST           0.00            264.28
01010      201174   09/10/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8115 PREM ASST           0.00             18.26
01010      201174   09/10/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8120 PREM ASST           0.00              0.28
01010      201174   09/10/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8122 PREM ASST           0.00             12.06
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        152,865.18

01010      201175   09/10/15 103505   GREAT LAKES HIGHER EDUCA 0001             DED:0087 GARNISH             0.00            533.22

01010      201176   09/10/15 102309   HOOD & STACY PA          0001             DED:0065 GARNISH             0.00            157.19

01010      201177   09/10/15 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER       0001             DED:2021 ING-ROTH            0.00             75.00

01010      201178   09/10/15 08311    INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:0016 GARNISH             0.00            263.00

01010      201179   09/10/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00        219,059.58
01010      201179   09/10/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00         51,450.88
01010      201179   09/10/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00        177,309.14
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        447,819.60

01010      201180   09/10/15 08805    JOYCE BRADLEY BABIN      0001             DED:0012 GARNISH             0.00            611.27

01010      201181   09/10/15 04909    LAW OFFICE OF STEPHEN P  0001             DED:0036 GARNISH             0.00             55.00

01010      201182   09/10/15 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0011 GARNISH             0.00          1,890.15

01010      201183   09/10/15 100186   MG TRUST COMPANY LLC     0001             DED:2045 AMER FUND           0.00          4,715.52

Packet page 68 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   29
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201184   09/10/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML0 GRP HL              0.00            255.00
01010      201184   09/10/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML1 GRP HL              0.00            119.85
01010      201184   09/10/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI          0.00          1,037.43
01010      201184   09/10/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE           0.00            148.03
01010      201184   09/10/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI           0.00            148.90
01010      201184   09/10/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI           0.00             91.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,800.71

01010      201185   09/10/15 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDIT UNI 0001             DED:3050 CR UNION            0.00         23,511.34

01010      201186   09/10/15 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CHECK   0001             DED:5001 BACKGR CH2          0.00            206.21

01010      201187   09/10/15 103174   NORTH LITTLE ROCK C T A  0001             DED:3015 NLR C.T.A           0.00            133.75

01010      201188   09/10/15 00516    OCSE                     0001             DED:0001 OCSE                0.00          1,843.34

01010      201189   09/10/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0954 CRTBENEFIT          0.00            473.20
01010      201189   09/10/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT          0.00            198.80
01010      201189   09/10/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8932 LTD BUYUP           0.00          4,392.34
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,064.34

01010      201190   09/10/15 104239   PERFORMANT RECOVERY, INC 0001             DED:0097 GARNISH             0.00            126.42

01010      201191   09/10/15 04949    PHEAA                    0001             DED:0072 GARNISH             0.00            312.28

01010      201192   09/10/15 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:2020 ING                 0.00            585.00

01010      201193   09/10/15 09310    SBG-VAA                  0001             DED:2025 SBL/VAA             0.00             50.00

01010      201194   09/10/15 104238   STEPHEN BRUCE & ASSC.    0001             DED:0096 GARNISH             0.00            159.48

01010      201195   09/10/15 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4000 *REIMB MED          0.00          8,810.36
01010      201195   09/10/15 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4001 *CHLD CARE          0.00          2,104.54
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         10,914.90

01010      201196   09/10/15 101735   THE MCHUGHES LAW FIRM LL 0001             DED:0071 GAR-MCHUGH          0.00            187.63

01010      201197   09/10/15 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL          0.00          5,673.30

01010      201198   09/10/15 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001             DED:8942 CRITI CARE          0.00          1,278.60

01010      201199   09/10/15 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001             DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP          0.00            923.75

01010      201200   09/10/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00            876.20
01010      201200   09/10/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0708 GL BEN              0.00              9.72
01010      201200   09/10/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0709 GL BEN              0.00          1,095.93
01010      201200   09/10/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0710 GL BEN              0.00            448.74
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,430.59

01010      201201   09/10/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0811 HOS IN BEN          0.00          1,856.25
01010      201201   09/10/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00            781.00
01010      201201   09/10/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:8926 *HCP                0.00            965.46

Packet page 69 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   30
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,602.71

01010      201202   09/10/15 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   0001             DED:8900 US ACCIDEN          0.00          1,957.94

01010      201203   09/10/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0952 CRTBENEFIT          0.00          1,096.74
01010      201203   09/10/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT          0.00            458.46
01010      201203   09/10/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:8930 STD BUYUP           0.00         10,867.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         12,422.57

01010      201204   09/10/15 09345    U S ABLE LIFE/CANCER     0001             DED:8902 *CANCER             0.00             46.85

01010      201205   09/10/15 100824   U S DEPARTMENT OF EDUCAT 0001             DED:0008 GARNISH             0.00            284.28

01010      201206   09/10/15 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULASKI CO 0001             DED:3000 UNITED WAY          0.00            218.50

01010      201207   09/10/15 10228    UNUM LIFE INSURANCE OF A 0001             DED:1030 LTHC                0.00            272.70

01010      201208   09/10/15 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001             DED:8915 USAB-VGTL           0.00          5,611.91

01010      201209   09/10/15 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE ANNUITY 0001             DED:2010 VALIC               0.00          7,333.00

01010      201210   09/10/15 02954    VALIC-VARIABLE ANNUITY L 0001             DED:2036 VALIC ROTH          0.00             25.00
01010      201210   09/10/15 02954    VALIC-VARIABLE ANNUITY L 0001             DED:2030 457 VALIC           0.00            100.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            125.00

01010      201211   09/10/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0650 VISION              0.00             30.13
01010      201211   09/10/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0652 VISION              0.00             15.08
01010      201211   09/10/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0654 *VISION*            0.00            644.52
01010      201211   09/10/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0655 *VISION+1*          0.00            700.89
01010      201211   09/10/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*           0.00          1,244.10
01010      201211   09/10/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0658 VISION BEN          0.00            757.64
01010      201211   09/10/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0659 VISION BEN          0.00            314.96
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,707.32

01010      201212   09/11/15 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0001             DED:3055 AEA CR UN           0.00            602.50

01010      201213   09/11/15 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0905 *CANCER*            0.00          1,264.50
01010      201213   09/11/15 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0905 *CANCER*            0.00              7.44
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,271.94

01010      201214   09/11/15 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SER 0001             DED:2015 AMERIPRISE          0.00            225.00

01010      201215   09/11/15 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0150 APERS               0.00            110.63
01010      201215   09/11/15 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0151 APERS DROP          0.00            160.98
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            271.61

01010      201216   09/11/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0608 DENT BEN            0.00             12.97
01010      201216   09/11/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0605 *DENTAL*            0.00            501.66
01010      201216   09/11/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0606 *DENTAL*            0.00            355.89
01010      201216   09/11/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00          2,710.73
01010      201216   09/11/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00             12.97
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,594.22

Packet page 70 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   31
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201217   09/11/15 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3011 AEA CLS             0.00            333.14
01010      201217   09/11/15 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3013 AEA CLS             0.00             16.66
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            349.80

01010      201218   09/11/15 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEACHERS  0001             DED:3014 ASTA DUES           0.00              8.25

01010      201219   09/11/15 104157   AUTOMATED COLLECTION SER 0001             DED:0094 GARNISH             0.00             91.07

01010      201220   09/11/15 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 0001             DED:0010 UNIFORMS            0.00             79.62

01010      201221   09/11/15 02550    CULLEN & CO PLLC         0001             DED:0034 GARNISH             0.00             25.00

01010      201222   09/11/15 05033    DATAPATH ADMINISTRATIVE  0001             DED:0999 *HSA                0.00            334.25

01010      201223   09/11/15 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00             52.07
01010      201223   09/11/15 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00          6,984.85
01010      201223   09/11/15 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00             18.01
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          7,054.93

01010      201224   09/11/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS          0.00          6,386.27
01010      201224   09/11/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00         20,713.72
01010      201224   09/11/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00            357.26
01010      201224   09/11/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8103 PREM ASST           0.00             26.81
01010      201224   09/11/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8105 PREM ASST           0.00             79.92
01010      201224   09/11/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8109 PREM ASST           0.00              1.55
01010      201224   09/11/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8111 PREM ASST           0.00              8.99
01010      201224   09/11/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8113 PREM ASST           0.00             11.12
01010      201224   09/11/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8119 PREM ASST           0.00              5.93
01010      201224   09/11/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00              2.59
01010      201224   09/11/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS          0.00             33.80
01010      201224   09/11/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00            132.39
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         27,760.35

01010      201225   09/11/15 08829    HOSTO & BUCHAN PLLC      0001             DED:0004 GARNISH             0.00            139.83

01010      201226   09/11/15 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER       0001             DED:2021 ING-ROTH            0.00             90.00

01010      201227   09/11/15 08311    INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:0016 GARNISH             0.00             86.16

01010      201228   09/11/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00            183.44
01010      201228   09/11/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00             42.90
01010      201228   09/11/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00            174.97
01010      201228   09/11/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00         31,576.02
01010      201228   09/11/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00          7,384.74
01010      201228   09/11/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00         18,262.57
01010      201228   09/11/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00            128.36
01010      201228   09/11/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00             30.00
01010      201228   09/11/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00             39.77
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         57,822.77

01010      201229   09/11/15 04879    JACK W GOODING TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0084 GARNISH             0.00            535.10

Packet page 71 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   32
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201230   09/11/15 08805    JOYCE BRADLEY BABIN      0001             DED:0012 GARNISH             0.00            250.75

01010      201231   09/11/15 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0011 GARNISH             0.00            563.54

01010      201232   09/11/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML0 GRP HL              0.00              0.85
01010      201232   09/11/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML1 GRP HL              0.00             82.45
01010      201232   09/11/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI          0.00            216.75
01010      201232   09/11/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE           0.00             15.43
01010      201232   09/11/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI           0.00             41.65
01010      201232   09/11/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI           0.00             18.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            375.93

01010      201233   09/11/15 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDIT UNI 0001             DED:3050 CR UNION            0.00          3,134.34

01010      201234   09/11/15 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CHECK   0001             DED:5000 BACKGR CHK          0.00             13.90
01010      201234   09/11/15 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CHECK   0001             DED:5001 BACKGR CH2          0.00            242.60
01010      201234   09/11/15 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CHECK   0001             DED:5000 BACKGR CHK          0.00              6.95
01010      201234   09/11/15 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CHECK   0001             DED:5001 BACKGR CH2          0.00             12.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            275.58

01010      201235   09/11/15 00516    OCSE                     0001             DED:0001 OCSE                0.00          2,702.78

01010      201236   09/11/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0954 CRTBENEFIT          0.00              0.70
01010      201236   09/11/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0954 CRTBENEFIT          0.00              0.70
01010      201236   09/11/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT          0.00            147.70
01010      201236   09/11/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8932 LTD BUYUP           0.00            394.06
01010      201236   09/11/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT          0.00              0.70
01010      201236   09/11/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8932 LTD BUYUP           0.00              1.79
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            545.65

01010      201237   09/11/15 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:2020 ING                 0.00            125.00

01010      201238   09/11/15 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4000 *REIMB MED          0.00            275.02

01010      201239   09/11/15 101735   THE MCHUGHES LAW FIRM LL 0001             DED:0071 GAR-MCHUGH          0.00            217.46

01010      201240   09/11/15 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL          0.00            980.78

01010      201241   09/11/15 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001             DED:8942 CRITI CARE          0.00            233.06

01010      201242   09/11/15 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001             DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP          0.00            310.00

01010      201243   09/11/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00              1.30
01010      201243   09/11/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0709 GL BEN              0.00              1.62
01010      201243   09/11/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00            193.70
01010      201243   09/11/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0708 GL BEN              0.00            331.29
01010      201243   09/11/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00              1.30
01010      201243   09/11/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0708 GL BEN              0.00              1.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            530.83

01010      201244   09/11/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0811 HOS IN BEN          0.00              2.75

Packet page 72 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   33
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201244   09/11/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00            583.00
01010      201244   09/11/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:8926 *HCP                0.00            187.50
01010      201244   09/11/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00              2.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            776.00

01010      201245   09/11/15 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   0001             DED:8900 US ACCIDEN          0.00            673.82

01010      201246   09/11/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0952 CRTBENEFIT          0.00              1.62
01010      201246   09/11/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT          0.00            341.82
01010      201246   09/11/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:8930 STD BUYUP           0.00            822.15
01010      201246   09/11/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT          0.00              1.62
01010      201246   09/11/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:8930 STD BUYUP           0.00              4.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,171.61

01010      201247   09/11/15 09345    U S ABLE LIFE/CANCER     0001             DED:8902 *CANCER             0.00             45.41

01010      201248   09/11/15 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULASKI CO 0001             DED:3000 UNITED WAY          0.00              6.00

01010      201249   09/11/15 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001             DED:8915 USAB-VGTL           0.00            978.39
01010      201249   09/11/15 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001             DED:8915 USAB-VGTL           0.00              4.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            982.89

01010      201250   09/11/15 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE ANNUITY 0001             DED:2010 VALIC               0.00            475.00

01010      201251   09/11/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0654 *VISION*            0.00              1.31
01010      201251   09/11/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0658 VISION BEN          0.00              1.24
01010      201251   09/11/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0650 VISION              0.00              2.62
01010      201251   09/11/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0654 *VISION*            0.00            180.78
01010      201251   09/11/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0655 *VISION+1*          0.00             76.60
01010      201251   09/11/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*           0.00            120.64
01010      201251   09/11/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0659 VISION BEN          0.00            220.72
01010      201251   09/11/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0654 *VISION*            0.00              1.31
01010      201251   09/11/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0659 VISION BEN          0.00              1.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            606.46

01010      201252   09/11/15 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0905 *CANCER*            0.00             22.01

01010      201253   09/11/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00             25.94

01010      201254   09/11/15 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00            121.64

01010      201255   09/11/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS          0.00             33.80
01010      201255   09/11/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00            132.39
01010      201255   09/11/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00              2.59
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            168.78

01010      201256   09/11/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00            444.82
01010      201256   09/11/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00            104.04
01010      201256   09/11/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00            349.18
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            898.04

01010      201257   09/11/15 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0011 GARNISH             0.00            287.74

Packet page 73 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   34
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201258   09/11/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML1 GRP HL              0.00              0.85
01010      201258   09/11/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI          0.00              3.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              4.25

01010      201259   09/11/15 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDIT UNI 0001             DED:3050 CR UNION            0.00             43.00

01010      201260   09/11/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT          0.00              1.40

01010      201261   09/11/15 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL          0.00             22.86

01010      201262   09/11/15 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001             DED:8942 CRITI CARE          0.00             13.98

01010      201263   09/11/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00              2.60
01010      201263   09/11/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0708 GL BEN              0.00              3.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              5.84

01010      201264   09/11/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00              5.50
01010      201264   09/11/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:8926 *HCP                0.00              4.98
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             10.48

01010      201265   09/11/15 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   0001             DED:8900 US ACCIDEN          0.00              7.90

01010      201266   09/11/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT          0.00              3.24
01010      201266   09/11/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:8930 STD BUYUP           0.00             13.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             16.44

01010      201267   09/11/15 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001             DED:8915 USAB-VGTL           0.00             25.14

01010      201268   09/11/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0654 *VISION*            0.00              2.62
01010      201268   09/11/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0659 VISION BEN          0.00              2.48
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              5.10

01010      201269   09/11/15 00074    ACE  GLASS CONSTRUCTION  8000311000000000 16X42 1/4 CLEAN TEMPER       0.00            138.77

01010      201270   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 8000311000000000 BID NO 12-05-026 SUPPL       0.00            188.36

01010      201271   09/11/15 91249    ARKANSAS BAG & EQUIPMENT 2000261105500005 IMPACT 23812                 0.00             25.92
01010      201271   09/11/15 91249    ARKANSAS BAG & EQUIPMENT 2000261105600005 IMPACT 23812                 0.00             25.92
01010      201271   09/11/15 91249    ARKANSAS BAG & EQUIPMENT 2000261105700005 IMPACT 23812                 0.00             25.92
01010      201271   09/11/15 91249    ARKANSAS BAG & EQUIPMENT 2000261105800005 IMPACT 23812                 0.00             25.92
01010      201271   09/11/15 91249    ARKANSAS BAG & EQUIPMENT 2000261106900005 IMPACT 23812                 0.00             77.76
01010      201271   09/11/15 91249    ARKANSAS BAG & EQUIPMENT 2000261108200005 IMPACT 23812                 0.00             77.77
01010      201271   09/11/15 91249    ARKANSAS BAG & EQUIPMENT 2000261107000005 IMPACT 23812                 0.00             51.84
01010      201271   09/11/15 91249    ARKANSAS BAG & EQUIPMENT 2000261100000005 IMPACT 23812                 0.00             25.92
01010      201271   09/11/15 91249    ARKANSAS BAG & EQUIPMENT 2000261105000005 IMPACT 23812                 0.00             25.92
01010      201271   09/11/15 91249    ARKANSAS BAG & EQUIPMENT 2000261105400005 IMPACT 23812                 0.00             25.92
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            388.81

01010      201272   09/11/15 07377    ARKANSAS GOVERNORS QUIZ  7345116007011600 QUIZ BOWL REGISTRATION       0.00            850.00
01010      201272 V 09/11/15 07377    ARKANSAS GOVERNORS QUIZ  7345116007011600 QUIZ BOWL REGISTRATION       0.00           -850.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

Packet page 74 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   35
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201273   09/11/15 103959   BLOOM BOARD, INC         2223221305000005 ONE YEAR ACCESS TO VID       0.00            342.00

01010      201274   09/11/15 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261000000003                              0.00             21.21
01010      201274   09/11/15 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261008200005                              0.00          1,542.31
01010      201274   09/11/15 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005400003                              0.00             14.71
01010      201274   09/11/15 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005500003                              0.00             76.71
01010      201274   09/11/15 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005800003                              0.00            131.54
01010      201274   09/11/15 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261006700003                              0.00             14.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,801.19

01010      201275   09/11/15 05339    CHICK-FIL-A              7007250100000000 NEW TEACHER LUNCHEON S       0.00            160.00

01010      201276   09/11/15 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261100000005 PARTICAL PAY PO FOR          0.00          1,706.05

01010      201277   09/11/15 103879   DAXWELL DISTRIBUTION     8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-026 SUPPL       0.00          2,782.58

01010      201278   09/11/15 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPOSITOR 2000114008200005 HIGH LEVEL BIOLOGY 2ND       0.00          2,059.18

01010      201279   09/11/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 ITEM# 320240 AT A GLAN       0.00             50.97
01010      201279   09/11/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 ITEM# 324575 AT A GLAN       0.00             25.16
01010      201279   09/11/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 BROTHER TZE-231 BLACK        0.00             39.17
01010      201279   09/11/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 ITEM# 694755 UNI-BALL        0.00            153.74
01010      201279   09/11/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 ITEM# 644747 PACON REM       0.00             21.03
01010      201279   09/11/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 LOGITECH MARATHON MOUS       0.00             54.24
01010      201279   09/11/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 LOGITECH M325 WIRELESS       0.00             21.25
01010      201279   09/11/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 OFFICE DEPOT BRAND FIL       0.00              9.53
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            375.09

01010      201280   09/11/15 01539    HEATHER RHODES-NEWBURN   2000229900000005                              0.00             95.80
01010      201280   09/11/15 01539    HEATHER RHODES-NEWBURN   2000229900000005                              0.00             23.65
01010      201280   09/11/15 01539    HEATHER RHODES-NEWBURN   2000229900000005                              0.00             63.34
01010      201280   09/11/15 01539    HEATHER RHODES-NEWBURN   2000229900000005                              0.00             54.26
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            237.05

01010      201281   09/11/15 101294   HILTON HOUSTON PLAZA/MED 2223221308200005 CONFIRMATION: 32053643       0.00          1,031.94

01010      201282   09/11/15 02899    HORIZON SOFTWARE INTERNA 8000311000000000 GBS - DIRECT CERTIFICA       0.00            185.00

01010      201283   09/11/15 01477    HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOUR 2000113007000005 STECK-VAUGHN LYNX SOCI       0.00            257.00

01010      201284   09/11/15 03947    J K ATHLETICS            7152116008211600 QUOTE #66                    0.00          1,139.25
01010      201284   09/11/15 03947    J K ATHLETICS            7152116008211600 TWO COLOR FRONT-TWO CO       0.00            239.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,378.75

01010      201285   09/11/15 102030   JENNIFER SKAGGS          0001                                          0.00              5.30

01010      201286   09/11/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2000262900000005 INVOICE 1518982, 15189       0.00            347.20
01010      201286   09/11/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2000262900000005 INVOICE 1518982, 15189       0.00            130.20
01010      201286   09/11/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 8000311000000000 MATERIALS                    0.00             30.38
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            507.78

Packet page 75 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   36
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201287   09/11/15 92473    M J  COMMUNICATIONS      2005112005500005 OPEN PO TO FIX WALKIES       0.00            260.40

01010      201288   09/11/15 05668    MCDONALD DASH            2000260100000005 MASTER LOCK                  0.00            333.12
01010      201288   09/11/15 05668    MCDONALD DASH            2000260100000005 SCHLAGE PIN                  0.00            291.38
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            624.50

01010      201289   09/11/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00            172.37
01010      201289   09/11/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00            160.02
01010      201289   09/11/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00            117.89
01010      201289   09/11/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005500003                              0.00            264.59
01010      201289   09/11/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005500003                              0.00             52.37
01010      201289   09/11/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005500003                              0.00            399.92
01010      201289   09/11/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00            220.99
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,388.15

01010      201290   09/11/15 01872    POE TRAVEL               2223221308200005 AIRFARE FOR THE FOLLOW       0.00            277.50
01010      201290   09/11/15 01872    POE TRAVEL               2223221308200005 *ANGELIQUE JACKSON - N       0.00            277.50
01010      201290   09/11/15 01872    POE TRAVEL               2223221308200005 *CASSIE E. ROGERS - NL       0.00            277.50
01010      201290   09/11/15 01872    POE TRAVEL               2223221308200005 LITTLE ROCK TRANSACTIO       0.00            135.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            967.50

01010      201291   09/11/15 00362    RICE UNIVERSTIY          2223221308200005 REGISTRATION FOR CASSI       0.00            785.00
01010      201291   09/11/15 00362    RICE UNIVERSTIY          2223221308200005 *MEREDITH WILLIAMS - N       0.00            785.00
01010      201291   09/11/15 00362    RICE UNIVERSTIY          2223221308200005 *ANGELIQUE JACKSON - N       0.00            785.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,355.00

01010      201292   09/11/15 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2005112005500005 OPEN PO TO PURCHASE SN       0.00            403.16
01010      201292   09/11/15 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         7100116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00            313.03
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            716.19

01010      201293   09/11/15 103660   STEMULATE LLC            2005112005500005 OPEN PO FOR ENGINEERIN       0.00            120.00
01010      201293   09/11/15 103660   STEMULATE LLC            2005112005500005 OPEN PO FOR ENGINEERIN       0.00            480.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            600.00

01010      201294   09/11/15 101681   SYSTEMATIC FILING PRODUC 2000222100000000 ITEM 3F120FHTPD              0.00            294.00
01010      201294   09/11/15 101681   SYSTEMATIC FILING PRODUC 2000222100000000 SHIPPING                     0.00             46.52
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            340.52

01010      201295   09/11/15 09228    THE PRINTING DEPARTMENT  7007250100000000 ROTATE FLASH DRIVE           0.00            651.00
01010      201295   09/11/15 09228    THE PRINTING DEPARTMENT  7007250100000000 SHIPPING                     0.00             17.36
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            668.36

01010      201296   09/11/15 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001                                          0.00             30.15
01010      201296   09/11/15 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   7900                                          0.00            149.44
01010      201296   09/11/15 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001                                          0.00             -5.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            174.29

01010      201297   09/11/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005400003                              0.00             13.24
01010      201297   09/11/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000271000000005                              0.00            122.58
01010      201297   09/11/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000271000000005                              0.00             32.33
01010      201297   09/11/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000271000000005                              0.00             23.17
01010      201297   09/11/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261000000003                              0.00             78.71

Packet page 76 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   37
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201297   09/11/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006100003                              0.00            165.28
01010      201297   09/11/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006100003                              0.00          1,009.72
01010      201297   09/11/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00            391.81
01010      201297   09/11/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00            146.41
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,983.25

01010      201298   09/11/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506700005 BOTTLES, DIAPERS,WIPES       0.00            190.09
01010      201298   09/11/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557110506900005 MATERIALS FOR NEW CLAS       0.00            132.58
01010      201298   09/11/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7129116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FR       0.00             70.32
01010      201298   09/11/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7129116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FR       0.00             35.36
01010      201298   09/11/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7129116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FR       0.00             57.56
01010      201298   09/11/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111005000005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - C       0.00            147.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            633.71

01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# EP3448                 0.00             10.86
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# EP3031                 0.00             10.84
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# EP3540                 0.00             10.84
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# T6069                  0.00             10.84
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# TCR698043              0.00              8.67
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# TCR697992              0.00              8.67
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# TCR698012              0.00              8.67
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# 9781553194828          0.00             16.22
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# 9781553193463          0.00             32.50
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# EMC753                 0.00             24.94
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# EP2440                 0.00              5.41
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# REM536A                0.00              8.67
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# SC962923               0.00             13.01
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# EP351                  0.00              9.75
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# 9781553193630          0.00             16.22
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# 9781553193524          0.00             16.22
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# 9781553194095          0.00             16.22
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# 9781553194774          0.00             16.22
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# TCR2222                0.00             16.26
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# SC520456               0.00             13.01
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# LEVELED READERS'       0.00             26.03
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# TCR8142                0.00             16.26
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# CTP3344                0.00             21.69
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# REM1114                0.00              9.75
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# 1561753394             0.00              9.75
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# EMC3003                0.00             21.69
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# EMC752                 0.00             24.94
01010      201299   09/11/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6702123007020005 ITEM# 1596394331             0.00             37.98
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            442.13

01010      201300   09/11/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000113007000005 ITEM# BIM011001 - BADG       0.00            868.00
01010      201300   09/11/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000113007000005 ITEM# BIM012001 BADGEP       0.00            399.28
01010      201300   09/11/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000113007000005 ITEM# BVM011001 BADGEP       0.00          2,061.50
01010      201300   09/11/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000113007000005 ITEM# BMV012001 BADGEP       0.00            434.00
01010      201300   09/11/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000113007000005 ITEM# 506346-001 DATAC       0.00          3,402.56
01010      201300   09/11/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000113007000005 ITEM# 1BMP051008 BADGE       0.00          1,855.35
01010      201300   09/11/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000113007000005 ITEM# 1BMP061001-BADGE       0.00            420.55
01010      201300   09/11/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000113007000005 ITEM# 1BMP071001-BADGE       0.00            148.43

Packet page 77 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   38
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201300   09/11/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000113007000005 ITEM# 8030G WH PP-CR80       0.00             79.21
01010      201300   09/11/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000113007000005 ANNUAL PRODUCT MAINTEN       0.00          2,159.15
01010      201300   09/11/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000113007000005 INSTALLATION TIMES 2 L       0.00          1,220.63
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         13,048.66

01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105400005 WILEN 507012                 0.00              4.22
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105500005 WILEN 507012                 0.00              4.22
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105600005 WILEN 507012                 0.00              4.22
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105700005 WILEN 507012                 0.00              4.22
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105800005 WILEN 507012                 0.00              4.22
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105000005 WILEN 507012                 0.00              4.22
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261106100005 WILEN 507012                 0.00              4.22
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261100000005 WILEN 507012                 0.00              4.27
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261106900005 WILEN 507012                 0.00             16.90
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261107000005 WILEN 507012                 0.00             33.80
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261108200005 WILEN 507012                 0.00             54.83
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105700005 AMERICARE 5201               0.00              2.69
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105600005 AMERICARE 5201               0.00              2.69
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105500005 AMERICARE 5201               0.00              2.69
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105400005 AMERICARE 5201               0.00              2.69
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105800005 AMERICARE 5201               0.00              2.69
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105000005 AMERICARE 5201               0.00              2.69
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261108200005 AMERICARE 5201               0.00             34.93
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261100000005 AMERICARE 5201               0.00              2.69
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261106100005 AMERICARE 5201               0.00              2.69
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261106900005 AMERICARE 5201               0.00             10.75
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261107000005 AMERICARE 5201               0.00             21.50
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105000005 AMERICARE 5201               0.00              4.86
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261100000005 AMERICARE 5201               0.00              2.43
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105400005 AMERICARE 5201               0.00              4.86
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261108200005 AMERICARE 5201               0.00             82.60
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261107000005 AMERICARE 5201               0.00             58.30
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261106900005 AMERICARE 5201               0.00             21.86
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261106100005 AMERICARE 5201               0.00              4.86
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105800005 AMERICARE 5201               0.00              4.86
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105700005 AMERICARE 5201               0.00              7.29
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105600005 AMERICARE 5201               0.00              4.86
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105500005 AMERICARE 5201               0.00              4.86
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105400005 AMERCARE 5201                0.00              7.29
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105500005 AMERCARE 5201                0.00              7.29
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105600005 AMERCARE 5201                0.00              7.29
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105700005 AMERCARE 5201                0.00              9.72
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261100000005 AMERCARE 5201                0.00              2.43
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105800005 AMERCARE 5201                0.00              7.29
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105000005 AMERCARE 5201                0.00              7.29
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261106100005 AMERCARE 5201                0.00              7.29
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261106900005 AMERCARE 5201                0.00             29.15
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261107000005 AMERCARE 5201                0.00             58.30
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261108200005 AMERCARE 5201                0.00             99.60
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261100000005 AMERCARE 5201                0.00              2.43
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105000005 AMERCARE 5201                0.00              2.43
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105400005 AMERCARE 5201                0.00              2.43

Packet page 78 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   39
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105500005 AMERCARE 5201                0.00              2.43
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105600005 AMERCARE 5201                0.00              2.43
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105700005 AMERCARE 5201                0.00              2.43
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105800005 AMERCARE 5201                0.00              2.43
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261106100005 AMERCARE 5201                0.00              2.43
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261106900005 AMERCARE 5201                0.00              9.72
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261107000005 AMERCARE 5201                0.00             19.43
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261108200005 AMERCARE 5201                0.00             31.58
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105500005 CARLISLE 36141003            0.00              7.12
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105000005 CARLISLE 36141003            0.00              7.12
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105400005 CARLISLE 36141003            0.00              7.12
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261108200005 CARLISLE 36141003            0.00             28.46
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261107000005 CARLISLE 36141003            0.00             14.23
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261106900005 CARLISLE 36141003            0.00             21.35
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261106100005 CARLISLE 36141003            0.00              7.12
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105800005 CARLISLE 36141003            0.00              7.12
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105700005 CARLISLE 36141003            0.00              7.12
01010      201301   09/11/15 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 2000261105600005 CARLISLE 36141003            0.00              7.12
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            866.67

01010      201302   09/11/15 104325   CHENERE EPPS             7800221600011500                              0.00             65.00

01010      201303   09/11/15 04397    CHRISTOPHER D FLOYD      7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00

01010      201304   09/11/15 104361   DEBRA DELORIS MCELROY    7800221600011500                              0.00             80.00

01010      201305   09/11/15 04235    DETCO                    8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-003 CLEAN       0.00             96.14
01010      201305   09/11/15 04235    DETCO                    8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-003 CLEAN       0.00          1,506.16
01010      201305   09/11/15 04235    DETCO                    8000311000000000 DETCO POT AND PAN SOAP       0.00          3,204.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,806.90

01010      201306   09/11/15 104369   DONALD RICHARDSON        7800221600011500                              0.00             95.00

01010      201307   09/11/15 06203    GARY  L STEPHENS         7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00

01010      201308   09/11/15 103796   HAMPTON INN              7800221600011500 LODGING - ONE ROOM FOR       0.00             94.41

01010      201309   09/11/15 104371   JAMES C HOLLEY           7800221600011500                              0.00             95.00

01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261108200005 #NORTON MERRIT 6662338       0.00             61.96
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261107000005 #NORTON MERRIT 6662338       0.00             61.95
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261107000005 #NORTON MERIT 66623380       0.00              6.44
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261106900005 #NORTON MERIT 66623380       0.00              6.44
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261106100005 #NORTON MERIT 66623380       0.00              6.44
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105800005 #NORTON MERIT 66623380       0.00              6.44
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105700005 #NORTON MERIT 66623380       0.00              6.44
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105600005 #NORTON MERIT 66623380       0.00              6.44
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105500005 #NORTON MERIT 66623380       0.00              6.44
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105400005 #NORTON MERIT 66623380       0.00              6.44
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105400005 #NORTON MERIT 66623380       0.00             10.73
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105500005 #NORTON MERIT 66623380       0.00             10.73
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105000005 #NORTON MERIT 66623380       0.00              6.44

Packet page 79 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   40
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261100000005 #NORTON MERIT 66623380       0.00              6.44
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105600005 #NORTON MERIT 66623380       0.00             10.73
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105700005 #NORTON MERIT 66623380       0.00             10.73
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105000005 #NORTON MERIT 66623380       0.00             10.73
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261106100005 #NORTON MERIT 66623380       0.00             10.73
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105800005 #NORTON MERIT 66623380       0.00             10.73
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261106900005 #NORTON MERIT 66623380       0.00             10.73
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261107000005 #NORTON MERIT 66623380       0.00             10.73
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261108200005 #NORTON MERIT 66623380       0.00             10.75
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261100000005 #NORTON MERIT 66623380       0.00             10.73
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261108200005 #NORTON MERIT 66623380       0.00              6.43
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105800005 REPUBLIC N404818CR           0.00            207.45
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261107000005 REPUBLIC N404818CR           0.00            570.49
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105400005 REPUBLIC N404818CR           0.00            207.45
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105500005 REPUBLIC N404818CR           0.00            207.45
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105000005 REPUBLIC N404818CR           0.00          1,140.99
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261100000005 REPUBLIC N404818CR           0.00          1,970.79
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105600005 REPUBLIC N404818CR           0.00            207.45
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105700005 REPUBLIC N404818CR           0.00            207.45
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261106100005 REPUBLIC N404818CR           0.00            207.45
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261106900005 REPUBLIC N404818CR           0.00            207.45
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261108200005 REPUBLIC N404818CR           0.00             51.88
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105400005 REPUBLIC N24210CR            0.00             17.96
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105000005 REPUBLIC N24210CR            0.00            179.57
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261100000005 REPUBLIC N24210CR            0.00            395.05
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105600005 REPUBLIC N24210CR            0.00             17.96
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105500005 REPUBLIC N24210CR            0.00             17.96
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105700005 REPUBLIC N24210CR            0.00             17.96
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261108200005 REPUBLIC N24210CR            0.00             17.94
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105800005 REPUBLIC N24210CR            0.00             35.91
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261106100005 REPUBLIC N24210CR            0.00             17.96
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261106900005 REPUBLIC N24210CR            0.00             17.96
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261107000005 REPUBLIC N24210CR            0.00            161.61
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261107000005 CONTINENTAL DOLLY            0.00             61.52
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261106900005 CONTINENTAL DOLLY            0.00             20.51
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261106100005 CONTINENTAL DOLLY            0.00             20.51
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105800005 CONTINENTAL DOLLY            0.00             20.51
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105700005 CONTINENTAL DOLLY            0.00             20.51
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105600005 CONTINENTAL DOLLY            0.00             20.51
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105500005 CONTINENTAL DOLLY            0.00             20.51
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105400005 CONTINENTAL DOLLY            0.00             20.51
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261100000005 CONTINENTAL DOLLY            0.00            184.56
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261105000005 CONTINENTAL DOLLY            0.00             82.03
01010      201312   09/11/15 92464    KERR PAPER & SUPPLY CO   2000261108200005 CONTINENTAL DOLLY            0.00             20.48
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          6,889.09

01010      201313   09/11/15 104374   KEVIN B. HARRIS          7800221600011500                              0.00             65.00

01010      201314   09/11/15 04679    LOTTIE KEATON            7800221600011500                              0.00             55.00

01010      201315   09/11/15 04057    LUCI A STEPHENS          7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00

Packet page 80 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   41
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201316   09/11/15 00981    MAGAZINE SUBSCSRIPTIONS  2000113007000005 ARTS AND ACTIVITIES          0.00             21.21
01010      201316   09/11/15 00981    MAGAZINE SUBSCSRIPTIONS  2000113007000005 CAR & DRIVERS                0.00             10.47
01010      201316   09/11/15 00981    MAGAZINE SUBSCSRIPTIONS  2000113007000005 CONSUMER REPORTS W/BUY       0.00             20.30
01010      201316   09/11/15 00981    MAGAZINE SUBSCSRIPTIONS  2000113007000005 DISCOVER MAGAZINE            0.00             12.60
01010      201316   09/11/15 00981    MAGAZINE SUBSCSRIPTIONS  2000113007000005 EBONY MAGAZINE               0.00             22.06
01010      201316   09/11/15 00981    MAGAZINE SUBSCSRIPTIONS  2000113007000005 FAMILY FUN                   0.00              6.97
01010      201316   09/11/15 00981    MAGAZINE SUBSCSRIPTIONS  2000113007000005 GOOD HOUSEKEEPIMG            0.00             10.48
01010      201316   09/11/15 00981    MAGAZINE SUBSCSRIPTIONS  2000113007000005 INSTRUCTOR                   0.00              8.38
01010      201316   09/11/15 00981    MAGAZINE SUBSCSRIPTIONS  2000113007000005 NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC FO       0.00             15.26
01010      201316   09/11/15 00981    MAGAZINE SUBSCSRIPTIONS  2000113007000005 PEOPLE WEEKLY                0.00            103.70
01010      201316   09/11/15 00981    MAGAZINE SUBSCSRIPTIONS  2000113007000005 READER'S DIGEST              0.00             13.97
01010      201316   09/11/15 00981    MAGAZINE SUBSCSRIPTIONS  2000113007000005 SOUTHERN LIVING              0.00             20.97
01010      201316   09/11/15 00981    MAGAZINE SUBSCSRIPTIONS  2000113007000005 SPORTS ILLUSTRATED FOR       0.00             23.76
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            290.13

01010      201317   09/11/15 04585    MARY CARTER TWITTY       7800221600011500                              0.00             80.00

01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-042 SMALL       0.00              6.90
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6513 OVEN MITT          0.00             66.66
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6514 ROLLING PIN        0.00             31.09
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6521 1 GALLON MEA       0.00             22.24
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6524 4 OZ SPOODLE       0.00              7.03
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6538 WIRE BRUSH         0.00             32.22
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6543 2 QUART CONT       0.00             35.80
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6544 4 QUART CONT       0.00             39.71
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6555 1 OZ LADEL         0.00              4.04
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6560 6" DEEP 1/2        0.00             75.95
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6561 6 IN DEEP FU       0.00             83.00
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6562 4 INCH DEEP        0.00            105.79
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6566 32 OZ SCOOP        0.00             24.28
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6567 12.5 INCH SC       0.00             11.72
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6568 1 CUP SHAKER       0.00             18.55
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6569 8" SPATULA         0.00             23.73
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6570 6 OZ SPOODLE       0.00              8.14
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6572 13" SLOTTED        0.00              2.02
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6592 COOKS KNIFE        0.00             77.69
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6596 6 OZ LADEL         0.00              4.39
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6568 1/2 SIZE STE       0.00             28.32
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6599 1/3 SIZE STE       0.00             21.42
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6602 PIZZA CUTTER       0.00             10.74
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6604 6 OZ ICE SCO       0.00              5.43
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6608 WET FLOOR SI       0.00             25.06
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6623 MOP BUCKET         0.00            161.23
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6624 FULL BUN PAN       0.00             13.67
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6626 POT BRUSH          0.00             34.18
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6628 PLUNGER            0.00              7.10
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6632 HEAT BRUSH L       0.00            108.23
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6633 1/3 SIZE PAN       0.00             89.19
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6639 POUND SCALES       0.00             87.34
01010      201318   09/11/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6640 OUNCE SCALES       0.00             88.73
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,361.59

Packet page 81 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   42
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201319   09/11/15 104373   ROBERT J GAHR            7800221600011500                              0.00             95.00

01010      201320   09/11/15 101784   SAMMY WHITLOCK JR        7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00

01010      201321   09/11/15 101275   SAMUEL WILLIAMS III      7800221600011500                              0.00             45.00
01010      201321   09/11/15 101275   SAMUEL WILLIAMS III      7800221600011500                              0.00             80.00
01010      201321   09/11/15 101275   SAMUEL WILLIAMS III      7800221600011500                              0.00             55.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            180.00

01010      201322   09/11/15 03821    SARAH J SHEPPARD         7800221600011500                              0.00             45.00

01010      201323   09/11/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 ITEM # 1364508               0.00            432.85
01010      201323   09/11/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 COLORFUL ROWS SEATING        0.00          1,332.82
01010      201323   09/11/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 PRIMARY CARPET BLOCKS        0.00            448.71
01010      201323   09/11/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CARPET LEARNING BLOCKS       0.00            425.29
01010      201323   09/11/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CARPET SEATING CIRCLES       0.00            413.89
01010      201323   09/11/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CARPET MT ST. HELENS 6       0.00            136.68
01010      201323   09/11/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CARPET ALPHABET BLOCKS       0.00          1,040.65
01010      201323   09/11/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CARPET MT ST HELENS          0.00            214.42
01010      201323   09/11/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CARPET ENDURANCE             0.00            455.68
01010      201323   09/11/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CARPET MT ST. HELENS         0.00            136.68
01010      201323   09/11/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CARPET FUN WITH PHONIC       0.00            446.28
01010      201323   09/11/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 SHIPPING                     0.00            599.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          6,083.15

01010      201324   09/11/15 103446   SHANE ALLEN MCCALL       7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00

01010      201325   09/11/15 104372   STEVEN D TYER            7800221600011500                              0.00             95.00

01010      201326   09/11/15 103965   TAMMY PETEN              7800221600011500                              0.00             80.00

01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261106100005 HOUSEKEEPERS 01406           0.00              4.31
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105700005 HOUSEKEEPERS 01406           0.00              4.31
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105600005 HOUSEKEEPERS 01406           0.00              4.31
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105500005 HOUSEKEEPERS 01406           0.00              4.31
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105400005 HOUSEKEEPERS 01406           0.00              4.31
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105000005 HOUSEKEEPERS 01406           0.00              4.31
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261100000005 HOUSEKEEPERS 01406           0.00              4.12
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261106900005 HOUSEKEEPERS 01406           0.00             12.94
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261107000005 HOUSEKEEPERS 01406           0.00             17.26
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105800005 HOUSEKEEPERS 01406           0.00              4.31
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261108200005 HOUSEKEEPERS 01406           0.00             38.98
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261107000005 HOUSEKEEPERS 6364            0.00              9.12
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261106900005 HOUSEKEEPERS 6364            0.00              6.84
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261106100005 HOUSEKEEPERS 6364            0.00              2.28
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105800005 HOUSEKEEPERS 6364            0.00              2.28
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105700005 HOUSEKEEPERS 6364            0.00              2.28
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261100000005 HOUSEKEEPERS 6364            0.00              2.29
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105000005 HOUSEKEEPERS 6364            0.00              2.28
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105400005 HOUSEKEEPERS 6364            0.00              2.28
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105500005 HOUSEKEEPERS 6364            0.00              2.28
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105600005 HOUSEKEEPERS 6364            0.00              2.28

Packet page 82 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   43
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261108200005 HOUSEKEEPERS 6364            0.00             20.50
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105500005 HOUSEKEEPERS 01206           0.00              5.27
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261107000005 HOUSEKEEPERS 01206           0.00             10.54
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105600005 HOUSEKEEPERS 01206           0.00              5.27
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261108200005 HOUSEKEEPERS 01206           0.00             26.34
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105700005 HOUSEKEEPERS 01206           0.00              5.27
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261100000005 HOUSEKEEPERS 01206           0.00              5.27
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105800005 HOUSEKEEPERS 01206           0.00              5.27
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261106100005 HOUSEKEEPERS 01206           0.00              5.27
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261106900005 HOUSEKEEPERS 01206           0.00             15.81
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105000005 HOUSEKEEPERS 01206           0.00              5.27
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105400005 HOUSEKEEPERS 01206           0.00              5.27
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261107000005 HOUSE KEEPERS 01206          0.00             16.94
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261108200005 HOUSE KEEPERS 01206          0.00             33.88
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105800005 HOUSE KEEPERS 01206          0.00              8.47
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105700005 HOUSE KEEPERS 01206          0.00              8.47
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105600005 HOUSE KEEPERS 01206          0.00              8.47
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105500005 HOUSE KEEPERS 01206          0.00              8.47
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105400005 HOUSE KEEPERS 01206          0.00              8.47
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105000005 HOUSE KEEPERS 01206          0.00              8.47
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261108200005 HOUSEKEEPERS 2BM             0.00             11.19
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261106900005 HOUSEKEEPERS 2BM             0.00              4.58
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105800005 HOUSEKEEPERS 2BM             0.00              0.51
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261106100005 HOUSEKEEPERS 2BM             0.00              0.51
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261107000005 HOUSEKEEPERS 2BM             0.00              5.09
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261100000005 HOUSEKEEPERS 2BM             0.00              0.51
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105700005 HOUSEKEEPERS 2BM             0.00              1.02
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105000005 HOUSEKEEPERS 2BM             0.00              0.51
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105400005 HOUSEKEEPERS 2BM             0.00              0.51
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105500005 HOUSEKEEPERS 2BM             0.00              0.51
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105600005 HOUSEKEEPERS 2BM             0.00              0.51
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105000005 HOUSEKEEPERS SS35            0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261100000005 HOUSEKEEPERS SS35            0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261106900005 HOUSEKEEPERS SS35            0.00              9.35
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261107000005 HOUSEKEEPERS SS35            0.00             10.39
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261108200005 HOUSEKEEPERS SS35            0.00             22.85
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105800005 HOUSEKEEPERS SS35            0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261106100005 HOUSEKEEPERS SS35            0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105700005 HOUSEKEEPERS SS35            0.00              2.08
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105600005 HOUSEKEEPERS SS35            0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105500005 HOUSEKEEPERS SS35            0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105400005 HOUSEKEEPERS SS35            0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105700005 IBS                          0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261108200005 IBS                          0.00              9.35
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105600005 IBS                          0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261106100005 IBS                          0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261106900005 IBS                          0.00              3.12
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261107000005 IBS                          0.00              5.19
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261100000005 IBS                          0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105000005 IBS                          0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105400005 IBS                          0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105800005 IBS                          0.00              1.04

Packet page 83 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   44
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105500005 IBS                          0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261107000005 IBS                          0.00              5.19
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261106900005 IBS                          0.00              3.12
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261106100005 IBS                          0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261108200005 IBS                          0.00             10.39
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105800005 IBS                          0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105700005 IBS                          0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105000005 IBS                          0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105400005 IBS                          0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105500005 IBS                          0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105600005 IBS                          0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105800005 IBS                          0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261108200005 IBS                          0.00              9.35
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261106100005 IBS                          0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261106900005 IBS                          0.00              3.12
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105000005 IBS                          0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105400005 IBS                          0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105500005 IBS                          0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105600005 IBS                          0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105700005 IBS                          0.00              1.04
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261107000005 IBS                          0.00              6.23
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261108200005 CONTINENTAL 4444 GRAY        0.00            120.58
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105500005 CONTINENTAL 4444 GRAY        0.00             24.12
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105700005 CONTINENTAL 4444 GRAY        0.00             24.12
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261106900005 CONTINENTAL 4444 GRAY        0.00             72.35
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261107000005 CONTINENTAL 4444 GRAY        0.00             48.23
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261100000005 CONTINENTAL 4444 GRAY        0.00             24.12
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261106900005 CONTINENTAL 335-312YW/       0.00             92.99
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261107000005 CONTINENTAL 335-312YW/       0.00            139.70
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105700005 CONTINENTAL 335-312YW/       0.00             46.54
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261108200005 CONTINENTAL 335-312YW/       0.00             93.07
01010      201327   09/11/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 2000261105500005 CONTINENTAL 335-312YW/       0.00             93.07
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,288.90

01010      201328   09/11/15 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000113007000005 2015-2016 AAA PASS FOR       0.00             25.00
01010      201328   09/11/15 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000113007000005 2015-2016 AAA PASS FOR       0.00             25.00
01010      201328   09/11/15 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000113007000005 2015-2016 AAA PASS FOR       0.00             25.00
01010      201328   09/11/15 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000113007000005 2015-2016 AAA FOR DAPH       0.00             25.00
01010      201328   09/11/15 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000113007000005 2015-2016 AAA PASS FOR       0.00             25.00
01010      201328   09/11/15 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000113007000005 2015-2016 AAA PASS FOR       0.00             25.00
01010      201328   09/11/15 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000113007000005 2015-2016 AAA PASS FOR       0.00             25.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            175.00

01010      201329   09/11/15 03348    ARKANSAS CHORAL DIRECTOR 7323116007011600 MEMBERSHIP DUES              0.00            362.00

01010      201330   09/11/15 01695    BILL'S LOCK & SAFE       2000262108200005 INVOICE 35934                0.00             26.04
01010      201330   09/11/15 01695    BILL'S LOCK & SAFE       2000262106900005 INVOICE 359316               0.00             24.41
01010      201330   09/11/15 01695    BILL'S LOCK & SAFE       2000262105700005 INVOICE 359216               0.00              7.60
01010      201330   09/11/15 01695    BILL'S LOCK & SAFE       2000262300000005 INVOICE 359062               0.00            164.59
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            222.64

01010      201331   09/11/15 00675    CABOT FLORISTS           7510116006911600 SEE ATTACHED INVOICE         0.00             59.57

Packet page 84 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   45
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201332   09/11/15 101812   CLIFFORD POWER SYSTEM IN 2000264000000005 INVOICE PMA-0011989          0.00            737.80

01010      201333   09/11/15 100107   COMCAST                  2000113007000005 CABLE SERVICES               0.00            112.35

01010      201334   09/11/15 103796   HAMPTON INN              7152116008211600 HOTEL RESERVATIONS FOR       0.00            709.80

01010      201335 V 09/11/15 09879    INTERNATIONAL BACCALAURE 2000191108227005 ONE DAY DP EVALUATION        0.00         -1,300.00
01010      201335   09/11/15 09879    INTERNATIONAL BACCALAURE 2000191108227005 ONE DAY DP EVALUATION        0.00          1,300.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

01010      201336   09/11/15 02600    ROSIE COLEMAN            2000221200000000                              0.00             20.83
01010      201336   09/11/15 02600    ROSIE COLEMAN            2000221200000000                              0.00             50.92
01010      201336   09/11/15 02600    ROSIE COLEMAN            2000221200000000                              0.00             85.45
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            157.20

01010      201337   09/11/15 06855    SAMS WHOLESALE CLUB      2000113007000005 OPENING OF SCHOOL            0.00             34.95

01010      201338   09/14/15 103167   BALDWIN & SHELL CONSTRUC 3003451007008000 PAY APPLICATION # 1          0.00        264,492.00
01010      201338   09/14/15 103167   BALDWIN & SHELL CONSTRUC 3003451008208100 PAY APPLICATION # 27         0.00      3,461,308.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00      3,725,800.00

01010      201339   09/14/15 92028    DATEK, INC               3003451008208100 T7 RIDE-ON SCRUBBER 65       0.00         41,711.30

01010      201340   09/14/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451008208100 INVOICE # N38342-IN          0.00         36,831.91
01010      201340   09/14/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451006907800 INVOICE # N38349-IN          0.00          8,147.32
01010      201340   09/14/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451005807500 INVOICE # N38345-IN          0.00          5,170.30
01010      201340   09/14/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451005707400 INVOICE # N38347-IN          0.00          4,333.85
01010      201340   09/14/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451005607300 INVOICE # N38346-IN          0.00          4,786.34
01010      201340   09/14/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451005507200 INVOICE # N38348-IN          0.00          8,749.81
01010      201340   09/14/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451005007000 INVOICE # N38343-IN          0.00          4,629.10
01010      201340   09/14/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451005407100 INVOICE # N38344-IN          0.00          5,170.30
01010      201340   09/14/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451006907800 INVOICE # N38647-IN          0.00         22,036.99
01010      201340   09/14/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451005007000 INVOICE # N38641-IN          0.00          3,092.24
01010      201340   09/14/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451005507200 INVOICE # N38646-IN          0.00          4,973.89
01010      201340   09/14/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451005607300 INVOICE # N38644-IN          0.00          6,296.28
01010      201340   09/14/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451005707400 INVOICE # N38645-IN          0.00          5,037.41
01010      201340   09/14/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451005807500 INVOICE # N38643-IN          0.00          4,722.21
01010      201340   09/14/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451008407900 INVOICE # N38676-IN          0.00         21,548.20
01010      201340   09/14/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451008208100 INVOICE # N38640-IN          0.00         49,037.18
01010      201340   09/14/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451005407100 INVOICE # N38642-IN          0.00          3,148.14
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        197,711.47

01010      201341   09/14/15 03447    HYDCO INC                3003451006107600 PAY APPLICATION # 19         0.00         68,225.00

01010      201342   09/14/15 102949   TANDUS CENTIVA US LLC    3003451008208100 C-1 HAYWIRE 24" TILE         0.00          3,188.50

01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005507200 #5 ZUMA BOOMERANG STUD       0.00         10,974.30
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005507200 #23 ZUMA BOOMERANG STU       0.00          1,714.73
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005507200 #44 SINGLE STUDENT TAB       0.00            206.65
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005507200 #46 TEACHER DESK, META       0.00            763.71
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005607300 #1 TRIPOD PORTABLE POW       0.00          1,042.11

Packet page 85 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   46
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005607300 #2 EVE BANQUETTE             0.00         10,822.26
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005607300 #4 CUBE, 20" X 20" X 1       0.00         10,475.11
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005607300 #6 FREE STANDING TABLE       0.00          4,190.79
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005607300 #8 OVAL TABLE, 42.5" X       0.00          5,447.65
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005607300 #9 TABLE CONNECT TO CO       0.00            210.10
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005607300 #17 ARMLESS STACKING C       0.00          3,502.90
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005707400 #2 CUBE 20" X 20" X 18       0.00          6,983.41
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005707400 #3 60 DEGREE BENCH           0.00         12,586.74
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005707400 #4 ARMLESS STACKING CH       0.00          4,086.72
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005707400 #14 OVAL TABLE               0.00          4,766.70
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005707400 #15 FREE STANDING TABL       0.00            523.85
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005707400 #16 EVE BANQUETTE            0.00         18,037.09
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005707400 #17 OPEN STORAGE COFFE       0.00          3,584.20
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005707400 #20 30 DEGREE BENCH          0.00          5,581.50
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #4 BOOMERANG STUDENT D       0.00          8,573.67
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #5 ZUMA CHAIR 13"            0.00          2,826.82
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #9 ZUMA CHAIR 18"            0.00            226.11
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #19 LIBRARY CART, BOOK       0.00            471.02
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #31 GRADE 2 CUBE             0.00          2,327.80
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #33 OVAL TABLE               0.00          1,361.91
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #34 FREE STANDING TABL       0.00          1,047.70
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #35 60 DEGREE BENCH          0.00          6,777.47
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #36 EVE BANQUETTE            0.00          4,809.89
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 #37 COFFEETABLE, OPEN        0.00            651.67
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #1 HIGH POINT TABLE          0.00            967.28
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #2 HIGH POINT GUEST/ST       0.00          4,670.53
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #3 HIGH POINT LEFT PED       0.00          1,056.99
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #4 HIGH POINT RETURN         0.00          1,006.33
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #5 HIGH POINT RETURN         0.00          2,012.65
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #6 HIGH POINT 66" RT P       0.00          1,056.99
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #7 HIGH POINT OVERHEAD       0.00          2,790.28
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #8 HIGH POINT RT PEDES       0.00          1,373.06
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #9 HIGH POINT PERSONAL       0.00          1,101.61
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #10 HIGH POINT TRIPOD        0.00          1,042.11
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #11 HIGH POINT END TAB       0.00            568.93
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #15 LITERATURE RACK          0.00            182.82
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #16 LITERATURE RACK ST       0.00             52.06
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #17 TOP FOR TABLE, CAF       0.00             93.58
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #18 CHAIR, ZUMA SERIES       0.00          1,582.80
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #21 TABLE, 4000 SERIES       0.00            169.82
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #22 CHAIR, ZUMA SERIES       0.00          8,343.80
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #23 TABLE, 4000 SERIES       0.00          4,177.47
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #24 TABLE, 4000 SERIES       0.00          1,318.55
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #25 TABLE, 4000 SERIES       0.00          1,605.15
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #26 TABLE, 4000 SERIES       0.00            260.61
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #28 TABLE, 4000 SERIES       0.00            573.88
01010      201343   09/14/15 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 #29 BED, FIRST AID, AD       0.00          1,313.87
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        171,895.75

01010      201344   09/14/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     3003451005507200 LATITUDE E5540 LAPTOPS       0.00         41,833.26
01010      201344   09/14/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     3003451005507200 DELL E-PORT PLUS ADVAN       0.00            431.83
01010      201344   09/14/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     3003451006507700 DELL E-PORT PLUS ADVAN       0.00          3,238.73

Packet page 86 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   47
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201344   09/14/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     3003451005807500 E5540 LAPTOP WITH 8GB        0.00          1,494.05
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         46,997.87

01010      201345   09/14/15 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000264005000005 INVOICE 15903                0.00            110.67
01010      201345   09/14/15 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000264005400005 SEMI ANNUAL SERVICE 0F       0.00            119.35
01010      201345   09/14/15 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000264005500005 PYRO CHEM WET AUTOMATI       0.00             84.63
01010      201345   09/14/15 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000264005600005 SEMI ANNUAL SERVICE OF       0.00             75.95
01010      201345   09/14/15 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000264005800005 SEMI ANNUAL SERVICE 0F       0.00            110.67
01010      201345   09/14/15 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000264006100005 SEMI ANNUAL SERVICE OF       0.00            110.67
01010      201345   09/14/15 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000264000000005 PYRO CHEM WET AUTOMATI       0.00            101.99
01010      201345   09/14/15 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000264000000005 PYRO CHEM WET AUTOMATI       0.00             93.31
01010      201345   09/14/15 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000264006900005 PYRO CHEM WET AUTOMATI       0.00             84.63
01010      201345   09/14/15 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000264000000005 SEMI ANNUAL SERVICE OF       0.00            128.03
01010      201345   09/14/15 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000264008200005 PYRO CHEM WET AUTOMATI       0.00            128.03
01010      201345   09/14/15 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000264008200005 SEMI ANNUAL SERVICE OF       0.00             93.31
01010      201345   09/14/15 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000264007000005 PYRO CHEM WET AUTOMATI       0.00            195.30
01010      201345   09/14/15 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000264008200005 PYRO CHEM 4.6 GALLON W       0.00            186.62
01010      201345   09/14/15 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000264005700005 PYRO CHEM WET AUTOMATI       0.00             75.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,699.11

01010      201346   09/14/15 05468    ABC SUPPLY CO INC        2000262108200005 INVOICE 43041446             0.00            112.45

01010      201347   09/14/15 00074    ACE  GLASS CONSTRUCTION  2000262105400005 INVOICE 33463                0.00            620.00
01010      201347   09/14/15 00074    ACE  GLASS CONSTRUCTION  2000262105000005 INVOICE 33464                0.00            600.21
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,220.21

01010      201348   09/14/15 101881   ARKANSAS DOOR & HARDWARE 2000262100000005 INVOICE 7674                 0.00            431.29

01010      201349   09/14/15 102021   BATTERY OUTFITTERS INC   2000262307000005 INOVICE 50047750             0.00             26.89

01010      201350   09/14/15 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000232100000005 WATER SERVICE FOR CENT       0.00             28.21

01010      201351   09/14/15 03426    DAVID WHITE              7800221600011500                              0.00             75.00

01010      201352   09/14/15 03985    EDDIE ENLOE              7800221600011500                              0.00             75.00

01010      201353   09/14/15 03401    ELEVATOR SAFETY INSPECTI 2000264000000005 INVOICE AR-5520              0.00             60.00

01010      201354   09/14/15 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000264000000005 INVOICE 0152794              0.00             80.84

01010      201355   09/14/15 06203    GARY  L STEPHENS         7800221600011500                              0.00             45.00

01010      201356   09/14/15 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262300000005 INVOICE 980464699            0.00             76.44

01010      201357   09/14/15 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 7345116007011600 213517T RUST-OLEUM SPE       0.00             57.93
01010      201357   09/14/15 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 7345116007011600 261407 RUST OLEUM UNIV       0.00            110.82
01010      201357   09/14/15 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000261100000005 INVOICE 7070010              0.00            301.64
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            470.39

01010      201358   09/14/15 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 INVOICE 00618808             0.00             37.08

01010      201359   09/14/15 03774    HUM'S RENTAL             2000262000000005 INVOICE 175490               0.00            863.41

Packet page 87 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   48
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201360   09/14/15 03926    JIMMY E WALKER           7800221600011500                              0.00             75.00

01010      201361   09/14/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2000262900000005 LABOR - INVOICE 151902       0.00            173.60
01010      201361   09/14/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2000262900000005 LABOR - INVOICE 151902       0.00            173.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            347.20

01010      201362   09/14/15 100551   MONTREL SIMMONS          7800221600011500                              0.00             75.00

01010      201363   09/14/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2365110506700005 ITEM#: 1359982               0.00            167.05
01010      201363   09/14/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2365110506700005 ITEM#: 1359981               0.00            279.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            446.76

01010      201364   09/14/15 102956   STUART C IRBY CO         2000262308200005 INVOICE S009127166.001       0.00             23.48
01010      201364   09/14/15 102956   STUART C IRBY CO         2000262307000005 INVOICE S009132653.001       0.00            259.19
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            282.67

01010      201365   09/14/15 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264005800005 INVOICE 3001929873           0.00            150.37
01010      201365   09/14/15 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264007000005 INVOICE 3001929897           0.00            150.37
01010      201365   09/14/15 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008200005 INVOICE 3001929867           0.00            150.37
01010      201365   09/14/15 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008200005 INVOICE 3001929875           0.00            150.37
01010      201365   09/14/15 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264000000005 INVOICE 3001929877           0.00            150.37
01010      201365   09/14/15 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264000000005 INVOICE 3001929878           0.00            150.37
01010      201365   09/14/15 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008200005 INVOICE 3001929892           0.00            150.37
01010      201365   09/14/15 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264007000005 INVOICE 3001973825           0.00            150.37
01010      201365   09/14/15 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008200005 INVOICE 3001973821           0.00            150.37
01010      201365   09/14/15 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264000000005 INVOICE 3001973820           0.00            150.37
01010      201365   09/14/15 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264000000005 INVOICE 3001973788           0.00            150.37
01010      201365   09/14/15 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264007000005 INVOICE 3001973786           0.00            150.37
01010      201365   09/14/15 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008200005 INVOICE 30019732779          0.00            150.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,954.81

01010      201366   09/14/15 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7800221600011500 6 EA - VSF MOTIONFLEX        0.00            448.86
01010      201366   09/14/15 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7800221600011500 2 EA - SHELL TOP             0.00            171.43
01010      201366   09/14/15 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7800221600011500 3 EA - VSF A - LINE SK       0.00            198.39
01010      201366   09/14/15 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7800221600011500 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             56.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            875.10

01010      201367   09/14/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 3003451006707700 INVOICE # U0587 R1           0.00         18,120.42
01010      201367   09/14/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 3003451008208100 INVOICE # U0386 R8           0.00          6,050.01
01010      201367   09/14/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 3003451005707400 INVOICE # U0580 R1           0.00          9,220.00
01010      201367   09/14/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 3003451006907800 INVOICE # U0579FIN           0.00         10,267.00
01010      201367   09/14/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 3003451008208100 INVOICE # U0540 R2           0.00         22,158.70
01010      201367   09/14/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 3003451005507200 INVOICE # U0391FIN           0.00         18,912.40
01010      201367   09/14/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 3003451005507200 INVOICE # U0539FIN           0.00          3,445.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         88,174.13

01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451005507200 RM 50I RACK MOUNT SERV       0.00          5,310.08
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451005507200 SAFARI MONTAGE SD ENCO       0.00          3,244.15
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451005507200 SAFARI MONTAGE QUAD SD       0.00          6,450.33
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451005507200 SAFARI CMC/KIOSK             0.00         16,068.13
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451005507200 SAFARI MONTAGE NETWORK       0.00          8,127.33

Packet page 88 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   49
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451005507200 SOURCE CONTROLLER            0.00          2,685.38
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451005507200 APC SMART(REMOVED RACK       0.00            325.50
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451005507200 MISC MATERIAL SHELVES,       0.00            881.56
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451005507200 ERATE ELIGIBLE BROADCA       0.00          4,059.03
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451005507200 BROADCAST CART MATERIA       0.00          3,472.22
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451005507200 40 INCH FLAT PANEL WIT       0.00          4,329.15
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451005507200 SHIPPING                     0.00          2,060.45
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451005507200 NON-ELIGIBLE ERATE SHI       0.00            210.52
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451006907800 RM 540I RACK MOUNT SER       0.00          5,310.08
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451006907800 SAFARI MONTAGE SD            0.00          3,244.15
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451006907800 SAFARI MONTAGE QUAD SD       0.00          6,450.33
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451006907800 SAFARI CMC/KIOSK             0.00         16,068.13
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451006907800 SAFARI MONTAGE DVR 6-S       0.00          8,127.33
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451006907800 SOURCE CONTROLLER            0.00          2,685.38
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451006907800 APC SMART (REMOVE RACK       0.00            325.50
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451006907800 MISC MATERIAL SHELVES,       0.00            881.56
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451006907800 ERATE ELIGIBLE BROADCA       0.00          4,059.03
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451006907800 BROADCAST CART MATERIA       0.00          3,472.22
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451006907800 40 INCH FLAT PANEL WIT       0.00          4,329.15
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451006907800 ERATE ELIGIBLE SHIPPIN       0.00          2,060.45
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451006907800 NON-ERATE ELIGIBLE SHI       0.00            210.52
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008208100 RM86 RACK MOUNT SERVER       0.00          6,911.06
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008208100 SAFARI MONTAGE SD/HD E       0.00          3,244.15
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008208100 SAFARI MONTAGE QUAD SD       0.00         25,801.30
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008208100 SAFARI CMC/KIOSK             0.00         55,090.74
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008208100 RACK  ENCLOSURE              0.00          4,746.88
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008208100 SAFARI MONTAGE NETWORK       0.00          8,127.33
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008208100 SOURCE CONTROLLER            0.00          2,685.38
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008208100 MISC MATERIALS, SHELVE       0.00          1,763.13
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008208100 ERATE ELIGIBLE BROADCA       0.00          4,059.03
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008208100 BROADCAST CART MATERIA       0.00          3,472.22
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008208100 40 INCH FLAT PANEL WIT       0.00          4,329.15
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008208100 ERATE ELIGIBLE SHIPPIN       0.00          1,878.31
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008208100 ERATE ELIGIBLE SHIPPIN       0.00          1,878.34
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008208100 NON-ELIGIBLE ERATE SHI       0.00            216.56
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008407900 RM 540I RACK MOUNT SER       0.00          5,310.08
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008407900 SAFARI MONTAGE SD ENCO       0.00          3,244.15
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008407900 SAFARI MONTAGE QUAD SD       0.00          6,450.00
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008407900 SAFARI CMC/KIOSK             0.00         16,068.13
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008407900 SAFARI MONTAGE NETWORK       0.00          8,127.33
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008407900 SOURCE CONTROLLER            0.00          2,685.38
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008407900 APC SMART                    0.00            325.50
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008407900 MISC MATERIALS SHELVES       0.00            881.56
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008407900 ERATE ELIGIBLE BROADCA       0.00          4,059.03
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008407900 BROADCAST CART MATERIA       0.00          3,472.22
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008407900 40 INCH PLAT PANEL WIT       0.00          4,329.15
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008407900 ERATE ELIGIBLE SHIPPIN       0.00          2,060.74
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451008407900 NON-ERATE ELIGIBLE SHI       0.00            210.56
01010      201368   09/14/15 103867   PATHWAY COMMUNICATIONS   3003451005407100 LABOR TO INSTALL SAFAR       0.00          3,059.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        298,934.77

01010      201369   09/14/15 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   3003451005507200 INSTALLATION OF 14 SMA       0.00          1,519.00

Packet page 89 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   50
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201369   09/14/15 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   3003451005507200 INSTALLATION OF 14 SMA       0.00          1,139.25
01010      201369   09/14/15 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   3003451006907800 INSTALLATION OF 14 SMA       0.00          2,658.25
01010      201369   09/14/15 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   3003451008407900 INSTALLATION OF 7 SMAR       0.00          1,329.13
01010      201369   09/14/15 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   3003451008407900 INSTALLATION OF 9 SMAR       0.00          1,708.88
01010      201369   09/14/15 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   3003451005607300 INSTALLATION OF 32 SMA       0.00          6,076.00
01010      201369   09/14/15 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   3003451005607300 INSTALLATION 1 SMARTBO       0.00            406.88
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         14,837.39

01010      201370   09/14/15 102949   TANDUS CENTIVA US LLC    3003451005507200 CRESTWOOD ELEMENTARY         0.00          1,324.62
01010      201370   09/14/15 102949   TANDUS CENTIVA US LLC    3003451005507200 STANDARD OVERAGE             0.00             66.83
01010      201370   09/14/15 102949   TANDUS CENTIVA US LLC    3003451005507200 C-56 PRIMER                  0.00             79.99
01010      201370   09/14/15 102949   TANDUS CENTIVA US LLC    3003451005507200 SEAM WELD 54                 0.00             10.42
01010      201370   09/14/15 102949   TANDUS CENTIVA US LLC    3003451005507200 SEAM CLEANER &&              0.00             14.83
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,496.69

01010      201371   09/14/15 104280   U-HAUL                   3003451008208100 20' RENTAL TRUCK PER D       0.00             86.69
01010      201371   09/14/15 104280   U-HAUL                   3003451008208100 MILEAGE (ESTIMATED) PE       0.00            163.50
01010      201371   09/14/15 104280   U-HAUL                   3003451008208100 ENVIRONMENTAL FEE            0.00              3.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            253.44

01010      201372   09/14/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 3003451008208100 9" JUMBO TISSUE DISPEN       0.00            995.15
01010      201372   09/14/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 3003451008407900 9" JUMBO TISSUE DISPEN       0.00            621.98
01010      201372   09/14/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 3003451005507200 9" JUMBO TISSUE DISPEN       0.00            621.98
01010      201372   09/14/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 3003451005707400 9" JUMBO TISSUE DISPEN       0.00            621.98
01010      201372   09/14/15 03066    WEST MEMPHIS PAPER COMPA 3003451006907800 9" JUMBO TISSUE DISPEN       0.00            621.98
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,483.07

01010      201373   09/15/15 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0151 APERS DROP          0.00            162.34

01010      201374   09/15/15 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00            -30.72
01010      201374   09/15/15 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00          1,102.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,071.98

01010      201375   09/15/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00            -31.16
01010      201375   09/15/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00            -43.57
01010      201375   09/15/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00           -133.20
01010      201375   09/15/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00          5,000.62
01010      201375   09/15/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00          1,169.64
01010      201375   09/15/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00          2,880.99
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          8,843.32

01010      201376   09/15/15 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 SCHOOL ADM. INDIVIDUAL       0.00            360.00
01010      201376   09/15/15 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 CONSTITUENT ORGANIZATI       0.00             25.00
01010      201376   09/15/15 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 CONSTITUENT ORGANIZATI       0.00             25.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            410.00

01010      201377   09/15/15 05113    AUDREY MOORE             2276193005000000                              0.00             15.04

01010      201378   09/15/15 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000274000000005 3093460 WATER                0.00             10.85
01010      201378   09/15/15 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000274000000005 3095878 WATER                0.00             10.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             21.70

Packet page 90 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   51
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201379   09/15/15 00809    COMMERICAL AIR, INC      2000262908200005 INVOICE 16145                0.00         21,775.13
01010      201379   09/15/15 00809    COMMERICAL AIR, INC      2000262908200005 INVOICE 16147                0.00             86.80
01010      201379   09/15/15 00809    COMMERICAL AIR, INC      2000262908200005 INVOICE 16149                0.00            173.60
01010      201379   09/15/15 00809    COMMERICAL AIR, INC      2000262908200005 INVOICE 16148                0.00            607.60
01010      201379   09/15/15 00809    COMMERICAL AIR, INC      2000262907000005 INVOICE 16201                0.00          3,363.40
01010      201379   09/15/15 00809    COMMERICAL AIR, INC      2000262900000005 INVOICE 16079                0.00          2,598.14
01010      201379   09/15/15 00809    COMMERICAL AIR, INC      2000262908200005 INVOICE 16078                0.00          2,124.96
01010      201379   09/15/15 00809    COMMERICAL AIR, INC      2000262905400005 INVOICE 16080                0.00            491.87
01010      201379   09/15/15 00809    COMMERICAL AIR, INC      2000262905800005 INVOICE 16080                0.00            491.87
01010      201379   09/15/15 00809    COMMERICAL AIR, INC      2000262906100005 INVOICE 16080                0.00            491.86
01010      201379   09/15/15 00809    COMMERICAL AIR, INC      2000262908200005 INVOICE 16146                0.00          8,699.83
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         40,905.06

01010      201380   09/15/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   7607116005511600 COPIER PAPER                 0.00            705.03

01010      201381   09/15/15 03170    INFORMATION NETWORK OF A 2000274000000005 973078 DFA ALCOHOL & D       0.00              7.50

01010      201382   09/15/15 102030   JENNIFER SKAGGS          0001                                          0.00              4.02

01010      201383   09/15/15 03819    JOYCE NICHOLS            0001                                          0.00             29.28

01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262908400005 INVOICE 39104                0.00          1,681.75
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262908200005 INVOICE 38821                0.00          1,207.61
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262908200005 INVOICE 38829                0.00          1,428.41
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262900000005 INVOICE 38830                0.00          1,285.73
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262907000005 INVOICE 38832                0.00          1,415.13
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262908200005 INVOICE 38831                0.00          1,643.78
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262908200005 INVOICE 39102                0.00          1,265.22
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262908400005 INVOICE 39103                0.00            923.12
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262908200005 INVOICE 39011                0.00            379.75
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262908200005 INOVICE 39012                0.00            542.50
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262908200005 INVOICE 39050                0.00            471.98
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262908200005 INOVICE 39068                0.00            236.53
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262908200005 INVOICE 39067                0.00            399.28
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262900000005 INVOICE 39076                0.00            542.33
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262908200005 INVOICE 38959                0.00            236.53
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262908200005 INVOICE 39088                0.00            337.04
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262905700005 INOVICE 39131                0.00            809.45
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262908200005 INOVICE 39098                0.00            553.98
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262900000005 INVOIC 39033                 0.00            935.27
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262908200005 INVOICE 39224                0.00          3,256.74
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262908400005 INVOICE 39105                0.00          3,817.72
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262908400005 INVOICE 39040                0.00          3,020.64
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262908400005 INVOICE 39213                0.00          5,026.81
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262908200005 INVOICE 39051                0.00          7,694.47
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262908200005 INVOICE 39216                0.00          3,651.78
01010      201385   09/15/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262900000005 INVOICE 39052                0.00            976.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         43,740.05

01010      201386   09/15/15 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262100000005 INVOICE 13089                0.00             30.64
01010      201386   09/15/15 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262100000005 INVOICE 01988                0.00            143.99
01010      201386   09/15/15 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262108200005 INOVICE 01109                0.00            283.63

Packet page 91 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   52
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201386   09/15/15 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262108200005 INVOICE 03161                0.00             60.90
01010      201386   09/15/15 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262100000005 INVOICE 12903                0.00             52.41
01010      201386   09/15/15 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262107000005 INVOICE 01243                0.00            124.44
01010      201386   09/15/15 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262108400005 INVOICE 01542                0.00            186.57
01010      201386   09/15/15 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262108200005 INVOICE 01008                0.00            116.74
01010      201386   09/15/15 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262100000005 INVOICE 01003                0.00             40.38
01010      201386   09/15/15 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262100000005 INVOICE 12765                0.00             21.53
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,061.23

01010      201387   09/15/15 08718    MITCHS TIRE SERVICE      2000274000000005 48588 B/M                    0.00             20.00
01010      201387   09/15/15 08718    MITCHS TIRE SERVICE      2000274000000005 047453 FLAT                  0.00             25.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             45.00

01010      201388   09/15/15 02087    NLR WELDING SUPPLY       2000260100000005 INVOICE 00245239             0.00              6.56
01010      201388   09/15/15 02087    NLR WELDING SUPPLY       2000274000000005 00245952 CF OXYGEN           0.00             26.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             32.81

01010      201389   09/15/15 100752   P & K ENT LLC            2000262307000005 INVOICE 4784                 0.00            194.00
01010      201389   09/15/15 100752   P & K ENT LLC            2000262307000005 INVOICE 4749                 0.00             48.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            242.50

01010      201390   09/15/15 104149   PAMELA BATTLES           0001                                          0.00              6.90

01010      201391   09/15/15 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7337116007011600 STAFF T-SHIRTS               0.00          1,179.94

01010      201392   09/15/15 104189   RIVER CITY TURBO, INC    2000274000000005 33451 TURBO                  0.00          1,798.50

01010      201393   09/15/15 103978   ROLL'N WRAPZ             7865116008211600 INVOICE NO. 377              0.00            104.16

01010      201394   09/15/15 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000260100000005 INVOICE 4590                 0.00            168.97

01010      201395   09/15/15 06855    SAMS WHOLESALE CLUB      2000113007000005 OPENING OF SCHOOL (FOO       0.00            335.57
01010      201395   09/15/15 06855    SAMS WHOLESALE CLUB      2000113007000005 OPENING OF SCHOOL (FOO       0.00             72.14
01010      201395   09/15/15 06855    SAMS WHOLESALE CLUB      2000113007000005 OPENING OF SCHOOL            0.00             30.42
01010      201395   09/15/15 06855    SAMS WHOLESALE CLUB      2000113007000005 OPENING OF SCHOOL            0.00             38.07
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            476.20

01010      201396   09/15/15 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 32209992 FET                 0.00            158.76
01010      201396   09/15/15 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 32209992 R268                0.00          2,757.12
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,915.88

01010      201397   09/15/15 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000262108200005 INVOICE 513844               0.00              7.46

01010      201398   09/15/15 08478    TRUCK PRO                2000274000000005 0020760697 SEAL/TOWELS       0.00            106.97

01010      201399   09/15/15 02916    UNITED FENCE & CONSTRUCT 2000274000000005 8851 BUTTON                  0.00             94.94

01010      201400   09/15/15 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001                                          0.00            119.88
01010      201400   09/15/15 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  7900                                          0.00            683.88
01010      201400   09/15/15 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001                                          0.00             -6.90
01010      201400   09/15/15 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001                                          0.00            -29.28
01010      201400   09/15/15 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001                                          0.00            -12.20

Packet page 92 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   53
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201400   09/15/15 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001                                          0.00             -4.02
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            751.36

01010      201401   09/15/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200003                              0.00            419.85

01010      201402   09/15/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6530211008200005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            141.10
01010      201402   09/15/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6530211008200005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            221.64
01010      201402   09/15/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6530211008200005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            167.80
01010      201402   09/15/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6530211008200005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             26.41
01010      201402   09/15/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6530211008200005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            164.36
01010      201402   09/15/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6530211008200005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            281.18
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,002.49

01010      201403   09/15/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262005000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            209.74
01010      201403   09/15/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262005000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            193.46
01010      201403   09/15/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262005000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              0.94
01010      201403   09/15/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262005000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.60
01010      201403   09/15/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262005500005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             94.46
01010      201403   09/15/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262005500005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             78.80
01010      201403   09/15/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262005500005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.51
01010      201403   09/15/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262006400005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            123.02
01010      201403   09/15/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262006400005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             97.89
01010      201403   09/15/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262006400005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.51
01010      201403   09/15/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262005700005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            153.80
01010      201403   09/15/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262005700005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            134.28
01010      201403   09/15/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262005700005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              0.28
01010      201403   09/15/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262005700005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.55
01010      201403   09/15/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            672.68
01010      201403   09/15/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             43.47
01010      201403   09/15/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00             41.12
01010      201403   09/15/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             11.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,881.48

01010      201404   09/15/15 00894    WINSTON TURNER           0001                                          0.00             12.20

01010      201405   09/15/15 101290   AASCD                    6501221308400005 REGISTRATION FOR LAURA       0.00            100.00

01010      201406   09/15/15 08733    ARCOM SYSTEMS            2000262308200005 INVOICE 72772                0.00            250.00
01010      201406   09/15/15 08733    ARCOM SYSTEMS            2000262308200005 INVOICE 72913                0.00             42.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            292.00

01010      201407   09/15/15 02543    ARKANSAS READING ASSOCIA 2223221305600005 REGISTRATION FOR AMAND       0.00            160.00
01010      201407   09/15/15 02543    ARKANSAS READING ASSOCIA 2223221305600005 15-16 ARA MEMBERSHIP F       0.00             20.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            180.00

01010      201408   09/15/15 104355   BRUSTEIN & MANASEVIT     6570229300000005 REGISTRATION FOR CHRIS       0.00          1,010.00

01010      201409   09/15/15 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 285001 DAMPER/SHOCK/SE       0.00            145.55
01010      201409   09/15/15 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 285435 STROBE/TRANS          0.00            151.86
01010      201409   09/15/15 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 284812 RELAY/MICRO           0.00             62.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            360.36

Packet page 93 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   54
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201410   09/15/15 04666    CHILD CARE PROVIDERS FUN 2365110506700005 LICENSE FEE: AMBOY ELE       0.00             50.00
01010      201410   09/15/15 04666    CHILD CARE PROVIDERS FUN 2365110506700005 LICENSE FEE: BOONE PAR       0.00             50.00
01010      201410   09/15/15 04666    CHILD CARE PROVIDERS FUN 2365110506700005 LICENSE FEE: MEADOW PA       0.00             50.00
01010      201410   09/15/15 04666    CHILD CARE PROVIDERS FUN 2365110506700005 LICENSE FEE: PIKE VIEW       0.00             50.00
01010      201410   09/15/15 04666    CHILD CARE PROVIDERS FUN 2365110506700005 LICENSE FEE: SEVENTH S       0.00             50.00
01010      201410   09/15/15 04666    CHILD CARE PROVIDERS FUN 2365110506700005 LICENSE FEE: GLENVIEW        0.00            100.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            350.00

01010      201411   09/15/15 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 41118234 (CREDIT BLUB)       0.00            -40.92
01010      201411   09/15/15 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 41118235 CREDIT BULB(-       0.00             -4.55
01010      201411   09/15/15 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 41119430 TRANS-X POWER       0.00             17.35
01010      201411   09/15/15 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 41119455 XL FUNNEL CUT       0.00              1.94
01010      201411   09/15/15 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 41119636 UNIVERSAL HOR       0.00              4.11
01010      201411   09/15/15 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 4119776 HOOK & LOOP RO       0.00             60.75
01010      201411   09/15/15 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 41119860 MOLDED COOLAN       0.00             13.15
01010      201411   09/15/15 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 41119942 NEW IDLER/12        0.00             95.55
01010      201411   09/15/15 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 41119952 12 MM BUSHING       0.00            -36.97
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            110.41

01010      201412   09/15/15 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261100000005 PARTICAL PAY PO FOR          0.00            119.08
01010      201412   09/15/15 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261100000005 PARTICAL PAY PO FOR          0.00            582.46
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            701.54

01010      201413   09/15/15 06702    DISCOVERY EDUCATION INC  2000113007000005 DISCOVERY EDUCATION TE       0.00         27,750.00

01010      201414   09/15/15 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 72056239 LED BEACON          0.00             45.65
01010      201414   09/15/15 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 71955457 CYLINDER R 13       0.00             71.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            117.25

01010      201415   09/15/15 104368   KAISER REALTY            7145116008211600 HOUSING RENTAL DEPOSIT       0.00          1,511.60

01010      201416   09/15/15 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262200000005 INVOICE 426945 00            0.00             21.09
01010      201416   09/15/15 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262208200005 INVOICE 426983 00            0.00             30.28
01010      201416   09/15/15 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262207000005 INVOICE 426750 00            0.00             33.53
01010      201416   09/15/15 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262200000005 INVOICE 426456 00            0.00            172.72
01010      201416   09/15/15 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262200000005 INVOICE 426596 00            0.00             99.67
01010      201416   09/15/15 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262200000005 INVOICE 425799 00            0.00            202.51
01010      201416   09/15/15 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262208400005 INVOICE 424917 00            0.00          1,311.12
01010      201416   09/15/15 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262208200005 INVOICE 427201 00            0.00            213.14
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,084.06

01010      201417   09/15/15 103292   NORTH LITTLE ROCK WINSUP 2000262206900005 INVOICE 523479-00            0.00             13.19
01010      201417   09/15/15 103292   NORTH LITTLE ROCK WINSUP 2000262200000005 INVOICE 523704-00            0.00             38.32
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             51.51

01010      201418   09/15/15 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000271000000005 210112644 SEAL TURBO/R       0.00              4.17
01010      201418   09/15/15 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000271000000005 210112177 THRMOSTA           0.00            131.01
01010      201418   09/15/15 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000271000000005 210112301 HARNESS            0.00             47.48
01010      201418   09/15/15 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000271000000005 210111990 PUMP ASSY          0.00            316.20
01010      201418   09/15/15 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000271000000005 210112203 GASKET VAL         0.00             89.91
01010      201418   09/15/15 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000271000000005 210112025 SENSOR TEM         0.00             66.07
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            654.84

Packet page 94 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   55
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201419   09/15/15 01272    UALR CENTER FOR LITERACY 2223221305600005 REGISTRATION FOR SHARI       0.00            350.00

01010      201420   09/15/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7007250100000000 SUPPLIES FOR NEW TEACH       0.00             65.57
01010      201420   09/15/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2005112005500005 SEE ATTACHED INVOICE F       0.00             54.12
01010      201420   09/15/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2005112005500005 SEE ATTACHED INVOICE F       0.00             52.72
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            172.41

01010      201421   09/15/15 104354   WYNDAM GARDEN HOTEL      6570229300000005 LODGING FOR CHRISTIE T       0.00            412.65

01010      201422   09/15/15 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000257000000005 A-TEST BILLING FOR THE       0.00            177.00

01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 G01-027 CHART TABLETS        0.00              5.14
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 G01-035 SENTENCE STRIP       0.00              2.80
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 M03-422 EXPO DRY ERASE       0.00              8.12
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 M03-830 MR SKETCH WASH       0.00              6.98
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 D01-034 ELECTRIC PENCI       0.00             30.93
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 G01-028 CHART TABLETS        0.00             24.21
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 M03-266  6 COLOR MARKE       0.00              3.02
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 M03-470 EXPO LOW ODOR        0.00             31.96
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 M03-496 EXPO LOW ODOR        0.00             15.36
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 M03-820 MR SKETCH SCEN       0.00             12.12
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 M03-822 MR SKETCH SCEN       0.00              8.56
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 M03-830 MR SKETCH WASH       0.00              6.83
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 D01-034 ELECTRIC PENCI       0.00             30.23
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 D07-249 3 RING BINDERS       0.00             10.42
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 H03-026 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              7.18
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 H03-030 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              8.55
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 H03-032 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              3.07
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 H03-034 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              9.36
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 H03-037 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              3.28
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 H03-038 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              8.04
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 H03-041 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              3.30
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 H03-044 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              3.60
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 H03-046 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              3.24
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111006100005 H03-048 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              3.54
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 M02-160 SANFORD UNIBAL       0.00              4.20
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 M02-162 SANFORD UNIBAL       0.00              4.19
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 M02-166 SANFORD UNIBAL       0.00              4.16
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 M02-195 SCHOOL PENCILS       0.00             10.93
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 M02-515 CAP ERASERS GR       0.00             11.26
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 M02-535 PINK PEARL ERA       0.00              8.74
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 M03-030 SHARPIE CHISEL       0.00             19.32
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 M03-400 EXPO DRY ERASE       0.00              9.29
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 M03-422 EXPO DRY ERASE       0.00              7.84
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 M03-704 EXPO DRY ERASE       0.00              5.36
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 M03-706 WXPO WHITE BOA       0.00              6.65
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 D01-010 STANDARD STAPL       0.00              2.24
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 D05-010 PAPER CLIPS RE       0.00              1.40
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 D05-012 PAPER CLIPS JU       0.00              2.75
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 D07-118 INDEX TABS A-Z       0.00              5.31
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 D07-315 SHEET PROTECTO       0.00              6.31

Packet page 95 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   56
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 H01-013 COPY PAPER GOL       0.00              4.75
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 H01-019 COPY PAPER CAN       0.00              4.75
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 H01-025 COPY PAPER BLU       0.00             14.26
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 H01-037 COPY PAPER SAL       0.00              4.75
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 H01-043 COPY PAPER GRE       0.00             14.26
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 H01-067 COPY PAPER GRA       0.00             14.26
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 R01-405 FLAIR PENS BLA       0.00              3.75
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 R01-410 FLAIR PENS BLU       0.00              3.75
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 R01-415 FLAIR PENS GRE       0.00              3.75
01010      201423   09/15/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112006100005 R01-420 FLAIR PENS PUR       0.00              3.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            431.82

01010      201424   09/15/15 02592    ARKANSAS TECH UNIVERSITY 2223221306100005 REGISTRATION FOR AMBER       0.00            150.00

01010      201425   09/15/15 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005600003                              0.00            195.09
01010      201425   09/15/15 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261006100003                              0.00            126.53
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            321.62

01010      201426   09/15/15 10515    HENDRIX COLLEGE          7021199008200000 2015.2016 SCHOLARSHIP        0.00          1,000.00

01010      201427   09/15/15 07292    HOBBY LOBBY              2000112005800005 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY P       0.00             83.00

01010      201428   09/15/15 104376   JESSIE SMITH             7320116007011600 REIMBURSEMENT FOR A CE       0.00            100.00

01010      201429   09/15/15 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112006100005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES           0.00            129.38
01010      201429   09/15/15 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112006100005 STUDENT & CLASSROOM SU       0.00            150.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            279.38

01010      201430   09/15/15 104380   NICHOLAS VASQUEZ         7017199008200000 WIN SCHOLARHSIP FOR BO       0.00            500.00

01010      201431   09/15/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2387271000000003                              0.00            766.81
01010      201431   09/15/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000271000000003                              0.00            137.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            904.66

01010      201432   09/15/15 03194    OXFORD UNIVERSITY PRESS  2000114008200005 THE MOVE TO GLOBAL WAR       0.00            930.00
01010      201432   09/15/15 03194    OXFORD UNIVERSITY PRESS  2000114008200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             93.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,023.00

01010      201433   09/15/15 01272    UALR CENTER FOR LITERACY 2223221300000005 REGISTRATION FOR ANGIE       0.00            175.00

01010      201434   09/15/15 00224    UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS   2223221300000005 REGISTRATION FOR CHRIS       0.00            500.00

01010      201435   09/15/15 00224    UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS   7021199008200000 2015.2016 SCHOLARSHIP        0.00          1,000.00

01010      201436   09/15/15 00224    UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS   7017199008200000 2015.2016 SCHOLARSHIP        0.00          4,000.00

01010      201437   09/15/15 00224    UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS   7021199008200000 2015.16 SCHOLARSHIP FO       0.00          1,000.00

01010      201438   09/15/15 02717    UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL AR 7023199008200000 2015.2016 SCHOLARSHIP        0.00          1,090.00

01010      201439   09/15/15 100060   UNIVERSITY OF MISSISSIPP 7025199008200000 2015.2016 SCHOLARSHIP        0.00            750.00

Packet page 96 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   57
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201440   09/15/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005000003                              0.00            140.77

01010      201441   09/15/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112006100005 SUPPLIES                     0.00             93.27
01010      201441   09/15/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112006100005 CLASSROOM AND STUDENT        0.00             28.04
01010      201441   09/15/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112006100005 CLASSROOM AND STUDENT        0.00             71.78
01010      201441   09/15/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112006100005 CLASSROOM AND STUDENT        0.00            149.72
01010      201441   09/15/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005800005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS TO        0.00            189.04
01010      201441   09/15/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005800005 SUPPLIES FOR COUNSELOR       0.00            213.00
01010      201441   09/15/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005800005 SUPPLIES FOR COUNSELOR       0.00             87.00
01010      201441   09/15/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000195005843805 ARTS/CRAFTS SUPPPLIES        0.00            215.81
01010      201441   09/15/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506100005 CLASSROOM CENTER MATER       0.00             21.87
01010      201441   09/15/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506100005 CLASSROOM CENTER MATER       0.00            150.49
01010      201441   09/15/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111006100005 CLASSROOM AND STUDENT        0.00             52.04
01010      201441   09/15/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111006100005 CLASSROOM AND STUDENT        0.00             47.82
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,319.88

01010      201442   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 COMMON CORE COMPREHENS       0.00            100.00

01010      201443   09/16/15 104377   B.E.E., PROMOTIONAL PROD 7836116008211600 KICKOFF COMMEMORATIVE        0.00          4,260.52
01010      201443   09/16/15 104377   B.E.E., PROMOTIONAL PROD 7836116008211600 SET UP CHARGE ADULT SH       0.00             97.65
01010      201443   09/16/15 104377   B.E.E., PROMOTIONAL PROD 7836116008211600 SET UP CHARGE YOUTH SH       0.00             97.65
01010      201443   09/16/15 104377   B.E.E., PROMOTIONAL PROD 7836116008211600 SHIPPING                     0.00            254.52
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,710.34

01010      201444   09/16/15 08453    HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEAR 2000112005000005 QUOTE # -AR151156            0.00          5,538.00
01010      201444   09/16/15 08453    HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEAR 2000112005400005 QUOTE #-AR151157             0.00          5,202.00
01010      201444   09/16/15 08453    HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEAR 2000112005500005 QUOTE # -AR151158            0.00          5,605.00
01010      201444   09/16/15 08453    HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEAR 2000112005600005 QUOTE # -AR151159            0.00          3,893.00
01010      201444   09/16/15 08453    HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEAR 2000112005700005 QUOTE # -AR151160            0.00          7,228.00
01010      201444   09/16/15 08453    HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEAR 2000112005800005 QUOTE # -AR151161            0.00          5,761.00
01010      201444   09/16/15 08453    HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEAR 2000112006100005 QUOTE # -AR151162            0.00          5,079.00
01010      201444   09/16/15 08453    HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEAR 2000112008400005 QUOTE # -AR151163            0.00          6,400.00
01010      201444   09/16/15 08453    HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEAR 2000112006900005 QUOTE # -AR151164            0.00          4,832.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         49,538.00

01010      201445   09/16/15 01721    IMAGES                   2000257000000005 PRINT CONTRACTS 2015-1       0.00            632.99

01010      201446   09/16/15 104032   MCGRAW HILL SCHOOL EDUCA 2000114008200005 APPLYING LIFE SKILLS         0.00            959.52

01010      201447   09/16/15 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC         2000261108200005 JAN CART W/BAG 6850          0.00            260.27
01010      201447   09/16/15 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC         2000261100000005 JAN CART W/BAG 6850          0.00            260.27
01010      201447   09/16/15 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC         2000261105600005 JAN CART W/BAG 6850          0.00            130.15
01010      201447   09/16/15 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC         2000261108200005 CM-4444GY                    0.00            979.50
01010      201447   09/16/15 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC         2000261100000005 IP-7Y/2636, VALUE/PLUS       0.00            617.65
01010      201447   09/16/15 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC         2000261100000005 CM-8110GY                    0.00            254.53
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,502.37

01010      201448   09/16/15 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     2000111005800005 GUIDED READING - INFOR       0.00             10.00
01010      201448   09/16/15 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     2000111005800005 GUIDED READING - INFOR       0.00             10.00
01010      201448   09/16/15 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     2000111005800005 GUIDED READING - INFOR       0.00             10.00
01010      201448   09/16/15 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     2000111005800005 POETRY STATION AND SHA       0.00             75.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            105.00

Packet page 97 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   58
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201449   09/16/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7008250100000000 STUDENT SUPPLIES FROM        0.00            249.92

01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 TCR77195 NAME TAGS           0.00              5.40
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 PAC101181 ASSORTED CAR       0.00             15.28
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 D2267/12 HAPPY BDAY FR       0.00              3.24
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 D2214/12 BIRTHDAY BASH       0.00              3.24
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 T23029 FLASHCARDS SIHT       0.00              3.24
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 T23018 FLASHCARDS DIVI       0.00              3.24
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 T23006 FLASHCARDS MULT       0.00              3.24
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 SAN1925888 MR SKETCH S       0.00              9.47
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 CHL47920 D E MARKERS/C       0.00             18.42
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 PAC1733 SUPER BRIGHT S       0.00             11.38
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 SC553078 BB SET NUMBER       0.00             14.09
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 TRC77173 COMPUTER PAPE       0.00              5.41
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 CTP2244 READERS THEATE       0.00             16.26
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 SC964014 GREEK MYTH PL       0.00             13.01
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 CK3386 PRUPLE GLUE STI       0.00             16.27
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 TRC7696 PROOFREADING M       0.00              2.70
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 CTP5710 DIGESTIVE SYST       0.00              2.70
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 SC562676 CLOSE READ TH       0.00             18.43
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 CTP4517 NAME PLATES CH       0.00              4.33
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 SC989357 MAGNETIC TABL       0.00             19.51
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 MRC296 GREEK AND ROMAN       0.00              5.41
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 TRC4752 FAMOUS AFRICAN       0.00             13.01
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 SC16117 NOTABLE AFRICA       0.00             13.01
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 NS3056 B B LEADERS AND       0.00             11.92
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 TCM4182 WOMEN MAKING A       0.00             11.92
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 TRC3962 DAILY WARM UPS       0.00             20.60
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 PAC6403 9X12 CONST PAP       0.00              4.97
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 PAC7703 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              4.97
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 PAC8003 HOLIDAY GREEN        0.00              2.48
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 TNT3858 CHART TABLET C       0.00             17.35
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 TNT3859 CHART TABLET C       0.00             17.35
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 T81070 BLOCK STARS HAP       0.00              3.79
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 LER2698 MAGNETIC HOOKS       0.00             10.84
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 EPIE904 RUBBER CEMENT        0.00              3.03
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 EP3489 QUICK FLIP FPR        0.00             10.84
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 TRC SHABBY CHIC 5" SAS       0.00             10.84
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 T1024 FILE N SAVE TRIM       0.00              8.12
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 PAC1318 MAILBOX 30 SLO       0.00             63.56
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 MAVALUS   MAVALUS TAPE       0.00              8.66
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 EZ5703PURPLE  E-Z GRAD       0.00              7.54
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 PAC37344 MAGENTA BORDE       0.00              4.33
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 PAC37054 LIME BORDETTE       0.00              4.33
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 PAC37040 DEEP PURPLE B       0.00              4.33
01010      201450   09/16/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 PAC1331 MANAGEMENT CEN       0.00              3.89
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            455.95

01010      201451   09/16/15 09552    ARKANSAS SKATIUM         2005112005500005 SUMMER FIELD TRIP WITH       0.00            291.50

01010      201452   09/16/15 00442    BASICS PLUS              2000229700000005 PRICE QUOTE # 214272         0.00             23.55

Packet page 98 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   59
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201452   09/16/15 00442    BASICS PLUS              2000229700000005 45807  WORDS THEIR WAY       0.00             23.55
01010      201452   09/16/15 00442    BASICS PLUS              2000229700000005 48433  WORDS THEIR WAY       0.00             23.55
01010      201452   09/16/15 00442    BASICS PLUS              2000229700000005 45777  WORDS THEIR WAY       0.00             23.55
01010      201452   09/16/15 00442    BASICS PLUS              2000229700000005 45784  WORDS THEIR WAY       0.00             23.55
01010      201452   09/16/15 00442    BASICS PLUS              2000229700000005 7% SHIPPING                  0.00              8.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            125.99

01010      201453   09/16/15 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00          1,800.00
01010      201453   09/16/15 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00            945.00
01010      201453   09/16/15 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00            697.50
01010      201453   09/16/15 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00          2,004.41
01010      201453   09/16/15 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00          2,083.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          7,530.16

01010      201454   09/16/15 104383   CLARENCE E MARTIN        7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00

01010      201455   09/16/15 100567   COMMUNITY PLAYTHINGS     2365110506100005 ITEM #: C233                 0.00            423.15
01010      201455   09/16/15 100567   COMMUNITY PLAYTHINGS     2365110506100005 ITEM #: H862                 0.00             49.91
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            473.06

01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005000003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00            102.16
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005000003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00            904.74
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005400003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00            115.23
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005400003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00          1,413.93
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005500003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00             61.90
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005500003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00            795.99
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005600003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00          1,192.92
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005600003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00            171.71
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005600003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00          1,043.35
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005600003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00            242.92
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005700003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00             51.84
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005700003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00          1,440.95
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005800003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00            265.22
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005800003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00            280.01
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005800003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00            533.31
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112006100003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00             15.51
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112006100003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00          1,749.11
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112006900003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00             41.17
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112006900003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00          1,338.18
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112006900003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00              0.30
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112008400003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00          1,458.80
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112008400003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00            114.71
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000113007000003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00              0.15
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000113007000003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00          1,643.88
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000114008200003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00              0.13
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000114008200003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00         26,955.55
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000114008200003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00            379.22
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000221600011503 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00             11.53
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000229200020000 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00            138.01
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000251100000003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00             30.67
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000251100000003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00          1,907.10
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000258000000003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00             22.85

Packet page 99 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   60
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000260100000003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00             15.77
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000260100000003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00             21.27
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2365110506700003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00            361.16
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2365110506700003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00            222.53
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2365110506700003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00            157.02
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      8000311000000003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00              0.01
01010      201457   09/16/15 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      8000311000000003 2015.2016 COPIER SERVI       0.00            173.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         45,374.37

01010      201458   09/16/15 103383   DAWN WHOLESALE           8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-003 BAKER       0.00          1,424.08
01010      201458   09/16/15 103383   DAWN WHOLESALE           8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-003 BAKER       0.00          1,227.92
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,652.00

01010      201459   09/16/15 01210    FISHER SCIENTIFIC COMPAN 2340135908200005 HOFFMAN SCREW COMPRESS       0.00             25.83

01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 348359 INDEX CARD STOC       0.00             27.83
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 617209 LINED NOTES YEL       0.00             13.50
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 884744 MED POINT ASST        0.00             41.34
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 203034 MR. SKETCH WATE       0.00             19.51
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 547591 SHEET PROTECTOR       0.00            -10.62
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 547591 SHEET PROTECTOR       0.00             10.62
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 393387 3X3 SUPER STICK       0.00             15.00
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 591427 SELF STICK WALL       0.00             18.41
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506900005 BINDER CLIPS, MINI           0.00              2.27
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506900005 PAPER CLIPS, JUMBO           0.00              4.17
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506900005 PAPER CLIPS                  0.00              2.21
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506900005 STAPLER, VINTAGE SKY B       0.00             11.02
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506900005 STANDARD STAPLES             0.00              5.01
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506900005 STAPLE REMOVERS              0.00              1.35
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506900005 PUSHPINS                     0.00              1.89
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506900005 SCISSORS                     0.00              8.41
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506900005 FILE FOLDERS, LETTER S       0.00              7.95
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506900005 WATERCOLOR MARKERS           0.00             29.26
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506900005 WASHABLE MARKERS             0.00             37.38
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506900005 BROAD LINE MARKERS           0.00             20.78
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506900005 PERMANENT FINE-POINT M       0.00              6.10
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506900005 LOW-ODOR DRY-ERASE MAR       0.00              9.96
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506900005 RETRACTABLE BALLPOINT        0.00              4.27
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506900005 CORRECTION TAPE              0.00              4.98
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506900005 810 TAPE VALUE PACK          0.00              8.48
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506900005 DESK TAPE DISPENSER          0.00              6.52
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506900005 GLUE STICKS                  0.00              3.05
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506900005 SCHOOL GLUE, 1 GALLON        0.00              6.80
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506900005 SCHOOL GLUE, 8 OZ            0.00              9.66
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506900005 COLOR TISSUE PACK            0.00             10.83
01010      201460   09/16/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506900005 SELF-STICK NOTES             0.00              6.35
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            344.29

01010      201461   09/16/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111006100005 LL499 COUNT & WRITE MA       0.00             30.79
01010      201461   09/16/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111006100005 HH464 SHAPES & MEASURE       0.00             35.92
01010      201461   09/16/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111006100005 TT109 COUNT & COMPARE        0.00             30.78
01010      201461   09/16/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111006100005 HH966 POP & ADD TO 12        0.00             25.65

Packet page 100 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   61
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201461   09/16/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111006100005 AA558 PRINTING NUMBERS       0.00             14.35
01010      201461   09/16/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111006100005 TH4530 PATTERN BLOCKS        0.00             13.33
01010      201461   09/16/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111006100005 LL688 LEARN TO COUNT!        0.00             10.25
01010      201461   09/16/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111006100005 AA853 LITERACY CENTERS       0.00             32.84
01010      201461   09/16/15 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111006100005 SHIPPING                     0.00             31.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            225.46

01010      201462   09/16/15 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC         7851260100000000 INVOICE 40007781-00-00       0.00            202.08

01010      201463   09/16/15 104126   SANDRA G WOOD            2000257000000000                              0.00             50.00

01010      201464   09/16/15 04899    THE PHONICS DANCE        2000112006100005 PD-1G PHONICS DANCE -        0.00            135.00
01010      201464   09/16/15 04899    THE PHONICS DANCE        2000112006100005 PD-BDL BUNDLE AN AUDIO       0.00             30.00
01010      201464   09/16/15 04899    THE PHONICS DANCE        2000112006100005 PD-AC THE PHONICS DANC       0.00             84.00
01010      201464   09/16/15 04899    THE PHONICS DANCE        2000112006100005 PD-HC THE PHONICS DANC       0.00             45.00
01010      201464   09/16/15 04899    THE PHONICS DANCE        2000112006100005 SHIPPING                     0.00             31.90
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            325.90

01010      201465   09/16/15 100942   VERIZON WIRELESS         2000250100000005 WIRELESS MOBILE PHONE        0.00          2,101.07
01010      201465   09/16/15 100942   VERIZON WIRELESS         2000272000000005 WIRELESS MOBILE PHONE        0.00          2,264.69
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,365.76

01010      201466   09/16/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005000005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - F       0.00             49.70
01010      201466   09/16/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005000005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - F       0.00             41.61
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             91.31

01010      201467   09/16/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,251.15
01010      201467   09/16/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,251.21
01010      201467   09/16/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008243895 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,251.21
01010      201467   09/16/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005400005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,251.21
01010      201467   09/16/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,251.21
01010      201467   09/16/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006900005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,251.21
01010      201467   09/16/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,251.21
01010      201467   09/16/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,251.21
01010      201467   09/16/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005600005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,251.21
01010      201467   09/16/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,251.21
01010      201467   09/16/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,251.21
01010      201467   09/16/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,251.21
01010      201467   09/16/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006700005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,251.21
01010      201467   09/16/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005800005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,251.21
01010      201467   09/16/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005500005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,251.21
01010      201467   09/16/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008400005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,251.21
01010      201467   09/16/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006400005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,251.21
01010      201467   09/16/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,251.21
01010      201467   09/16/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,251.21
01010      201467   09/16/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005700005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,251.21
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         25,024.14

01010      201468   09/17/15 103954   AMANDA CHAPIN            0001                                          0.00            187.98

01010      201469   09/17/15 104381   CHARLES T MILLER         7800221600011500                              0.00             95.00

Packet page 101 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   62
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201470   09/17/15 04397    CHRISTOPHER D FLOYD      7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00

01010      201471   09/17/15 104383   CLARENCE E MARTIN        7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00

01010      201472   09/17/15 104382   DODY ZELL NIELSEN        7800221600011500                              0.00             95.00

01010      201473   09/17/15 06203    GARY  L STEPHENS         7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00

01010      201474   09/17/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6761193007000005 SMEAD COLOR FILE FOLDE       0.00             -0.06
01010      201474   09/17/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6761193007000005 SMEAD COLOR FILE FOLDE       0.00             34.18
01010      201474   09/17/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6761193007000005 SMEAD COLOR FILE FOLDE       0.00             -0.06
01010      201474   09/17/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6761193007000005 SMEAD COLOR FILE FOLDE       0.00             34.18
01010      201474   09/17/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6761193007000005 SMEAD MANILA FILE FOLD       0.00             -0.08
01010      201474   09/17/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6761193007000005 SMEAD MANILA FILE FOLD       0.00             47.72
01010      201474   09/17/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6761193007000005 SPARCO LAMINATING POUC       0.00             -0.09
01010      201474   09/17/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6761193007000005 SPARCO LAMINATING POUC       0.00             50.98
01010      201474   09/17/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6761193007000005 AVERY EASY PEEL ADDRES       0.00             -0.02
01010      201474   09/17/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6761193007000005 AVERY EASY PEEL ADDRES       0.00             11.83
01010      201474   09/17/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6761193007000005 SMEAD COLOR HANGING FO       0.00             -0.04
01010      201474   09/17/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6761193007000005 SMEAD COLOR HANGING FO       0.00             22.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            200.91

01010      201475   09/17/15 104385   JEFFERY WHEELER          7800221600011500                              0.00             65.00

01010      201476   09/17/15 103060   JOE CLOUD                7800221600011500                              0.00             95.00

01010      201477   09/17/15 04057    LUCI A STEPHENS          7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00

01010      201478   09/17/15 102482   MICHAEL J HANNON         7800221600011500                              0.00             95.00

01010      201479   09/17/15 100360   MIKE ROTTINGHAUS         7800221600011500                              0.00             95.00

01010      201480   09/17/15 104263   MLS LAWN SERVICES        2000263000000005 INVOICE NLRSD9               0.00            949.38
01010      201480   09/17/15 104263   MLS LAWN SERVICES        2000263000000005 INVOICE NLRSD9215            0.00            672.70
01010      201480   09/17/15 104263   MLS LAWN SERVICES        2000263000000005 INVOICE NLRSDACD98           0.00            189.88
01010      201480   09/17/15 104263   MLS LAWN SERVICES        2000263007000005 INVOICE NLRSCLW95            0.00            396.03
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,207.99

01010      201481   09/17/15 104384   QUINTON M BRYANT         7800221600011500                              0.00             45.00

01010      201482   09/17/15 101784   SAMMY WHITLOCK JR        7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00

01010      201483   09/17/15 03821    SARAH J SHEPPARD         7800221600011500                              0.00             45.00

01010      201484   09/17/15 103446   SHANE ALLEN MCCALL       7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00

01010      201485   09/17/15 10532    CHRISTOPHER BROCK MOORE  0001                                          0.00             48.40

01010      201486   09/17/15 00980    DISCOUNT TROPHIES INC    2000231100000005 GAVEL PLAQUE FOR SCOTT       0.00            123.17

01010      201487   09/17/15 102030   JENNIFER SKAGGS          0001                                          0.00             11.00

Packet page 102 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   63
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201488   09/17/15 104358   MADDISON W RONCKETTO     0001                                          0.00             37.40

01010      201489   09/17/15 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         6752213008200005 OPEN PO FOR NURSING SU       0.00            391.58
01010      201489   09/17/15 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         6752213008200005 FOOD ITEMS                   0.00            164.15
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            555.73

01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        7900                                          0.00            463.98
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001                                          0.00            -48.40
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001                                          0.00            -37.40
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001                                          0.00            -11.00
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000212007000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008243899                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006900000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006300000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000214205720000                              0.00              1.30
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000214208220000                              0.00              1.30
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000214206720000                              0.00              0.64
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2388272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000214208220000                              0.00              3.24
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005400000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000214206120000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000214207020000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000122007020000                              0.00              3.24
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2276193007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008243899                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005500000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008400000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000112005400000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006900000                              0.00              3.24
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62

Packet page 103 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   64
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000273000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006900000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006900000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2388272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006100000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2276193008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005800000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2388272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005400000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2276193005000000                              0.00              1.30
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2276193005400000                              0.00              0.97
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001                                          0.00            464.19
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2276193006900000                              0.00              0.97
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000113007000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2388272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005500000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006900000                              0.00              3.24
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006100000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        6702122008420000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2388272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005500000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2388272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2388272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000214205420000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000214205520000                              0.00              0.81
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000214207020000                              0.00              0.81
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005400000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        6501156007000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2281229707000100                              0.00              3.24
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2276193008400000                              0.00              3.24
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000241005000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005600000                              0.00              1.62

Packet page 104 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   65
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008243899                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000214206920000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000214207020000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005400000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000241005600000                              0.00              3.24
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2276193005800000                              0.00              1.30
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2276193005500000                              0.00              0.97
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2276193005700000                              0.00              0.97
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000214208420000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000214208220099                              0.00              0.81
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000214205620000                              0.00              0.81
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000261000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2388272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2388272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005600000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000214207020000                              0.00              1.30
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000214205020000                              0.00              0.97
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000214205820000                              0.00              0.97
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201492   09/17/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005800000                              0.00              1.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,017.67

01010      201493   09/18/15 00033    AAEA                     2000260100000005 INVOICE # 200010688          0.00            100.00
01010      201493   09/18/15 00033    AAEA                     2000260100000005 INVOICE # 200010686          0.00            100.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            200.00

01010      201494   09/18/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000113007000005 ITEM# 80305G-WW HP           0.00            396.03
01010      201494   09/18/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000113007000005 2137-4742 YELLOW ID LA       0.00            477.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            873.43

01010      201495   09/18/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 KLEENEX                      0.00              8.67
01010      201495   09/18/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 CRAYONS                      0.00              2.48
01010      201495   09/18/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 LYSOL WIPES                  0.00             22.99
01010      201495   09/18/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 DRAWING PAPER                0.00             21.69
01010      201495   09/18/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 PENCILS                      0.00             10.98
01010      201495   09/18/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 HAND SOAP                    0.00              3.99
01010      201495   09/18/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 BLUNT TIP SCISSORS           0.00              0.64
01010      201495   09/18/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 GLUE STICKS                  0.00              4.98
01010      201495   09/18/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 2 " BINDER                   0.00              4.60
01010      201495   09/18/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 3" BINDER                    0.00              5.07

Packet page 105 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   66
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201495   09/18/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501159105400005 OFFICE DEPOT CLEAN SEA       0.00             20.31
01010      201495   09/18/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501159105400005 LOCKING D-RING BINDER,       0.00             11.42
01010      201495   09/18/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6501159105400005 ELMER'S WASHABLE GLUE,       0.00              3.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            121.06

01010      201496   09/18/15 00274    MARDEL CORPORATE OFFICE  2000111005000005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - P       0.00            111.34

01010      201497   09/18/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006900003                              0.00            220.93
01010      201497   09/18/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005400003                              0.00          7,662.02
01010      201497   09/18/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006900003                              0.00            142.14
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          8,025.09

01010      201498   09/18/15 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112005500005 COMMON CORE PRACTICE L       0.00             23.86
01010      201498   09/18/15 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112005500005 COLOR ME BRIGHT CHART        0.00              9.57
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             33.43

01010      201499   09/18/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6702229269820005 OPEN PO FOR DEPARTMENT       0.00             48.77
01010      201499   09/18/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6702229269820005 OPEN PO FOR DEPARTMENT       0.00            244.23
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            293.00

01010      201500   09/18/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262008200005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            217.27
01010      201500   09/18/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262008200005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            180.30
01010      201500   09/18/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262008200005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              6.85
01010      201500   09/18/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262008200005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.57
01010      201500   09/18/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262007000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            237.03
01010      201500   09/18/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262007000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            199.40
01010      201500   09/18/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262007000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00             11.22
01010      201500   09/18/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262007000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.67
01010      201500   09/18/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262007000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            568.51
01010      201500   09/18/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262007000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            473.80
01010      201500   09/18/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262007000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00             10.18
01010      201500   09/18/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262007000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.97
01010      201500   09/18/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262005800005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            204.12
01010      201500   09/18/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262005800005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            178.72
01010      201500   09/18/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262005800005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              3.74
01010      201500   09/18/15 103907   WINDSTREAM ARKANSAS LLC  2000262005800005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.09
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,321.44

01010      201501   09/18/15 10532    CHRISTOPHER BROCK MOORE  0001                                          0.00              2.60

01010      201502   09/18/15 102030   JENNIFER SKAGGS          0001                                          0.00              2.60

01010      201503   09/18/15 01997    JOYCE NICHOLS            0001                                          0.00              2.60

01010      201504   09/18/15 104358   MADDISON W RONCKETTO     0001                                          0.00              2.60

01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  7900                                          0.00            105.30
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001                                          0.00             -2.60
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001                                          0.00             -2.60
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001                                          0.00             -2.60
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001                                          0.00             -2.60
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000212007000000                              0.00             -3.24

Packet page 106 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   67
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008243899                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006900000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000214205720000                              0.00              1.30
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000214208220000                              0.00              1.30
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000214206720000                              0.00              0.64
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006300000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2388272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000214208220000                              0.00              3.24
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005400000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000214206120000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000214207020000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000122007020000                              0.00              3.24
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2276193007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008243899                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005500000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008400000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006900000                              0.00              3.24
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000273000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006900000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006900000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312000000000                              0.00              0.81
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2388272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006100000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2276193008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005000000                              0.00              0.81
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005800000                              0.00              1.62

Packet page 107 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   68
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2388272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005400000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2276193005000000                              0.00              1.30
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001                                          0.00             33.80
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2276193005400000                              0.00              0.97
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2276193006900000                              0.00              0.97
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000113007000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              0.81
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2388272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005500000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006900000                              0.00              3.24
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              0.81
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006100000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  6702122008420000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2388272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005500000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2388272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2388272000000000                              0.00              0.81
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000214205420000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000214205520000                              0.00              0.81
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000214207020000                              0.00              0.81
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005400000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  6501156007000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2281229707000100                              0.00              3.24
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2276193008400000                              0.00              3.24
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000241005000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005600000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008243899                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000214206920000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000214207020000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005400000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000241005600000                              0.00              3.24
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2276193005800000                              0.00              1.30
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2276193005500000                              0.00              0.97
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2276193005700000                              0.00              0.97

Packet page 108 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   69
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000214208420000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000214208220099                              0.00              0.81
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000214205620000                              0.00              0.81
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000261000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2388272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2388272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005600000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000214207020000                              0.00              1.30
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000214205020000                              0.00              0.97
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000214205820000                              0.00              0.97
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      201507   09/18/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005800000                              0.00              1.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            307.71

01010      201508   09/18/15 103167   BALDWIN & SHELL CONSTRUC 3003451005507200 PAYMENT APPLICATION #        0.00        450,846.00
01010      201508   09/18/15 103167   BALDWIN & SHELL CONSTRUC 3003451005607300 PAYMENT APPLICATION #        0.00        162,448.00
01010      201508   09/18/15 103167   BALDWIN & SHELL CONSTRUC 3003451007008000 PAYMENT APPLICATION #        0.00         22,230.00
01010      201508   09/18/15 103167   BALDWIN & SHELL CONSTRUC 3003451005807500 PAYMENT APPLICATION #        0.00         73,312.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        708,836.00

01010      201509   09/18/15 103736   CRAFTON TULL & ASSOCIATE 3003430008208100 INVOICE # 129722             0.00          5,295.39

01010      201510   09/18/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430005607300 INVOICE # 0118656            0.00         11,600.00
01010      201510   09/18/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430000000000 INVOICE # 0118655            0.00          8,194.00
01010      201510   09/18/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430005507200 INVOICE # 0118659            0.00         16,978.17
01010      201510   09/18/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430005807500 INVOICE # 0118657            0.00             70.54
01010      201510   09/18/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430007008000 INVOICE # 0118661            0.00         99,338.27
01010      201510   09/18/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430007008000 PRINTING                     0.00            225.19
01010      201510   09/18/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430007008000 TRAVEL - MILEAGE             0.00             14.99
01010      201510   09/18/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430007008000 TRAVEL - AIR                 0.00             19.80
01010      201510   09/18/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430007008000 PERMITS/FEES/INSPECTIO       0.00            605.00
01010      201510   09/18/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430008208100 INVOICE # 0118658            0.00         46,439.74
01010      201510   09/18/15 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430008208100 TRAVEL - LODGING             0.00            735.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        184,221.40

01010      201511   09/18/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451005807500 INVOICE # N38464-IN          0.00            337.35
01010      201511   09/18/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451005007000 INVOICE # N38468-IN          0.00          2,508.52
01010      201511   09/18/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451005407100 INVOICE # N38469-IN          0.00          1,911.42
01010      201511   09/18/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451005507200 INVOICE # N38471-IN          0.00          1,727.02
01010      201511   09/18/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451005607300 INVOICE # N38467-IN          0.00          2,334.97
01010      201511   09/18/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451005707400 INVOICE # N38470-IN          0.00          5,196.53
01010      201511   09/18/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451006907800 INVOICE # N38472-IN          0.00          1,297.10
01010      201511   09/18/15 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451008208100 INVOICE # N38463-IN          0.00          5,267.21
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         20,580.12

01010      201512   09/18/15 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC      3003451005707400 TOTAL LABOR FOR INSTAL       0.00         57,449.51

Packet page 109 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   70
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201512   09/18/15 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC      3003451005707400 ADD TO LABOR                 0.00          1,953.49
01010      201512   09/18/15 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC      3003451005607300 TOTAL LABOR FOR INSTAL       0.00         31,244.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         90,647.00

01010      201513   09/18/15 03447    HYDCO INC                3003451006707700 PAYMENT APPLICATION #        0.00        921,590.27

01010      201514   09/18/15 103358   NABHOLZ ENVIRONMENTAL SE 3003451006907800 PAYMENT APPLICATION #        0.00         40,734.37

01010      201515   09/18/15 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   3003451005507200 LABOR TO INSTALL REMAI       0.00          2,658.25

01010      201516   09/18/15 01091    POWERS OF ARKANSAS       3003451005507200 PAYMENT APPLICATION #        0.00          5,974.51
01010      201516   09/18/15 01091    POWERS OF ARKANSAS       3003451006707700 PAYMENT APPLICATION #        0.00         31,609.82
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         37,584.33

01010      201517   09/18/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00             41.24
01010      201517   09/18/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00            100.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            141.24

01010      201518   09/18/15 102489   ASBOA - REGION 1         7127116008211600 REGISTRATION  FEES FOR       0.00            140.00
01010      201518   09/18/15 102489   ASBOA - REGION 1         7127116008211600 SENIOR HIGH ALL-REGION       0.00             75.00
01010      201518   09/18/15 102489   ASBOA - REGION 1         7127116008211600 INDIVIDUAL DIRECTOR ME       0.00              5.00
01010      201518   09/18/15 102489   ASBOA - REGION 1         7127116008211600 REGISTRATION FEES FOR        0.00            140.00
01010      201518   09/18/15 102489   ASBOA - REGION 1         7127116008211600 SENIOR HIGH ALL-REGION       0.00             75.00
01010      201518   09/18/15 102489   ASBOA - REGION 1         7127116008211600 INDIVIDUAL DIRECTOR ME       0.00              5.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            440.00

01010      201519   09/18/15 104351   BUSINESS WORLD, INC.     2000251100000005 BUSINESS WORLD               0.00          4,768.75

01010      201520   09/18/15 102726   JOSEPH BRETT CLAWSON     7800221600011500 MEAL MONEY - VARSITY F       0.00            540.00
01010      201520   09/18/15 102726   JOSEPH BRETT CLAWSON     7800221600011500 MEAL MONEY - VARSITY F       0.00            540.00
01010      201520 V 09/18/15 102726   JOSEPH BRETT CLAWSON     7800221600011500 MEAL MONEY - VARSITY F       0.00           -540.00
01010      201520 V 09/18/15 102726   JOSEPH BRETT CLAWSON     7800221600011500 MEAL MONEY - VARSITY F       0.00           -540.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

01010      201521   09/18/15 103881   LORI REIMER              7100116008211600 REIMBURSEMENT FOR FOOD       0.00             24.74
01010      201521   09/18/15 103881   LORI REIMER              7100116008211600 REIMBURSEMENT FOR FOOD       0.00             59.43
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             84.17

01010      201522   09/18/15 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7100116008211600 INVOICE NO. 4249             0.00          1,282.47

01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 MATH PATTERN BLOCKS GI       0.00             20.66
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 BLOCKS MAGNETIC PATTER       0.00             19.74
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CEMENT RUBBER 32 OZ          0.00              8.90
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CEMENT RUBBER 8 OZ           0.00              3.42
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 FRAMES UNIFIX MAGNETIC       0.00             14.09
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PAPER CONSTRUCTION MUL       0.00              1.84
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 MARKER MR SKETCH SCENT       0.00             11.74
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 POST IT NOTES 3X3 CAPE       0.00             17.20
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 STICKERS - STAR SMILES       0.00              8.73
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 TAPE 3M MASKING              0.00              8.07
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 TAPE 1/2 " INVISIBLE         0.00             12.40
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PAPERCLIPS SMOOTH            0.00              0.91

Packet page 110 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   71
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PAPER BOND ARRAY ASST        0.00             21.15
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER HOT       0.00              1.30
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER PIN       0.00              0.58
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER MAG       0.00              1.30
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER BRI       0.00              1.30
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER TUR       0.00              1.30
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER BRI       0.00              0.58
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTIN PAPER YELL       0.00              1.15
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER YEL       0.00              1.30
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER LIG       0.00              0.62
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER BLA       0.00              1.24
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER WHI       0.00              2.60
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER 12X       0.00              2.53
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PLASTIC SORTING BOWLS        0.00              2.70
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CRAYONS REFILL STD SIZ       0.00              1.36
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CRAYONS REFILL RED           0.00              1.75
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CRAYONS REFILL GREEN         0.00              1.36
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 ERASERS CAPS                 0.00              3.75
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PENCIL SHARPENER             0.00             34.98
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 EASEL PAD SELF STICK         0.00            118.46
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 GLUESTICKS ELMERS            0.00             10.71
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 ORGANIZER FOR SUPPLIES       0.00             16.92
01010      201523   09/18/15 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 MARKER FLIPCHART             0.00              8.63
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            365.27

01010      201524   09/18/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112006100005 STUDENT AND CLASSROOM        0.00             61.23

01010      201525   09/21/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001                                          0.00          1,894.00

01010      201526   09/21/15 102726   JOSEPH BRETT CLAWSON     7800221600011500 MEAL MONEY - VARSITY F       0.00            540.00

01010      201527   09/21/15 102726   JOSEPH BRETT CLAWSON     7800221600011500 MEAL MONEY - VARSITY F       0.00            540.00

01010      201528   09/21/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001                                          0.00            102.82

01010      201529   09/21/15 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000257000000005 A-TEST BILLING FOR THE       0.00             94.00

01010      201530   09/21/15 00033    AAEA                     2000191008227005 REGISTRATION FOR (38)        0.00            850.00

01010      201531   09/21/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264005500005 INVOICE 15825                0.00            325.50
01010      201531   09/21/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264006900005 INVOICE 15824                0.00            325.50
01010      201531   09/21/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264000000005 INVOICE 15825                0.00            325.50
01010      201531   09/21/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264000000005 INVOICE 15814                0.00            700.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,676.50

01010      201532   09/21/15 102406   ARKANSAS SPANISH INTERPR 6702229269820005 INVOICE# 1807                0.00             98.00
01010      201532   09/21/15 102406   ARKANSAS SPANISH INTERPR 6702229269820005 INVOICE# 1806                0.00             98.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            196.00

01010      201533   09/21/15 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 6702229269820005 INVOICE# 3065870             0.00              7.67
01010      201533   09/21/15 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 6702229269820005 INVOICE# 3077613             0.00             31.46
01010      201533   09/21/15 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 6702229269820005 INVOICE# 3093988             0.00             10.85

Packet page 111 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   72
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201533   09/21/15 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000271000000005 WATER FOR DISPATCHER &       0.00             62.28
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            112.26

01010      201534   09/21/15 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 SHOP SUPPLIES/PARTS          0.00             16.06
01010      201534   09/21/15 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 SHOP SUPPLIES/PARTS          0.00             24.41
01010      201534   09/21/15 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 SHOP SUPPLIES/PARTS          0.00             29.57
01010      201534   09/21/15 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 SHOP SUPPLIES/PARTS          0.00              6.77
01010      201534   09/21/15 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 SHOP SUPPLIES/PARTS          0.00             48.76
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            125.57

01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE 0314408              0.00             65.10
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE 0314409              0.00             65.10
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE 0314392              0.00             65.10
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE 0314391              0.00             54.25
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE 0314390              0.00             54.25
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE 031398               0.00             54.25
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE 0314408              0.00             65.10
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE 0314414              0.00             54.25
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE 0314412              0.00             54.25
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE 0314405              0.00             65.10
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE 0314408              0.00             81.38
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE 03149349             0.00             65.10
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE 0312421              0.00             54.25
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261005000005 INVOICE 0314393              0.00             65.10
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261008200005 INVOICE 0314413              0.00             86.80
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261006100005 INVOICE 0314404              0.00             65.10
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261005800005 INVOICE 0314401              0.00             65.10
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261005700005 INVOICE 0314400              0.00             65.10
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE 0312434              0.00             86.80
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261005500005 INVOICE 0314397              0.00             65.10
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261005400005 INVOICE 0314395              0.00             65.10
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261007000005 INVOICE 0314406              0.00             86.80
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE 0314411              0.00             86.80
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261007000005 INVOICE 0314402              0.00             86.80
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261008200005 INVOICE 0314407              0.00             86.80
01010      201536   09/21/15 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261008200005 INVOICE 0314396              0.00             86.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,795.68

01010      201537   09/21/15 91366    DREW CAMP                6702214208220005 MONTHLY INDISTRICT TRA       0.00             62.75

01010      201538   09/21/15 100468   SHARON DOWDY             2000258000000005 ERATE CONSTULTING SERV       0.00          2,000.00

01010      201539   09/21/15 103929   ERIKA CONNELLY           6702214208220005 MONTHLY INDISTRICT TRA       0.00             29.90

01010      201540   09/21/15 102245   FUELMAN                  2000272000000005 DIESEL FUEL                  0.00             20.82

01010      201541   09/21/15 90032    GREGG THOMPSON           2000257000000000                              0.00             69.85
01010      201541   09/21/15 90032    GREGG THOMPSON           2000257000000000                              0.00             94.04
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            163.89

01010      201542   09/21/15 102614   HARRISON ENERGY PARTNERS 2000262905500005 INVOICE 103610               0.00            156.24
01010      201542   09/21/15 102614   HARRISON ENERGY PARTNERS 2000262907000005 INVOICE 103012               0.00            247.65

Packet page 112 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   73
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201542   09/21/15 102614   HARRISON ENERGY PARTNERS 2000262907000005 INVOICE 102858               0.00            255.06
01010      201542   09/21/15 102614   HARRISON ENERGY PARTNERS 2000262907000005 INVOICE 103022               0.00            451.70
01010      201542   09/21/15 102614   HARRISON ENERGY PARTNERS 2000262907000005 INVOICE 103435               0.00          1,388.22
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,498.87

01010      201543   09/21/15 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 00618719 DAWN/LATHE/PH       0.00             42.10
01010      201543   09/21/15 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 00619082 PADLOCK KEY         0.00             13.32
01010      201543   09/21/15 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 00616714 MASTERLOCK KE       0.00             35.10
01010      201543   09/21/15 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 00617513 GAL POLY            0.00             12.69
01010      201543   09/21/15 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 SUPPLIES AND PARTS           0.00             31.97
01010      201543   09/21/15 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 SUPPLIES AND PARTS           0.00             35.88
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            171.06

01010      201544   09/21/15 90044    JAMES W WOODARD          6702214208220005 MONTHLY INDISTRICT TRA       0.00              7.98

01010      201545   09/21/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262900000005 INVOICE 39090                0.00          2,156.11
01010      201545   09/21/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262908200005 INVOICE 39113                0.00          6,649.75
01010      201545   09/21/15 92898    KENNEDY AIR CONDITIONING 2000262908200005 INVOICE 39114                0.00         10,368.02
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         19,173.88

01010      201546   09/21/15 07961    KRISTEN MADDOX           2260121206520005 MONTHLY INDISTRICT TRA       0.00             23.11

01010      201547   09/21/15 103838   MARCOA PUBLISHING INC    2000256000000005 2016 ADVERTISING IN TH       0.00          2,200.00

01010      201548   09/21/15 03907    MARK GRIFFIN             2260121206520005 MONTHLY INDISTRICT TRA       0.00              9.46

01010      201549   09/21/15 03206    MINDY CARROLL            6752216069820005 INVOICE# 2015-01             0.00            100.00

01010      201550   09/21/15 08718    MITCHS TIRE SERVICE      2000274000000005 REPAIRS ON TIRES             0.00             65.00

01010      201551   09/21/15 01961    NORTH LITTLE ROCK DIESEL 2000274000000005 0000015591 TRANSYND FL       0.00            189.05
01010      201551   09/21/15 01961    NORTH LITTLE ROCK DIESEL 2000274000000005 LABOR                        0.00            720.00
01010      201551   09/21/15 01961    NORTH LITTLE ROCK DIESEL 2000274000000005 2500 PTS                     0.00          3,024.00
01010      201551   09/21/15 01961    NORTH LITTLE ROCK DIESEL 2000274000000005 FREIGHT                      0.00            100.00
01010      201551   09/21/15 01961    NORTH LITTLE ROCK DIESEL 2000274000000005 SALES TAX                    0.00            342.81
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,375.86

01010      201552   09/21/15 04494    NORTHWEST AR EDUCATION S 2223221305800005 TECHNOLOGY AND PROJECT       0.00             35.00

01010      201553   09/21/15 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2000271000000005 DOT PHYSICAL FOR DRIVE       0.00            220.50

01010      201554   09/21/15 103937   PETERSON FARMS FRESH INC 8000311000000000 BID NO 15-05-017 FOOD        0.00          1,397.90

01010      201555   09/21/15 01496    QUALITY PETROLEUM INC    2000274000000005 01138985-001 ELC ANTIF       0.00            996.03

01010      201556   09/21/15 07152    RHONDA BANKS             2260121206520005 MONTHLY INDISTRICT TRA       0.00             40.07

01010      201557   09/21/15 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 2000112005600005 PAYMENT ONLY: 2014--20       0.00            310.85

01010      201558   09/21/15 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 SUPPLIES/REPAIRS FOR S       0.00             31.26

01010      201559   09/21/15 00501    TIME FOR KIDS            6501159107000005 TFK SUBSCRIPTION OPTIO       0.00            129.20

Packet page 113 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   74
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201560   09/21/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6702229269820005 OPEN PO FOR DEPARTMENT       0.00             40.32
01010      201560   09/21/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6702229269820005 OPEN PO FOR DEPARTMENT       0.00            152.12
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            192.44

01010      201561   09/21/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6530211008200005 2,000 PAGE BLACK TONER       0.00            151.88
01010      201561   09/21/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6530211008200005 3 PACK TONER FOR DELL        0.00            455.63
01010      201561   09/21/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000251100000005 6,000 PAGE BLACK TONER       0.00            236.53
01010      201561   09/21/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000258000000005 50,000 PAGE BLACK TONE       0.00             97.64
01010      201561   09/21/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000258000000005 50,000 PAGE YELLOW IMA       0.00             97.64
01010      201561   09/21/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000258000000005 50,000 PAGE MAGENTA IM       0.00             97.64
01010      201561   09/21/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000258000000005 50,000 PAGE CYAN IMAGI       0.00             97.64
01010      201561   09/21/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000114008200005 12,000 PAGE CYAN TONER       0.00            302.72
01010      201561   09/21/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000114008200005 18,000 PAGE BLACK TONE       0.00            279.93
01010      201561   09/21/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000114008200005 HP305A BLACK TONER...C       0.00            270.17
01010      201561   09/21/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000114008200005 HP305A..CYAN TONER...C       0.00            256.06
01010      201561   09/21/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000114008200005 HP305A...YELLOW TONER.       0.00            256.06
01010      201561   09/21/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000114008200005 HP305A...MAGENTA TONER       0.00            256.06
01010      201561   09/21/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000114008200005 BROTHER PC-301 FAX CAR       0.00             54.03
01010      201561   09/21/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000114008243895 3,000 PAGE BALCK TONER       0.00            214.83
01010      201561   09/21/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000114008243895 3 PACK TONER FOR DELL        0.00            642.32
01010      201561   09/21/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000221200000005 1250 PAGE BLACK TONER        0.00             54.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,821.02

01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 7900                                          0.00            220.13
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 7900                                          0.00            383.74
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000212007000000                              0.00             -2.48
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008243899                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006900000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006300000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000214205720000                              0.00              0.99
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000214208220000                              0.00              0.99
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000214206720000                              0.00              0.50
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2388272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006700000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000214208220000                              0.00              2.48
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005400000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000214206120000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000214207020000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000122007020000                              0.00              2.48
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2276193007000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008243899                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005500000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              1.24

Packet page 114 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   75
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008400000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006900000                              0.00              2.48
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000273000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006900000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006900000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005700000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2388272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006100000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2276193008200000                              0.00              2.48
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2388272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005400000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001                                          0.00             56.40
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005800000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2276193005000000                              0.00              1.00
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2276193005400000                              0.00              0.74
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2276193006900000                              0.00              0.74
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000113007000000                              0.00             -2.48
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2388272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005500000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006900000                              0.00              2.48
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006100000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 6702122008420000                              0.00             -2.48
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2388272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005500000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2388272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000214205420000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000214205520000                              0.00              0.62
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000214207020000                              0.00              0.62
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005400000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 6501156007000000                              0.00             -2.48
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2281229707000100                              0.00              2.48

Packet page 115 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   76
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2276193008400000                              0.00              2.48
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000241005000000                              0.00             -2.48
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005600000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008243899                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000214206920000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000214207020000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006700000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005400000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006700000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000241005600000                              0.00              2.48
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000214208420000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000214208220099                              0.00              0.62
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000214205620000                              0.00              0.62
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2388272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005600000                              0.00              1.24
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000214207020000                              0.00              1.00
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000214205020000                              0.00              0.74
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000214205820000                              0.00              0.74
01010      201564   09/21/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              1.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            780.55

01010      201565   09/22/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570136007000005 REGISTRATION FOR EMILY       0.00            250.00

01010      201566   09/22/15 02008    ARKANSAS CAREER EDUCATIO 6570137008243895 REGISTRATION FOR AMAND       0.00            200.00

01010      201567   09/22/15 02899    HORIZON SOFTWARE INTERNA 8000311000000000 ANNUAL MAINTENANCE - F       0.00          9,952.45
01010      201567   09/22/15 02899    HORIZON SOFTWARE INTERNA 8000311000000000 ANNUAL MAINTENANCE - B       0.00         14,702.74
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         24,655.19

01010      201568   09/22/15 104366   IMMERSIVE ENGINEERING, I 2223221300000005 REGISTRATION FOR THE F       0.00            150.00
01010      201568   09/22/15 104366   IMMERSIVE ENGINEERING, I 2223221300000005 DR. BETH STEWART - INV       0.00            150.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            300.00

01010      201569   09/22/15 08466    INTERNATIONAL BACCALAURE 2223221308200005 REGISTRATION FOR THE F       0.00            600.00
01010      201569   09/22/15 08466    INTERNATIONAL BACCALAURE 2223221308200005 -BOUTWELL, STEVE - NLR       0.00            600.00
01010      201569   09/22/15 08466    INTERNATIONAL BACCALAURE 2223221308200005 -MANN, MELONIE - NLRHS       0.00            600.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,800.00

01010      201570   09/22/15 08591    KRISTIE RATLIFF          2223221300000005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MAIL       0.00             19.58

01010      201571   09/22/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006700003                              0.00             69.72
01010      201571   09/22/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008400005                              0.00            112.70

Packet page 116 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   77
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201571   09/22/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005000003                              0.00          7,016.90
01010      201571   09/22/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005800003                              0.00          7,076.90
01010      201571   09/22/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008400005                              0.00            142.72
01010      201571   09/22/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006100003                              0.00          8,376.41
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         22,795.35

01010      201572   09/22/15 103966   SOUTH CENTRAL SERVICE CO 2223221305000005 REGISTRATION FOR ELIZA       0.00             20.00

01010      201573   09/22/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006500003                              0.00            101.27
01010      201573   09/22/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006500003                              0.00             23.17
01010      201573   09/22/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005800003                              0.00          3,306.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,430.69

01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 7900                                          0.00            427.76
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 7900                                          0.00          2,090.00
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000212007000000                              0.00            -25.94
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008243899                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006900000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006300000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000214205720000                              0.00             10.38
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000214208220000                              0.00             10.38
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000214206720000                              0.00              5.18
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2388272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006700000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000214208220000                              0.00             25.94
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005400000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000214206120000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000214207020000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000122007020000                              0.00             25.94
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2276193007000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008243899                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005500000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008400000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005000000                              0.00             12.97

Packet page 117 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   78
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006900000                              0.00             25.94
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006900000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006900000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005700000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2388272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006100000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2276193008200000                              0.00             25.94
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005800000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2388272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005400000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001                                          0.00            258.79
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2276193005000000                              0.00             10.38
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2276193005400000                              0.00              7.78
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2276193006900000                              0.00              7.78
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000113007000000                              0.00            -25.94
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2388272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2388272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005500000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006900000                              0.00             25.94
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006100000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 6702122008420000                              0.00            -25.94
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2388272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005500000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2388272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2388272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000214205420000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000214205520000                              0.00              6.49
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000214207020000                              0.00              6.48
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005400000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 6501156007000000                              0.00            -25.94

Packet page 118 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   79
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281229707000100                              0.00             25.94
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2276193008400000                              0.00             25.94
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000241005000000                              0.00            -25.94
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008243899                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000214206920000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000214207020000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006700000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005400000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006700000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000241005600000                              0.00             25.94
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000214208420000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000214208220099                              0.00              6.49
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000214205620000                              0.00              6.48
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000261000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2388272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2388272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005600000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000214207020000                              0.00             10.38
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000214205020000                              0.00             10.38
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000214205820000                              0.00              5.18
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      201576   09/22/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005800000                              0.00             12.97
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,255.13

01010      201577   09/22/15 00481    BEST BUY                 2000221200000005 MODEL: MD463ZM/A  SKU:       0.00             32.54

01010      201578   09/22/15 05365    BOBBIE J RIGGINS         6530211008200005                              0.00             44.94
01010      201578   09/22/15 05365    BOBBIE J RIGGINS         6530211008200005                              0.00             67.91
01010      201578   09/22/15 05365    BOBBIE J RIGGINS         6530211008200005                              0.00             45.63
01010      201578   09/22/15 05365    BOBBIE J RIGGINS         6530211008200005                              0.00             48.57
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            207.05

01010      201579   09/22/15 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000257000000005 A-TEST BILLING FOR THE       0.00             47.00

01010      201580   09/22/15 00031    RIDDELL/ALL AMERICAN SPO 7800221600011500 50 PR - STRAP LOCS FOR       0.00            284.81

01010      201581   09/22/15 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         6557110506711005 FALL FESTIVAL FOOD           0.00            382.50

01010      201582   09/22/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506700005 BLEACH, LAUNDRY & GARB       0.00            144.13

Packet page 119 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   80
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201583   09/25/15 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0001             DED:3055 AEA CR UN           0.00            800.00

01010      201584   09/25/15 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0905 *CANCER*            0.00          6,596.16

01010      201585   09/25/15 102632   AMERICAN NATIONAL LIFE I 0001             DED:2041 ANLIC               0.00         11,788.27

01010      201586   09/25/15 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SER 0001             DED:2015 AMERIPRISE          0.00          3,835.00

01010      201587   09/25/15 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0151 APERS DROP          0.00            107.57

01010      201588   09/25/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0605 *DENTAL*            0.00            -18.58
01010      201588   09/25/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00            -12.97
01010      201588   09/25/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0602 DENTAL              0.00             32.62
01010      201588   09/25/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0605 *DENTAL*            0.00          3,455.88
01010      201588   09/25/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0606 *DENTAL*            0.00          6,784.96
01010      201588   09/25/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0608 DENT BEN            0.00          8,780.69
01010      201588   09/25/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00          3,813.18
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         22,835.78

01010      201589   09/25/15 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3010 AEA CRT             0.00          2,899.70
01010      201589   09/25/15 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3013 AEA CLS             0.00            149.94
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,049.64

01010      201590   09/25/15 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEACHERS  0001             DED:3014 ASTA DUES           0.00            536.25

01010      201591   09/25/15 05033    DATAPATH ADMINISTRATIVE  0001             DED:0999 *HSA                0.00         10,480.69

01010      201592   09/25/15 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00         71,656.36
01010      201592   09/25/15 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00            -19.58
01010      201592   09/25/15 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00            -11.83
01010      201592   09/25/15 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00            -70.30
01010      201592   09/25/15 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00            -77.52
01010      201592   09/25/15 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00             85.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         71,562.43

01010      201593   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS          0.00         45,930.55
01010      201593   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB2 HEALTH INS          0.00            169.00
01010      201593   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB3 INS MATCH           0.00         73,869.51
01010      201593   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00         30,226.51
01010      201593   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8100 PREM ASST           0.00            915.29
01010      201593   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00            466.29
01010      201593   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8102 PREM ASST           0.00            190.54
01010      201593   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8103 PREM ASST           0.00             80.43
01010      201593   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8104 PREM ASST           0.00            775.43
01010      201593   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8105 PREM ASST           0.00            162.71
01010      201593   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8106 PREM ASST           0.00            322.45
01010      201593   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8107 PREM ASST           0.00             40.22
01010      201593   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8108 PREM ASST           0.00              1.55
01010      201593   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8109 PREM ASST           0.00              1.55
01010      201593   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8110 PREM ASST           0.00             71.92
01010      201593   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8111 PREM ASST           0.00             35.96
01010      201593   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8112 PREM ASST           0.00             88.79

Packet page 120 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   81
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201593   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8113 PREM ASST           0.00             34.34
01010      201593   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8114 PREM ASST           0.00            264.28
01010      201593   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8115 PREM ASST           0.00             18.26
01010      201593   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8120 PREM ASST           0.00              0.28
01010      201593   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8122 PREM ASST           0.00             12.06
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        153,677.92

01010      201594   09/25/15 103505   GREAT LAKES HIGHER EDUCA 0001             DED:0087 GARNISH             0.00            533.22

01010      201595   09/25/15 102309   HOOD & STACY PA          0001             DED:0065 GARNISH             0.00            157.19

01010      201596   09/25/15 08829    HOSTO & BUCHAN PLLC      0001             DED:0042 GARNISHMNT          0.00            207.64

01010      201597   09/25/15 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER       0001             DED:2021 ING-ROTH            0.00             75.00

01010      201598   09/25/15 08311    INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:0016 GARNISH             0.00            263.00

01010      201599   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00        218,514.40
01010      201599   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00         51,323.50
01010      201599   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00        176,277.44
01010      201599   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00            -28.72
01010      201599   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00            -81.84
01010      201599   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00            -19.14
01010      201599   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00             -9.57
01010      201599   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00           -804.14
01010      201599   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00           -122.76
01010      201599   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00           -188.14
01010      201599   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00           -132.73
01010      201599   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00           -445.00
01010      201599   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00           -104.08
01010      201599   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00           -112.75
01010      201599   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00            516.22
01010      201599   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00            120.80
01010      201599   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00            142.58
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        444,846.07

01010      201600   09/25/15 08805    JOYCE BRADLEY BABIN      0001             DED:0012 GARNISH             0.00          1,040.95

01010      201601   09/25/15 04909    LAW OFFICE OF STEPHEN P  0001             DED:0036 GARNISH             0.00             55.00

01010      201602   09/25/15 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0011 GARNISH             0.00          1,890.15

01010      201603   09/25/15 100186   MG TRUST COMPANY LLC     0001             DED:2045 AMER FUND           0.00          4,715.52

01010      201604   09/25/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML1 GRP HL              0.00             -0.85
01010      201604   09/25/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML0 GRP HL              0.00            260.10
01010      201604   09/25/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML1 GRP HL              0.00            127.50
01010      201604   09/25/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI          0.00          1,047.63
01010      201604   09/25/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE           0.00            139.78
01010      201604   09/25/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI           0.00            148.90
01010      201604   09/25/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI           0.00             97.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,820.56

Packet page 121 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   82
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201605   09/25/15 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDIT UNI 0001             DED:3050 CR UNION            0.00         23,961.34

01010      201606   09/25/15 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CHECK   0001             DED:5001 BACKGR CH2          0.00            254.73
01010      201606   09/25/15 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CHECK   0001             DED:5002 BCKGR REHI          0.00             12.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            266.86

01010      201607   09/25/15 103174   NORTH LITTLE ROCK C T A  0001             DED:3015 NLR C.T.A           0.00            128.75

01010      201608   09/25/15 00516    OCSE                     0001             DED:0001 OCSE                0.00          1,483.68

01010      201609   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT          0.00             -0.70
01010      201609   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0954 CRTBENEFIT          0.00            478.80
01010      201609   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT          0.00            206.50
01010      201609   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8932 LTD BUYUP           0.00          4,369.16
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,053.76

01010      201610   09/25/15 104239   PERFORMANT RECOVERY, INC 0001             DED:0097 GARNISH             0.00            126.42

01010      201611   09/25/15 04949    PHEAA                    0001             DED:0072 GARNISH             0.00            312.28

01010      201612   09/25/15 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:2020 ING                 0.00            585.00

01010      201613   09/25/15 09310    SBG-VAA                  0001             DED:2025 SBL/VAA             0.00             50.00

01010      201614   09/25/15 104238   STEPHEN BRUCE & ASSC.    0001             DED:0096 GARNISH             0.00            159.48

01010      201615   09/25/15 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4000 *REIMB MED          0.00          8,800.75
01010      201615   09/25/15 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4001 *CHLD CARE          0.00          2,042.04
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         10,842.79

01010      201616   09/25/15 101735   THE MCHUGHES LAW FIRM LL 0001             DED:0071 GAR-MCHUGH          0.00            187.63

01010      201617   09/25/15 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL          0.00          5,625.02

01010      201618   09/25/15 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001             DED:8942 CRITI CARE          0.00          1,271.35

01010      201619   09/25/15 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001             DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP          0.00            925.00

01010      201620   09/25/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00             -1.30
01010      201620   09/25/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0708 GL BEN              0.00             -1.62
01010      201620   09/25/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00            893.10
01010      201620   09/25/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0708 GL BEN              0.00              9.72
01010      201620   09/25/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0709 GL BEN              0.00          1,108.89
01010      201620   09/25/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0710 GL BEN              0.00            466.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,475.35

01010      201621   09/25/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:8926 *HCP                0.00             -4.98
01010      201621   09/25/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00             -2.75
01010      201621   09/25/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0811 HOS IN BEN          0.00          1,878.25
01010      201621   09/25/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00            811.25
01010      201621   09/25/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:8926 *HCP                0.00            959.94

Packet page 122 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   83
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,641.71

01010      201622   09/25/15 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   0001             DED:8900 US ACCIDEN          0.00          1,948.26

01010      201623   09/25/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT          0.00             -1.62
01010      201623   09/25/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0952 CRTBENEFIT          0.00          1,109.70
01010      201623   09/25/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT          0.00            476.28
01010      201623   09/25/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:8930 STD BUYUP           0.00         10,834.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         12,418.73

01010      201624   09/25/15 09345    U S ABLE LIFE/CANCER     0001             DED:8902 *CANCER             0.00             46.85

01010      201625   09/25/15 100824   U S DEPARTMENT OF EDUCAT 0001             DED:0008 GARNISH             0.00            284.28

01010      201626   09/25/15 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULASKI CO 0001             DED:3000 UNITED WAY          0.00            218.50

01010      201627   09/25/15 10228    UNUM LIFE INSURANCE OF A 0001             DED:1030 LTHC                0.00            272.70

01010      201628   09/25/15 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001             DED:8915 USAB-VGTL           0.00          5,567.40

01010      201629   09/25/15 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE ANNUITY 0001             DED:2010 VALIC               0.00          7,873.00

01010      201630   09/25/15 02954    VALIC-VARIABLE ANNUITY L 0001             DED:2036 VALIC ROTH          0.00             25.00
01010      201630   09/25/15 02954    VALIC-VARIABLE ANNUITY L 0001             DED:2030 457 VALIC           0.00            100.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            125.00

01010      201631   09/25/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0650 VISION              0.00             30.13
01010      201631   09/25/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0652 VISION              0.00             15.08
01010      201631   09/25/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0654 *VISION*            0.00            661.55
01010      201631   09/25/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0655 *VISION+1*          0.00            704.72
01010      201631   09/25/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*           0.00          1,251.64
01010      201631   09/25/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0658 VISION BEN          0.00            762.60
01010      201631   09/25/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0659 VISION BEN          0.00            328.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,754.32

01010      201632   09/24/15 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001                                          0.00            175.64
01010      201632   09/24/15 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        7900                                          0.00            861.98
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,037.62

01010      201633   09/24/15 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506100005 SKU# TCF-34                  0.00             79.99
01010      201633   09/24/15 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506100005 SKU# MTC-6                   0.00            149.99
01010      201633   09/24/15 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506100005 SKU# MTC-125                 0.00             21.95
01010      201633   09/24/15 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506100005 KU# MTC-136                  0.00             21.95
01010      201633   09/24/15 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506100005 SKU# BRS-43                  0.00             23.98
01010      201633   09/24/15 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506100005 SKU# PAC-4112                0.00             14.99
01010      201633   09/24/15 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506100005 SHIPPING / HANDLING          0.00             20.33
01010      201633 V 09/24/15 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506100005 SKU# MTC-6                   0.00           -149.99
01010      201633 V 09/24/15 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506100005 SKU# MTC-125                 0.00            -21.95
01010      201633 V 09/24/15 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506100005 SKU# TCF-34                  0.00            -79.99
01010      201633 V 09/24/15 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506100005 KU# MTC-136                  0.00            -21.95
01010      201633 V 09/24/15 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506100005 SHIPPING / HANDLING          0.00            -20.33
01010      201633 V 09/24/15 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506100005 SKU# BRS-43                  0.00            -23.98

Packet page 123 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   84
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201633 V 09/24/15 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506100005 SKU# PAC-4112                0.00            -14.99
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

01010      201634   09/24/15 04177    DAWSON EDUCATION COOPERA 6752213008200005 REGISTRATION FOR SARAH       0.00            150.00
01010      201634   09/24/15 04177    DAWSON EDUCATION COOPERA 6752213008200005 REGISTRATION FOR TIFFA       0.00            150.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            300.00

01010      201635   09/24/15 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702121208220005 REGISTRATION FOR ARIEL       0.00            325.00
01010      201635   09/24/15 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702122007020005 REGISTRATION FOR JEFF        0.00            325.00
01010      201635   09/24/15 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702216008220005 REGISTRATION FOR MINDY       0.00            325.00
01010      201635   09/24/15 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702216008220005 REGISTRATION FOR KELSE       0.00            325.00
01010      201635   09/24/15 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702122007020005 REGISTRATION FOR CHRIS       0.00            325.00
01010      201635   09/24/15 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702122007020005 REGISTRATION FOR VICTO       0.00            325.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,950.00

01010      201636   09/24/15 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPOSITOR 2000114008200005 BUSINESS MANAGEMENT 13       0.00          1,740.00
01010      201636   09/24/15 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPOSITOR 2000114008200005 COURSEMATE EBOOK FOR B       0.00          3,744.00
01010      201636   09/24/15 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPOSITOR 2000114008200005 C21 ACCOUNTING ADVANCE       0.00            862.50
01010      201636   09/24/15 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPOSITOR 2000114008200005 C21 ACCOUNTING ADVANCE       0.00            422.50
01010      201636   09/24/15 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPOSITOR 2000114008200005 C21 ACCOUNTING 10TH ED       0.00          1,556.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          8,325.56

01010      201637   09/24/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 196517 COPY PAPER  ---       0.00          1,120.26
01010      201637   09/24/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 284413 LEGAL PAD             0.00             84.61
01010      201637   09/24/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 124A - ITEM# 143150 (Q       0.00            154.82
01010      201637   09/24/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 124A ITEM# 143455 TRI        0.00            301.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,661.31

01010      201638   09/24/15 01477    HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOUR 2000113007000005 STECK-VAUGHN LYNX SCIE       0.00            257.00

01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000271000000000                              0.00            786.94
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006700003                              0.00          1,830.07
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003                              0.00            597.91
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003                              0.00          1,679.15
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003                              0.00          3,331.17
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00         26,095.40
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00          3,647.59
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00          4,963.99
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00         10,806.24
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00            461.50
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00          7,376.77
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003                              0.00             88.25
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00          6,514.81
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008400005                              0.00          4,179.30
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008400005                              0.00          4,938.39
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200003                              0.00          6,503.38
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00          6,934.08
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005000003                              0.00            599.12
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005700003                              0.00          7,486.52
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003                              0.00            442.26
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006700003                              0.00          1,376.09
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006700003                              0.00            231.19

Packet page 124 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   85
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006700003                              0.00          3,314.96
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006900003                              0.00          6,135.26
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003                              0.00          3,579.10
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003                              0.00          1,132.32
01010      201640   09/24/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00            980.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        116,012.36

01010      201641   09/24/15 07051    A V ARKANSAS             7104116008211600 AUDIO TECHNICAL, UNIPO       0.00            242.55
01010      201641   09/24/15 07051    A V ARKANSAS             7104116008211600 MICROPHONE STANDS W/CL       0.00            231.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            473.55

01010      201642   09/24/15 101881   ARKANSAS DOOR & HARDWARE 3003451008208100 LOCKSET T581PD D 626 T       0.00            719.40

01010      201643   09/24/15 103426   BRIGHAM YOUNG UNIVERSITY 7130116008211600 CLANCY MCDOWELL SCHOLA       0.00          1,000.00

01010      201644   09/24/15 10872    COMFORT INN              7152116008211600 HOTEL RESERVATIONS FOR       0.00            654.06

01010      201645   09/24/15 03855    FLAGHOUSE                6702123007020005 ITEM# L38606                 0.00             29.95
01010      201645   09/24/15 03855    FLAGHOUSE                6702123007020005 ITEM# L39510                 0.00            119.85
01010      201645   09/24/15 03855    FLAGHOUSE                6702123007020005 ITEM# L4500                  0.00            190.00
01010      201645   09/24/15 03855    FLAGHOUSE                6702123007020005 ITEM# L39375                 0.00            125.00
01010      201645   09/24/15 03855    FLAGHOUSE                6702123007020005 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             43.95
01010      201645   09/24/15 03855    FLAGHOUSE                6702123007020005 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             30.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            539.17

01010      201646   09/24/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 166911                 0.00             15.91
01010      201646   09/24/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 773677                 0.00             13.33
01010      201646   09/24/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 112391                 0.00              2.19
01010      201646   09/24/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 930842                 0.00              9.24
01010      201646   09/24/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 104409                 0.00              9.22
01010      201646   09/24/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 302902                 0.00             15.24
01010      201646   09/24/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 851604                 0.00             18.46
01010      201646   09/24/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 617738                 0.00             10.84
01010      201646   09/24/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 395971                 0.00              1.86
01010      201646   09/24/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 958220                 0.00              8.13
01010      201646   09/24/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 332608                 0.00             30.69
01010      201646   09/24/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 146293                 0.00              8.13
01010      201646   09/24/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 266613                 0.00             17.15
01010      201646   09/24/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 107580                 0.00              1.54
01010      201646   09/24/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 877209                 0.00              2.91
01010      201646   09/24/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 470669                 0.00             13.88
01010      201646   09/24/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 555146                 0.00             21.69
01010      201646   09/24/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   3003451008208100 BRENTON STUDIO RUZZI M       0.00          2,239.31
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,439.72

01010      201647   09/24/15 02464    KINDERSONGS INC          2365110506711005 PERFORMANCE - PRE- K C       0.00            350.00

01010      201648   09/24/15 02332    ROSEN PUBLISHING         7690116005611600 ACCOUNT FO347---2014 2       0.00             39.40

01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2276193008400000                              0.00              5.50
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000241005000000                              0.00             -5.50
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              2.75

Packet page 125 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   86
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005600000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008243899                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000214206920000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000214207020000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006700000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005400000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006700000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000241005600000                              0.00              5.50
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2276193005800000                              0.00              2.20
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2276193005500000                              0.00              1.65
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2276193005700000                              0.00              1.65
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000214208420000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000214208220099                              0.00              1.38
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000214205620000                              0.00              1.37
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000261000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2388272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2388272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005600000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000214207020000                              0.00              2.20
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000214205020000                              0.00              1.65
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000214205820000                              0.00              1.65
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001                                          0.00             19.92
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       7900                                          0.00            128.88
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000212007000000                              0.00             -5.50
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008243899                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006900000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006300000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000214205720000                              0.00              2.20
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000214208220000                              0.00              2.20
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000214206720000                              0.00              1.10
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2388272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006700000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000214208220000                              0.00              5.50
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005400000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000214206120000                              0.00              2.75

Packet page 126 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   87
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000214207020000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000122007020000                              0.00              5.50
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2276193007000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008243899                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005500000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008400000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006900000                              0.00              5.50
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006900000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006900000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005800000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005700000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2388272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006100000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2276193008200000                              0.00              5.50
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005800000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2388272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005400000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2276193005000000                              0.00              2.20
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2276193005400000                              0.00              1.65
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2276193006900000                              0.00              1.65
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000113007000000                              0.00             -5.50
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2388272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005500000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006900000                              0.00              5.50
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75

Packet page 127 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   88
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006100000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       6702122008420000                              0.00             -5.50
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2388272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005500000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2388272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2388272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000214205420000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000214205520000                              0.00              1.38
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000214207020000                              0.00              1.37
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005400000                              0.00              2.75
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       6501156007000000                              0.00             -5.50
01010      201651   09/24/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2281229707000100                              0.00              5.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            459.55

01010      201652   09/24/15 02717    UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL AR 7021199008200000 2015.16 COKE COMMUNITY       0.00          1,000.00

01010      201653   09/24/15 01101    ARKANSAS DEMOCRAT GAZETT 3003451008407900 INVOICE # 3040382            0.00            170.10

01010      201654   09/24/15 103167   BALDWIN & SHELL CONSTRUC 3000451008208100 INVOICE # 4                  0.00        305,567.00

01010      201655   09/24/15 103029   ERIC, ROB & ISAAC INC    3003256000000000 INVOICE # 3386               0.00            187.50
01010      201655   09/24/15 103029   ERIC, ROB & ISAAC INC    3003256000000000 INDIAN HILS INVITATION       0.00            250.00
01010      201655   09/24/15 103029   ERIC, ROB & ISAAC INC    3003256000000000 STADIUM DEDICATION INV       0.00            343.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            781.25

01010      201656   09/24/15 104357   CHRISTOPHER MOORE        0001                                          0.00             14.72

01010      201657   09/24/15 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506100005 SKU# TCF-34                  0.00             79.99
01010      201657   09/24/15 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506100005 SKU# MTC-6                   0.00            149.99
01010      201657   09/24/15 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506100005 SKU# MTC-125                 0.00             21.95
01010      201657   09/24/15 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506100005 KU# MTC-136                  0.00             21.95
01010      201657   09/24/15 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506100005 SKU# BRS-43                  0.00             23.98
01010      201657   09/24/15 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506100005 SKU# PAC-4112                0.00             14.99
01010      201657   09/24/15 00399    CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS  2365110506100005 SHIPPING / HANDLING          0.00             46.93
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            359.78

01010      201658   09/24/15 102030   JENNIFER SKAGGS          0001                                          0.00              5.06

01010      201659   09/24/15 104358   MADDISON W RONCKETTO     0001                                          0.00              7.76

01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214205020000                              0.00              0.42
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214205820000                              0.00              0.42
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005800000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001                                          0.00             40.04
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000212007000000                              0.00             -1.40
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70

Packet page 128 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   89
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001                                          0.00            255.91
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              7900                                          0.00            231.23
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001                                          0.00            -14.72
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001                                          0.00            -40.04
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001                                          0.00             -7.76
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001                                          0.00             -5.06
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008243899                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006900000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006300000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214205720000                              0.00              0.56
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214208220000                              0.00              0.56
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214206720000                              0.00              0.28
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006700000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214208220000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005400000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214206120000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214207020000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000122007020000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193007000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008243899                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005500000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008400000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006900000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000273000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006900000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006900000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005700000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70

Packet page 129 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   90
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006100000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193008200000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005800000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005400000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193005000000                              0.00              0.56
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193005400000                              0.00              0.42
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193006900000                              0.00              0.42
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000113007000000                              0.00             -1.40
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005500000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006900000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006100000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              6702122008420000                              0.00             -1.40
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005500000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214205420000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214205520000                              0.00              0.42
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214207020000                              0.00              0.28
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005400000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              6501156007000000                              0.00             -1.40
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2281229707000100                              0.00              1.40
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193008400000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000241005000000                              0.00             -1.40
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005600000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008243899                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214206920000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214207020000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006700000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005400000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006700000                              0.00              0.70

Packet page 130 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   91
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000241005600000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193005800000                              0.00              0.56
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193005500000                              0.00              0.42
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193005700000                              0.00              0.42
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214208420000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214208220099                              0.00              0.35
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214205620000                              0.00              0.35
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000261000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005600000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201662   09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214207020000                              0.00              0.56
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214205820000                              0.00             -0.42
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005800000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001                                          0.00            -40.04
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000212007000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001                                          0.00           -255.91
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              7900                                          0.00           -231.23
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001                                          0.00             14.72
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001                                          0.00             40.04
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001                                          0.00              7.76
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001                                          0.00              5.06
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008243899                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00             -1.40
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006900000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006300000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214205720000                              0.00             -0.56
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214208220000                              0.00             -0.56
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214206720000                              0.00             -0.28
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006700000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214208220000                              0.00             -1.40
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005400000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214206120000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214207020000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000122007020000                              0.00             -1.40
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193007000000                              0.00             -1.40

Packet page 131 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   92
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008243899                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005500000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008400000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006900000                              0.00             -1.40
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000273000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006900000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006900000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005700000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006100000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193008200000                              0.00             -1.40
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005800000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214205020000                              0.00             -0.42
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214207020000                              0.00             -0.56
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005400000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193005000000                              0.00             -0.56
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193005400000                              0.00             -0.42
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193006900000                              0.00             -0.42
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000113007000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005500000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006900000                              0.00             -1.40
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006100000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              6702122008420000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005500000                              0.00             -0.70

Packet page 132 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   93
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214205420000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214205520000                              0.00             -0.42
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214207020000                              0.00             -0.28
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005400000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              6501156007000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2281229707000100                              0.00             -1.40
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193008400000                              0.00             -1.40
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000241005000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005600000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008243899                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214206920000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214207020000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006700000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005400000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006700000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000241005600000                              0.00             -1.40
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193005800000                              0.00             -0.56
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193005500000                              0.00             -0.42
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193005700000                              0.00             -0.42
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214208420000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214208220099                              0.00             -0.35
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214205620000                              0.00             -0.35
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000261000000000                              0.00             -1.40
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00             -1.40
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      201662 V 09/24/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005600000                              0.00             -0.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

01010      201663   09/25/15 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0001             DED:3055 AEA CR UN           0.00            602.50

01010      201664   09/25/15 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0905 *CANCER*            0.00          1,286.51

01010      201665   09/25/15 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SER 0001             DED:2015 AMERIPRISE          0.00            225.00

01010      201666   09/25/15 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0150 APERS               0.00            110.63

Packet page 133 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   94
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201666   09/25/15 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0151 APERS DROP          0.00            136.78
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            247.41

01010      201667   09/25/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0605 *DENTAL*            0.00            538.82
01010      201667   09/25/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0606 *DENTAL*            0.00            355.89
01010      201667   09/25/15 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00          2,736.67
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,631.38

01010      201668   09/25/15 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3011 AEA CLS             0.00            349.80
01010      201668   09/25/15 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3013 AEA CLS             0.00             16.66
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            366.46

01010      201669   09/25/15 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEACHERS  0001             DED:3014 ASTA DUES           0.00              8.25

01010      201670   09/25/15 104157   AUTOMATED COLLECTION SER 0001             DED:0094 GARNISH             0.00             82.96

01010      201671   09/25/15 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 0001             DED:0010 UNIFORMS            0.00            118.66

01010      201672   09/25/15 02550    CULLEN & CO PLLC         0001             DED:0034 GARNISH             0.00             25.00

01010      201673   09/25/15 05033    DATAPATH ADMINISTRATIVE  0001             DED:0999 *HSA                0.00            334.25

01010      201674   09/25/15 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00          6,482.41

01010      201675   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS          0.00          6,420.07
01010      201675   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00         20,747.11
01010      201675   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00            359.85
01010      201675   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8103 PREM ASST           0.00             26.81
01010      201675   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8105 PREM ASST           0.00             79.92
01010      201675   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8109 PREM ASST           0.00              1.55
01010      201675   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8111 PREM ASST           0.00              8.99
01010      201675   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8113 PREM ASST           0.00             11.12
01010      201675   09/25/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8119 PREM ASST           0.00              5.93
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         27,661.35

01010      201676   09/25/15 08829    HOSTO & BUCHAN PLLC      0001             DED:0004 GARNISH             0.00            135.80

01010      201677   09/25/15 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER       0001             DED:2021 ING-ROTH            0.00             90.00

01010      201678   09/25/15 08311    INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:0016 GARNISH             0.00             82.19

01010      201679   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00         30,502.68
01010      201679   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00          7,133.74
01010      201679   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00         17,130.92
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         54,767.34

01010      201680   09/25/15 04879    JACK W GOODING TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0084 GARNISH             0.00            535.10

01010      201681   09/25/15 08805    JOYCE BRADLEY BABIN      0001             DED:0012 GARNISH             0.00            250.75

01010      201682   09/25/15 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0011 GARNISH             0.00            851.28

Packet page 134 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   95
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201683   09/25/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML1 GRP HL              0.00             83.30
01010      201683   09/25/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI          0.00            220.15
01010      201683   09/25/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE           0.00             15.43
01010      201683   09/25/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI           0.00             41.65
01010      201683   09/25/15 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI           0.00             18.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            379.33

01010      201684   09/25/15 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDIT UNI 0001             DED:3050 CR UNION            0.00          3,234.84

01010      201685   09/25/15 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CHECK   0001             DED:5001 BACKGR CH2          0.00            315.38

01010      201686   09/25/15 00516    OCSE                     0001             DED:0001 OCSE                0.00          2,702.78

01010      201687   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT          0.00            149.10
01010      201687   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8932 LTD BUYUP           0.00            391.83
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            540.93

01010      201688   09/25/15 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:2020 ING                 0.00            125.00

01010      201689   09/25/15 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4000 *REIMB MED          0.00            275.02

01010      201690   09/25/15 101735   THE MCHUGHES LAW FIRM LL 0001             DED:0071 GAR-MCHUGH          0.00            217.46

01010      201691   09/25/15 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL          0.00          1,003.64

01010      201692   09/25/15 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001             DED:8942 CRITI CARE          0.00            247.04

01010      201693   09/25/15 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001             DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP          0.00            310.00

01010      201694   09/25/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00            198.90
01010      201694   09/25/15 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0708 GL BEN              0.00            332.91
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            531.81

01010      201695   09/25/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00            585.75
01010      201695   09/25/15 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:8926 *HCP                0.00            197.46
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            783.21

01010      201696   09/25/15 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   0001             DED:8900 US ACCIDEN          0.00            681.72

01010      201697   09/25/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT          0.00            343.44
01010      201697   09/25/15 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:8930 STD BUYUP           0.00            826.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,169.99

01010      201698   09/25/15 09345    U S ABLE LIFE/CANCER     0001             DED:8902 *CANCER             0.00             45.41

01010      201699   09/25/15 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULASKI CO 0001             DED:3000 UNITED WAY          0.00              6.00

01010      201700   09/25/15 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001             DED:8915 USAB-VGTL           0.00          1,003.53

01010      201701   09/25/15 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE ANNUITY 0001             DED:2010 VALIC               0.00            475.00

01010      201702   09/25/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0650 VISION              0.00              2.62

Packet page 135 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   96
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201702   09/25/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0654 *VISION*            0.00            182.09
01010      201702   09/25/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0655 *VISION+1*          0.00             84.26
01010      201702   09/25/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*           0.00            120.64
01010      201702   09/25/15 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0659 VISION BEN          0.00            220.72
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            610.33

01010      201703   09/24/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6761193007000005 ESL TEACHING IDEAS           0.00             15.18
01010      201703   09/24/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6761193007000005 COMPREHENSION STRATEGI       0.00             20.60
01010      201703   09/24/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6761193007000005 COLORFUL CHALKBOARD 3"       0.00             11.92
01010      201703   09/24/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6761193007000005 POWER UP PARTS OF SPEE       0.00             11.92
01010      201703   09/24/15 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 6761193007000005 MUST-KNOW IDIOMS BULLE       0.00             14.10
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             73.72

01010      201704   09/24/15 00087    AETNA LIFE & CASUALTY    7900                                          0.00            346.69
01010      201704   09/24/15 00087    AETNA LIFE & CASUALTY    2000251400000000                              0.00            828.45
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,175.14

01010      201705   09/24/15 03753    CHARLA KAY BURKETT       6702215869826605 APPROVED THERAPY SERVI       0.00          3,635.00
01010      201705   09/24/15 03753    CHARLA KAY BURKETT       6702215869826605 APPROVED THERAPY SERVI       0.00          3,348.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          6,983.00

01010      201706   09/24/15 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 7100116008211600 INVOICE # 2985127            0.00             32.55
01010      201706   09/24/15 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 7100116008211600 INVOICE # 3047407            0.00             32.55
01010      201706   09/24/15 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 7100116008211600 INVOICE # 3067784            0.00             32.55
01010      201706   09/24/15 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 7100116008211600 INVOICE # 1020340            0.00             32.55
01010      201706   09/24/15 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 7100116008211600 INVOICE # 3046770            0.00             10.85
01010      201706   09/24/15 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 7100116008211600 INVOICE # 3067149            0.00             10.85
01010      201706   09/24/15 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 7100116008211600 INVOICE # 3080254            0.00             10.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            162.75

01010      201707   09/24/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 OTTERBOX COMMUTER SERI       0.00             48.81

01010      201708   09/24/15 00288    LITTLE CAESARS PIZZA     7129116008211600 FEEDING CAMPUS SUPERVI       0.00             59.43

01010      201709   09/24/15 103031   REPAIR IT LOCAL          2000258000000005 REPAIR OF BROKEN IPADS       0.00             52.31
01010      201709   09/24/15 103031   REPAIR IT LOCAL          2000258000000005 REPAIR OF BROKEN IPADS       0.00            335.69
01010      201709   09/24/15 103031   REPAIR IT LOCAL          2000258000000005 REPAIR OF BROKEN IPADS       0.00            398.92
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            786.92

01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER  9        0.00              1.24
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER  9        0.00              0.58
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 TAGBOARD                     0.00              7.46
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 SCOTCH TAPE                  0.00              4.77
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 STAPLES                      0.00              1.04
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 RUBBER CEMENT                0.00              3.42
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 TICONDEROGA PENCILS          0.00             35.96
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 PINK ERASERS                 0.00              5.20
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 BOSTITCH SHARPENER           0.00             40.43
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 BIC WHITE OUT                0.00              9.26
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 TWO SIDED MEASURING TA       0.00             14.58
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 STIKKI CLIPS                 0.00              5.08
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 COUNTING POCKET CHART        0.00             15.08

Packet page 136 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   97
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 COLORED PENCILS              0.00             34.05
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 SMALL BLOCK ERASERS          0.00              5.51
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CAP ERASERS                  0.00              7.51
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 X ACTO SHARPENER             0.00             34.97
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 8 COLOR SHARPIE CHARTM       0.00              8.63
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 20 PACK HIGHLIGHTERS         0.00              7.02
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 WHITE BOARD ERASERS          0.00             12.20
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 8" SCISSORS                  0.00              5.69
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 JAIPUR POST ITS              0.00              7.41
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 RED FOLDERS                  0.00              9.77
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 YELLOW FOLDERS               0.00              9.77
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 ASSORTED FOLDERS             0.00              8.35
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 POLY FOLDERS                 0.00              4.06
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 1" RULED CHART TABLET        0.00             20.84
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 2500 STICKERS                0.00              7.04
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 INCENTIVE PAD                0.00              2.99
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER   9       0.00              0.62
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER  9        0.00              0.60
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER  12       0.00              1.18
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER  9        0.00              1.30
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER  9        0.00              0.58
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 FILE FOLDERS                 0.00              5.83
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 ART TISSUE                   0.00              2.75
01010      201710   09/24/15 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112006900005 ART TISSUE                   0.00              0.82
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            343.59

01010      201711   09/24/15 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     6505221007000005 WORLD HISTORY INTERACT       0.00            175.63
01010      201711   09/24/15 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     6505221007000005 MIDDLE SCHOOL MATH INT       0.00            160.00
01010      201711   09/24/15 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     6505221007000005 PROPERTIES FOLDABLE FO       0.00              2.00
01010      201711   09/24/15 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     6505221007000005 INTERACTIVE MATH NOTEB       0.00              4.00
01010      201711   09/24/15 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     6505221007000005 "LESS MESS" MAP SKILLS       0.00             10.40
01010      201711   09/24/15 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     6505221007000005 CIVIL WAR ACTIVITIES P       0.00              5.20
01010      201711   09/24/15 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     6505221007000005 COLONIAL AMERICA INTER       0.00              7.00
01010      201711   09/24/15 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     6505221007000005 SCIENCE INTERACTIVE NO       0.00            123.98
01010      201711   09/24/15 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     6505221007000005 LIFE SCIENCE INTERACTI       0.00             24.00
01010      201711   09/24/15 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     6505221007000005 SCIENCE INTEREACTIVE N       0.00             35.00
01010      201711   09/24/15 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     6505221007000005 SCIENCE INTERACTIVE NO       0.00             43.50
01010      201711   09/24/15 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     6505221007000005 SOCIAL STUDIES NOTEBOO       0.00             78.00
01010      201711   09/24/15 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     6505221007000005 SOCIAL STUDIES INTEREA       0.00             14.00
01010      201711   09/24/15 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     6505221007000005 COMMON CORE STANDARDS-       0.00              4.00
01010      201711   09/24/15 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     6505221007000005 INTERACTIVE NOTEBOOK G       0.00             15.99
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            702.70

01010      201712   09/24/15 103330   TRI- ED DISTRIBUTION INC 2000258000000005 AV PARTS AND SUPPLIES        0.00            706.32

01010      201713   09/24/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005000003                              0.00            123.84
01010      201713   09/24/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005000003                              0.00             29.10
01010      201713   09/24/15 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006300003                              0.00            421.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            574.89

01010      201714   09/24/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2223221300000005 KINGSTON 2GB DDR2 MODU       0.00            412.30
01010      201714   09/24/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000258000000005 VEEAM ANNUAL PREMIUM M       0.00          2,124.00

Packet page 137 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   98
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201714   09/24/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000251100000005 50,000 PAGE YELLOW IMA       0.00            195.27
01010      201714   09/24/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000251100000005 50,000 PAGE CYAN IMAGI       0.00            195.28
01010      201714   09/24/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000251100000005 50,000 PAGE MAGENTA IM       0.00            195.28
01010      201714   09/24/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000251100000005 50,000 PAGE BLACK IMAG       0.00            195.28
01010      201714   09/24/15 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000258000000005 DELL 85 WHR 9-CELL LIT       0.00            141.05
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,458.46

01010      201715   09/25/15 104388   ARKANSAS BEST DJ SERVICE 7345116007011600 DJ/MC/DJ SYSTEMS             0.00            400.00
01010      201715   09/25/15 104388   ARKANSAS BEST DJ SERVICE 7345116007011600 2 EXTRA SPEAKERS             0.00            200.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            600.00

01010      201716   09/25/15 07377    ARKANSAS GOVERNORS QUIZ  7333116007011600 QUIZ BOWL - SHELLY JON       0.00             85.00

01010      201717   09/25/15 01997    JOYCE NICHOLS            0001                                          0.00             40.04

01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001                                          0.00            255.91
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              7900                                          0.00            231.23
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001                                          0.00            -14.72
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001                                          0.00            -40.04
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001                                          0.00             -7.76
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001                                          0.00             -5.06
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000212007000000                              0.00             -1.40
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008243899                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006900000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006300000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214205720000                              0.00              0.56
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214208220000                              0.00              0.56
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214206720000                              0.00              0.28
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006700000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214208220000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005400000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214206120000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214207020000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000122007020000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193007000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008243899                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005500000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70

Packet page 138 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   99
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008400000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006900000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000273000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006900000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006900000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005700000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006100000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193008200000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005800000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005400000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193005000000                              0.00              0.56
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193006900000                              0.00              0.42
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005800000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000113007000000                              0.00             -1.40
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005500000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006900000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006100000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              6702122008420000                              0.00             -1.40
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005500000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193005400000                              0.00              0.42
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214205420000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214205520000                              0.00              0.42
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214207020000                              0.00              0.28

Packet page 139 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  100
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005400000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              6501156007000000                              0.00             -1.40
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2281229707000100                              0.00              1.40
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193008400000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000241005000000                              0.00             -1.40
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005600000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008243899                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214206920000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214207020000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006700000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005400000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006700000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000241005600000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193005800000                              0.00              0.56
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193005500000                              0.00              0.42
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193005700000                              0.00              0.42
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214208420000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214208220099                              0.00              0.35
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214205620000                              0.00              0.35
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000261000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005600000                              0.00              0.70
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214207020000                              0.00              0.56
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214205020000                              0.00              0.42
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000214205820000                              0.00              0.42
01010      201720   09/25/15 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            498.66

01010      201721   09/25/15 02309    SCHOLASTIC CLASSROOM MAG 6505221007000005 SCHOLASTIC SCOPE             0.00            157.80
01010      201721   09/25/15 02309    SCHOLASTIC CLASSROOM MAG 6505221007000005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             17.98
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            175.78

01010      201722   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00            -19.14
01010      201722   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00             -4.48
01010      201722   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00             15.52
01010      201722   09/25/15 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00             66.28
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             58.18

01010      201723   09/28/15 104347   ALLIED 100 LLC           7131116008211600 INVOICE NO. 525747           0.00             42.49

Packet page 140 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  101
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201724   09/28/15 03178    MCCAIN MALL              2223221300000005 FOR THE USE OF MCCAIN        0.00          3,580.00

01010      201725   09/28/15 102977   MODITY INC               2000267000000005 5 YMCKT-KT 535000-006        0.00            775.00
01010      201725   09/28/15 102977   MODITY INC               2000267000000005 1000  STRAP CLIPS IN B       0.00            130.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            905.00

01010      201726   09/28/15 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         7100116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00            143.05
01010      201726   09/28/15 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         7129116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00            195.78
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            338.83

01010      201727   09/28/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7100116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00            184.14
01010      201727   09/28/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7101116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00             71.41
01010      201727   09/28/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7131116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00             44.70
01010      201727   09/28/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557110506700005 LAMP, TRIPOD & CD PLAY       0.00             81.08
01010      201727   09/28/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7239116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00             26.62
01010      201727   09/28/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112006900005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             98.89
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            506.84

01010      201728   09/28/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114008200005 ITEM NO. 50450--WORKST       0.00            649.37
01010      201728   09/28/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114008200005 ITEM NO. 50403--3 WORK       0.00            756.79
01010      201728   09/28/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114008200005 HANDHELD DEVICES             0.00         25,732.88
01010      201728   09/28/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114008200005 PEOPLE TRACK SM MOBILE       0.00          3,808.35
01010      201728   09/28/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114008200005 ITEM NO. 90300--REMOTE       0.00            324.42
01010      201728   09/28/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114008200005 BLUETOOTH MOBILE RECEI       0.00          8,018.69
01010      201728   09/28/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114008200005 INSTALLATION TIMES 3 L       0.00          2,604.03
01010      201728   09/28/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114008200005 ITEM NO. BIM011001--BA       0.00            868.00
01010      201728   09/28/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114008200005 ITEM NO. BIM012001--BA       0.00            399.28
01010      201728   09/28/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114008200005 ITEM NO. BVM011001--BA       0.00          2,061.50
01010      201728   09/28/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114008200005 ITEM NO. BMV012001--BA       0.00            434.00
01010      201728   09/28/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114008200005 ITEM NO. 506346-001          0.00          3,836.56
01010      201728   09/28/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114008200005 ITEM NO. 1BMP051008--B       0.00          1,855.35
01010      201728   09/28/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114008200005 ITEM NO. 1BMP061001          0.00            420.55
01010      201728   09/28/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114008200005 ITEM NO. 1BMP071001--B       0.00            148.43
01010      201728   09/28/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114008200005 ITEM NO. 8030G WH PP--       0.00             79.21
01010      201728   09/28/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114008200005 INSTALLATION, CONFIGUR       0.00          2,170.00
01010      201728   09/28/15 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114008200005 ANNUAL PRODUCT MAINTEN       0.00          2,159.15
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         56,326.56

01010      201729   09/28/15 103956   BAND SHOPPE              7127116008211600 IN STOCK FLAG FLS1342        0.00            329.50
01010      201729   09/28/15 103956   BAND SHOPPE              7127116008211600 STYLE PLUS RELEVE' PLA       0.00             29.95
01010      201729   09/28/15 103956   BAND SHOPPE              7127116008211600 STYLE PLUS RELEVE' PLA       0.00             59.90
01010      201729   09/28/15 103956   BAND SHOPPE              7127116008211600 STYLE PLUS RELEVE' PLA       0.00             29.95
01010      201729   09/28/15 103956   BAND SHOPPE              7127116008211600 STYLE PLUS RELEVE' PLA       0.00            119.80
01010      201729   09/28/15 103956   BAND SHOPPE              7127116008211600 STYLE PLUS RELEVE' PLA       0.00             59.90
01010      201729   09/28/15 103956   BAND SHOPPE              7127116008211600 STYLE PLUS RELEVE' PLA       0.00             59.90
01010      201729   09/28/15 103956   BAND SHOPPE              7127116008211600 STYLE PLUS RELEVE' PLA       0.00             89.85
01010      201729   09/28/15 103956   BAND SHOPPE              7127116008211600 STYLE PLUS RELEVE' PLA       0.00             89.85
01010      201729   09/28/15 103956   BAND SHOPPE              7127116008211600 STYLE PLUS RELEVE' PLA       0.00             89.85
01010      201729   09/28/15 103956   BAND SHOPPE              7127116008211600 STYLE PLUS RELEVE' PLA       0.00             59.90
01010      201729   09/28/15 103956   BAND SHOPPE              7127116008211600 SHIPPING                     0.00             57.43
01010      201729   09/28/15 103956   BAND SHOPPE              7127116008211600 SHIPPING                     0.00             27.47

Packet page 141 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  102
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,103.25

01010      201730   09/28/15 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000258000000005 WATER COOLER RENTAL, S       0.00             36.05
01010      201730   09/28/15 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000258000000005 WATER COOLER RENTAL, S       0.00             10.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             46.90

01010      201731   09/28/15 06385    EASTBAY                  7863116008211600 PRODUCT #83485481            0.00          1,604.87
01010      201731   09/28/15 06385    EASTBAY                  7863116008211600 PRODUCT # 85910480           0.00          1,422.63
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,027.50

01010      201732   09/28/15 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPOSITOR 2000114008200005 SUCCEEDING IN THE WORL       0.00          1,823.23
01010      201732   09/28/15 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPOSITOR 2000114008200005 CAMPBELL AP BIOLOGY 10       0.00          3,738.54
01010      201732   09/28/15 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPOSITOR 2000114008200005 SERVSAFE INSTRUCTIOR M       0.00            169.64
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,731.41

01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #UNV20004--TRAY,        0.00              6.39
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #432479--POST-IT        0.00             30.53
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #840019--POP-UP N       0.00             28.30
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #311949--PUNCHED        0.00             20.06
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #268091--WRITING        0.00             54.20
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #830035--DESKTOP        0.00             31.74
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #908210--SWINGLIN       0.00             58.05
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #432255--STANDARD       0.00             25.06
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #107580--WOOD #2        0.00             19.26
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #474176--INSERTIB       0.00              6.62
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #470229--TABLE OF       0.00              9.20
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #293102--INDEX CA       0.00             32.33
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #505096--POST-IT        0.00             36.78
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #870948--POWER EX       0.00             28.19
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #847577--GE 6-OUT       0.00             21.84
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #567103--MESH WOR       0.00             26.35
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #513776--OFFICE S       0.00             19.43
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #559319--SPARCO P       0.00              3.03
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #323899--THUMB TA       0.00              3.68
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #110284--CLEANING       0.00             30.37
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 216133                       0.00            100.87
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 265567                       0.00              4.56
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 285349                       0.00             53.13
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 308478                       0.00              2.50
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 429415                       0.00              1.50
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 429431                       0.00              1.35
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 490097                       0.00              7.04
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 525072                       0.00              7.71
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 525080                       0.00             16.59
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 543397                       0.00             26.39
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 543397                       0.00            -26.39
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 708586                       0.00              4.76
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 724522                       0.00              1.40
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 751054                       0.00             88.08
01010      201733   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000260100000005 725476                       0.00             32.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            813.40

Packet page 142 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  103
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201734   09/28/15 03947    J K ATHLETICS            7145116008211600 ESTIMATE #64                 0.00            249.55

01010      201735   09/28/15 101145   JW PEPPER                2000191608200005 PRICE QUOTE                  0.00             65.00
01010      201735   09/28/15 101145   JW PEPPER                2000191608200005 PRODUCT NO. 10512864         0.00             65.00
01010      201735   09/28/15 101145   JW PEPPER                2000191608200005 PRODUCT NO. 10512866         0.00             65.00
01010      201735   09/28/15 101145   JW PEPPER                2000191608200005 PRODUCT NO. 10479379         0.00             65.00
01010      201735   09/28/15 101145   JW PEPPER                2000191608200005 PRODUCT NO. 10479390         0.00             65.00
01010      201735   09/28/15 101145   JW PEPPER                2000191608200005 PRODUCT NO. 10505028         0.00             55.00
01010      201735   09/28/15 101145   JW PEPPER                2000191608200005 PRODUCT NO. 10500436         0.00             55.00
01010      201735   09/28/15 101145   JW PEPPER                2000191608200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             19.99
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            454.99

01010      201736   09/28/15 92473    M J  COMMUNICATIONS      2000114008200005 QUOTE:  MODEL NO. XPR3       0.00         14,647.50
01010      201736   09/28/15 92473    M J  COMMUNICATIONS      2000114008200005 SHIPPING/HANDLING            0.00            162.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         14,810.25

01010      201737   09/28/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005500003                              0.00            487.36
01010      201737   09/28/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003                              0.00            884.52
01010      201737   09/28/15 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003                              0.00             60.03
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,431.91

01010      201738   09/28/15 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000261100000005 PARTICAL PAY PO FOR SM       0.00             57.21
01010      201738   09/28/15 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000261100000005 PARTICAL PAY PO FOR SM       0.00             75.27
01010      201738   09/28/15 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000261100000005 PARTICAL PAY PO FOR SM       0.00             40.10
01010      201738   09/28/15 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000261100000005 PARTICAL PAY PO FOR SM       0.00             28.52
01010      201738   09/28/15 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000261100000005 PARTICAL PAY PO FOR SM       0.00            110.49
01010      201738   09/28/15 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000261100000005 PARTICAL PAY PO FOR SM       0.00             37.92
01010      201738   09/28/15 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000261100000005 PARTICAL PAY PO FOR SM       0.00             18.49
01010      201738   09/28/15 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000261100000005 PARTICAL PAY PO FOR SM       0.00             23.30
01010      201738   09/28/15 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000261100000005 PARTICAL PAY PO FOR SM       0.00             54.85
01010      201738   09/28/15 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000261100000005 PARTICAL PAY PO FOR SM       0.00             60.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            506.85

01010      201739   09/28/15 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        7143116008211600 ESTIMATE #101273             0.00          1,626.34
01010      201739   09/28/15 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000231100000005 250 BUSINESS CARD FOR        0.00             34.72
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,661.06

01010      201740   09/28/15 00815    TRIVIA MARKETING         7127116008211600 QUOTE ORDER #43784           0.00            939.39
01010      201740   09/28/15 00815    TRIVIA MARKETING         7127116008211600 ITEM #PC61 PORT ESSENT       0.00             40.79
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            980.18

01010      201741   09/28/15 102791   ACCESSIBLITY LIFTS OF AR 2000264008200005 INOVICE 2015-65              0.00             92.23

01010      201742   09/28/15 00074    ACE  GLASS CONSTRUCTION  2000262000000005 INVOICE 33634                0.00            362.50
01010      201742   09/28/15 00074    ACE  GLASS CONSTRUCTION  2000262000000005 INVOICE 33435                0.00            577.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            939.50

01010      201743   09/28/15 104379   ACER AMERICA CORPORATION 2000191005027005 C740-C3P1-US;INTEL CEL       0.00            100.00

01010      201744   09/28/15 00400    ACI PLASTICS             2000260100000005 INVOICE 0601294-IN           0.00            158.68
01010      201744   09/28/15 00400    ACI PLASTICS             2000262100000005 INOVICE 0601873-IN           0.00            272.21
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            430.89

Packet page 143 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  104
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201745   09/28/15 103206   ARKANSAS CHILD MALTREATM 2000257600000005 BACKGROUND CHECK / CHI       0.00            410.00

01010      201746   09/28/15 03847    ARKANSAS DEPT OF LABOR   2000260106100005 INVOICE 63838 EV             0.00             50.00

01010      201747   09/28/15 101881   ARKANSAS DOOR & HARDWARE 2000260100000005 INVOICE 7722                 0.00            547.73

01010      201748   09/28/15 00467    ARKANSAS STATE POLICE    2000257600000005 BACKGROUND CHECKS / FB       0.00            604.75

01010      201749   09/28/15 103392   ARKANSAS SYMPHONY ORCHES 2005112005500005 OPEN PO TO COVER STRIN       0.00            100.00

01010      201750   09/28/15 100920   BONNIE CURLIN            2000229100027005                              0.00             45.82

01010      201751   09/28/15 103533   CHRISTOPHER JAMES OLSON  2005112005500005 OPEN PO TO COVER KARAT       0.00            300.00

01010      201752   09/28/15 03170    INFORMATION NETWORK OF A 2000257600000005 CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CH       0.00            902.00

01010      201753   09/28/15 101715   JAMIE RISTAINO           6702229269820005 OUT-OF-DISTRICT TRAVEL       0.00             42.92

01010      201754   09/28/15 104192   KATHY J FLUHARTY         2005112005500005 OPEN PO FOR COOKING CL       0.00            300.00
01010      201754   09/28/15 104192   KATHY J FLUHARTY         2005112005500005 OPEN PO FOR COOKING CL       0.00            300.00
01010      201754   09/28/15 104192   KATHY J FLUHARTY         2005112005500005 OPEN PO FOR COOKING CL       0.00            300.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            900.00

01010      201755   09/28/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 8000311000000000 LABOR - INVOICE 151906       0.00            217.00
01010      201755   09/28/15 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 8000311000000000 LABOR - INVOICE 151909       0.00            303.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            520.80

01010      201756   09/28/15 104263   MLS LAWN SERVICES        2000263006100005 INVOICE NLRSD8102015         0.00            379.75
01010      201756   09/28/15 104263   MLS LAWN SERVICES        2000263008200005 INVOICE NLRSD8102015         0.00            379.75
01010      201756   09/28/15 104263   MLS LAWN SERVICES        2000263005500005 INVOICE NLRSD8102015         0.00            244.13
01010      201756   09/28/15 104263   MLS LAWN SERVICES        2000263007000005 INVOICE NLRSD8102015         0.00            396.03
01010      201756   09/28/15 104263   MLS LAWN SERVICES        2000263000000005 INVOICE NLRSD8102015         0.00            439.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,839.08

01010      201757   09/28/15 08441    NEOPOST USA INC          2000251100000005 INVOICE # 53274642           0.00            199.26

01010      201758   09/28/15 02628    SHERWIN WILLIAMS         2000262106100005 INVOICE 2524-3               0.00            115.88
01010      201758   09/28/15 02628    SHERWIN WILLIAMS         2000262106100005 INVOICE 2619-1               0.00             11.21
01010      201758   09/28/15 02628    SHERWIN WILLIAMS         2000262106100005 INVOICE 2618-3               0.00            153.63
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            280.72

01010      201759   09/28/15 08286    SHRED-IT                 2000261008200005 INVOICE 068588084            0.00             55.00
01010      201759   09/28/15 08286    SHRED-IT                 2000261008200005 INVOICE 068587960            0.00             90.00
01010      201759   09/28/15 08286    SHRED-IT                 2000261000000005 INVOICE 068552370            0.00             65.00
01010      201759   09/28/15 08286    SHRED-IT                 2000261000000005 INVOICE 068588325            0.00             16.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            226.25

01010      201760   09/28/15 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000262108200005 INVOICE 481000-00            0.00             26.36
01010      201760   09/28/15 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000262100000005 INOVICE 481722-00            0.00             32.52
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             58.88

Packet page 144 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  105
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201761   09/28/15 101127   TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER     2000114008200005 TRANSACTION DATE FOR P       0.00          1,999.19
01010      201761   09/28/15 101127   TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER     2000114008200005 TRANSACTION FOR POSTAG       0.00          2,000.00
01010      201761   09/28/15 101127   TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER     2000114008200005 OTHER DEBTS ($29.00)         0.00             68.47
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,067.66

01010      201762   09/28/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264005500005 INVOICE 16075                0.00            575.05
01010      201762   09/28/15 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000264006900005 INVOICE 16059                0.00            325.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            900.55

01010      201763   09/28/15 104351   BUSINESS WORLD, INC.     2000251100000005 ONE TIME DOCUMENTATION       0.00            893.25

01010      201764   09/28/15 103896   JENNIFER BROWN           6702229269820005 MONTHLY INDISTRICT TRA       0.00              5.29
01010      201764   09/28/15 103896   JENNIFER BROWN           6702229269820005 MONTHLY INDISTRICT TRA       0.00             28.52
01010      201764   09/28/15 103896   JENNIFER BROWN           6702229269820005 MONTHLY INDISTRICT TRA       0.00             23.44
01010      201764   09/28/15 103896   JENNIFER BROWN           6702229269820005 MONTHLY OUT OF DISTRIC       0.00             15.54
01010      201764   09/28/15 103896   JENNIFER BROWN           6702229269820005 MONTHLY OUT OF DISTRIC       0.00             45.15
01010      201764   09/28/15 103896   JENNIFER BROWN           6702229269820005 MONTHLY OUT OF DISTRIC       0.00             34.94
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            152.88

01010      201765   09/28/15 101693   JOAN WORTHEN             6752213008220005 MONTHLY INDISTRICT TRA       0.00             33.39

01010      201766   09/28/15 104386   LAUREN REYNOLDS          2260129006520005 MONTHLY INDISTRICT TRA       0.00             75.60

01010      201767   09/28/15 100215   MELINDA THOMPSON         6702121505520005 MONTHLY INDISTRICT TRA       0.00             64.26

01010      201768   09/28/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6543 2 QUART CONT       0.00             39.71
01010      201768   09/28/15 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  8000311000000000 ITEM 6544 4 QUART CONT       0.00             35.81
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             75.52

01010      201769   09/28/15 09679    SUSAN MILLER             2000212608243805 MONTHLY INDISTRICT TRA       0.00             15.37

01010      201770   09/28/15 102519   WHOLESALE ELECTRIC SUPPL 2000262307000005 INVOICE S4465733.001         0.00            231.98

01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008243895 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            285.69
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008243895 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            246.60
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008243895 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              4.48
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008243895 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.40
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             65.90
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             59.42
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.51
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            166.97
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            135.64
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              6.87
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.33
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008400005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            261.45
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008400005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            211.21
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008400005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.51
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006700005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            109.85
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006700005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             96.84
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006700005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.51
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005600005 BUSINESS PHONE SRVICE        0.00            175.79
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005600005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            153.02

Packet page 145 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  106
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005600005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.51
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00          1,628.31
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            691.07
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00             16.82
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              8.83
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005000005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,516.66
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006700005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,516.65
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006300005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,516.65
01010      201771   09/28/15 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 EIA 400 MBPS INTERNET        0.00          3,082.02
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         11,997.51

01010      201772   09/28/15 102038   ARKANSAS SIGNS FIRST     7800221600011500 14 EA - VINYL SIGN - F       0.00            531.65

01010      201773   09/28/15 05410    ARMEA                    6702229269820005 REGISTRATION FOR JENNI       0.00            175.00
01010      201773   09/28/15 05410    ARMEA                    6702229269820005 REGISTRATION FOR SUSAN       0.00            175.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            350.00

01010      201774   09/28/15 10534    CROSS COUNTRY EDUCATION  6702216008220005 REGISTRATION FOR MINDY       0.00            209.00
01010      201774   09/28/15 10534    CROSS COUNTRY EDUCATION  6702216008220005 REGISTRATION FOR JAN E       0.00            209.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            418.00

01010      201775   09/28/15 05612    FUTURE HORIZONS INC      6702122007020005 REGISTRATION FOR LAURE       0.00            160.00
01010      201775   09/28/15 05612    FUTURE HORIZONS INC      6702122007020005 REGISTRATION FOR KADI        0.00             95.00
01010      201775   09/28/15 05612    FUTURE HORIZONS INC      6702216008220005 REGISTRATION FOR LARA        0.00            160.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            415.00

01010      201776   09/28/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000005 ITEM # 196517                0.00            320.08

01010      201777   09/28/15 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00             62.25

01010      201778   09/28/15 01272    UALR CENTER FOR LITERACY 2084112005800005 REGISTRATION FOR GRETC       0.00            350.00

01010      201779   09/28/15 04475    UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI   2941114008200005 REGISTRATION FOR JUSTI       0.00          2,000.00
01010      201779   09/28/15 04475    UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI   6570139508200005 REMAINING PART OF REGI       0.00            100.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,100.00

01010      201780   09/28/15 04397    CHRISTOPHER D FLOYD      7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00

01010      201781   09/28/15 104383   CLARENCE E MARTIN        7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00

01010      201782   09/28/15 100250   DANIEL FAULKNER          7800221600011500                              0.00             95.00

01010      201783   09/28/15 100258   DAVID WARD               7800221600011500                              0.00             95.00

01010      201784   09/28/15 03426    DAVID WHITE              7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00
01010      201784   09/28/15 03426    DAVID WHITE              7800221600011500                              0.00             75.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            110.00

01010      201785   09/28/15 104361   DEBRA DELORIS MCELROY    7800221600011500                              0.00             80.00

01010      201786   09/28/15 03985    EDDIE ENLOE              7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00
01010      201786   09/28/15 03985    EDDIE ENLOE              7800221600011500                              0.00             75.00

Packet page 146 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  107
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            110.00

01010      201787   09/28/15 03925    GAIL RUSSELL             7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00

01010      201788   09/28/15 06203    GARY  L STEPHENS         7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00
01010      201788   09/28/15 06203    GARY  L STEPHENS         7800221600011500                              0.00             45.00
01010      201788   09/28/15 06203    GARY  L STEPHENS         7800221600011500                              0.00             45.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            125.00

01010      201789   09/28/15 104396   GREGORY S LONG           7800221600011500                              0.00             95.00

01010      201790   09/28/15 103040   JAMES R WALKER           7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00
01010      201790   09/28/15 103040   JAMES R WALKER           7800221600011500                              0.00             75.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            110.00

01010      201791   09/28/15 03081    JEFFERY TURNER           7800221600011500                              0.00             50.00

01010      201792   09/28/15 103564   LONNELL FORT             7800221600011500                              0.00             50.00

01010      201793   09/28/15 04679    LOTTIE KEATON            7800221600011500                              0.00             80.00
01010      201793   09/28/15 04679    LOTTIE KEATON            7800221600011500                              0.00             50.00
01010      201793   09/28/15 04679    LOTTIE KEATON            7800221600011500                              0.00             65.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            195.00

01010      201794   09/28/15 04057    LUCI A STEPHENS          7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00

01010      201795   09/28/15 101328   MEGAN JONES              7800221600011500                              0.00             45.00

01010      201796   09/28/15 100551   MONTREL SIMMONS          7800221600011500                              0.00             75.00

01010      201797   09/28/15 104384   QUINTON M BRYANT         7800221600011500                              0.00             45.00

01010      201798   09/28/15 100257   RONALD W STANDRIDGE      7800221600011500                              0.00             95.00

01010      201799   09/28/15 101784   SAMMY WHITLOCK JR        7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00

01010      201800   09/28/15 03821    SARAH J SHEPPARD         7800221600011500                              0.00             45.00

01010      201801   09/28/15 103446   SHANE ALLEN MCCALL       7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00

01010      201802   09/28/15 101295   STEPHON D LEONARD        7800221600011500                              0.00             65.00

01010      201803   09/28/15 104397   WILLIAM H PREWITT        7800221600011500                              0.00             95.00

01010      201804   09/29/15 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 REGISTRATION FOR GENE        0.00             75.00

01010      201805   09/29/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001                                          0.00             61.54
01010      201805   09/29/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            198.00
01010      201805   09/29/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000114008200000                              0.00            132.39
01010      201805   09/29/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000114008200000                              0.00              2.59
01010      201805   09/29/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000114008200000                              0.00             48.63
01010      201805   09/29/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000262000000000                              0.00             99.00

Packet page 147 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  108
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201805   09/29/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            198.00
01010      201805   09/29/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2365110506500000                              0.00            132.39
01010      201805   09/29/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2365110506500000                              0.00              2.59
01010      201805   09/29/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005600000                              0.00           -264.78
01010      201805   09/29/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005600000                              0.00             -5.18
01010      201805   09/29/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00           -100.78
01010      201805   09/29/15 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000111005700000                              0.00            -66.78
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            437.61

01010      201806   09/29/15 02202    TASC                     0001                                          0.00            370.27

01010      201810   09/29/15 08350    ARKTESOL                 2223221300000005 REGISTRATION FOR THE F       0.00            125.00
01010      201810   09/29/15 08350    ARKTESOL                 2223221307000005 *LEILANI DALLAS - NLRM       0.00            125.00
01010      201810   09/29/15 08350    ARKTESOL                 2223221305800005 *ANNA VAMMEN - LWE           0.00            125.00
01010      201810   09/29/15 08350    ARKTESOL                 2223221308200005 *JEANETTE LOFTIS - NLR       0.00            125.00
01010      201810   09/29/15 08350    ARKTESOL                 2223221308200005 *LESLIE JOSHUA - NLRHS       0.00            125.00
01010      201810   09/29/15 08350    ARKTESOL                 2223221308400005 *MEREDITH SHIPMAN - RR       0.00            125.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            750.00

01010      201811   09/29/15 00747    CHANNING BETE COMPANY IN 6501217069900005 LEARNING ABOUT STARTIN       0.00             54.50
01010      201811   09/29/15 00747    CHANNING BETE COMPANY IN 6501217069900005 LEARNING ABOUT STARTIN       0.00             54.50
01010      201811   09/29/15 00747    CHANNING BETE COMPANY IN 6501217069900005 10 TIPS TO HELP STOP B       0.00             81.75
01010      201811   09/29/15 00747    CHANNING BETE COMPANY IN 6501217069900005 10 TIPS TO STOP BULLYI       0.00             81.75
01010      201811   09/29/15 00747    CHANNING BETE COMPANY IN 6501217069900005 9 WAYS BUSY PARENTS CA       0.00             54.50
01010      201811   09/29/15 00747    CHANNING BETE COMPANY IN 6501217069900005 9 WAYS BUSY PARENTS CA       0.00             54.50
01010      201811   09/29/15 00747    CHANNING BETE COMPANY IN 6501217069900005 WAYS TO HELP YOUR CHIL       0.00             54.50
01010      201811   09/29/15 00747    CHANNING BETE COMPANY IN 6501217069900005 WAYS TO HELP YOUR CHIL       0.00             54.50
01010      201811   09/29/15 00747    CHANNING BETE COMPANY IN 6501217069900005 14 WAYS TO ENCOURAGE R       0.00             54.50
01010      201811   09/29/15 00747    CHANNING BETE COMPANY IN 6501217069900005 14 WAYS TO ENCOURAGE R       0.00             54.50
01010      201811   09/29/15 00747    CHANNING BETE COMPANY IN 6501217069900005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING.       0.00             53.96
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            653.46

01010      201812   09/29/15 10244    CWK NETWORK INC          6501217005000005 LICENSE RENEWAL WITH C       0.00            466.00
01010      201812   09/29/15 10244    CWK NETWORK INC          6501217005400005 LICENSE RENEWAL WITH C       0.00            466.00
01010      201812   09/29/15 10244    CWK NETWORK INC          6501217005600005 LICENSE RENEWAL WITH C       0.00            466.00
01010      201812   09/29/15 10244    CWK NETWORK INC          6501217006100005 LICENSE RENEWAL WITH C       0.00            466.00
01010      201812   09/29/15 10244    CWK NETWORK INC          6501217008400005 LICENSE RENEWAL WITH C       0.00            466.00
01010      201812   09/29/15 10244    CWK NETWORK INC          6501217006900005 LICENSE RENEWAL WITH C       0.00            466.00
01010      201812   09/29/15 10244    CWK NETWORK INC          6501217007000005 LICENSE RENEWAL WITH C       0.00            466.00
01010      201812   09/29/15 10244    CWK NETWORK INC          6501217008200005 LICENSE RENEWAL WITH C       0.00            466.00
01010      201812   09/29/15 10244    CWK NETWORK INC          6501217008243895 LICENSE RENEWAL WITH C       0.00            466.00
01010      201812   09/29/15 10244    CWK NETWORK INC          2281217005501005 LICENSE RENEWAL WITH C       0.00            466.00
01010      201812   09/29/15 10244    CWK NETWORK INC          2281217005701005 LICENSE RENEWAL WITH C       0.00            466.00
01010      201812   09/29/15 10244    CWK NETWORK INC          2281217005801005 LICENSE RENEWAL WITH C       0.00            466.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,592.00

01010      201813   09/29/15 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPOSITOR 2000114008200005 MILLER, ZOOLOGY, 9/ED        0.00          8,156.81

01010      201814   09/29/15 08466    INTERNATIONAL BACCALAURE 2223221308200005 REGISTRATION FOR CHRIS       0.00            739.00
01010      201814   09/29/15 08466    INTERNATIONAL BACCALAURE 2000191108227005 ONE DAY DP EVALUATION        0.00          1,300.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,039.00

Packet page 148 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  109
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201815   09/29/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570136008200005 REGISTRATION FOR MONIC       0.00            250.00
01010      201815   09/29/15 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570136007000005 REGISTRATION FOR SUSAN       0.00            250.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            500.00

01010      201816   09/29/15 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 7830258000000000 COFFEE SUPPLIES              0.00              7.74
01010      201816   09/29/15 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 7830258000000000 COFFEE SUPPLIES              0.00            123.68
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            131.42

01010      201817   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 738-753 DRY-ERASE MARK       0.00            110.24
01010      201817   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 SPIRAL NOTEBOOKS             0.00             80.56
01010      201817   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 547591 SHEET PROTECTOR       0.00              9.22
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            200.02

01010      201818   09/29/15 103330   TRI- ED DISTRIBUTION INC 2000258000000005 AV PARTS & SUPPLIES          0.00             45.78

01010      201819   09/29/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005800005 SUPPLIES & MATERIALS F       0.00             27.08
01010      201819   09/29/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000195005843805 ARTS/CRAFTS SUPPPLIES        0.00             34.00
01010      201819   09/29/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110505611005 BROOM, DUST PAN, MAGNE       0.00             76.11
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            137.19

01010      201820   09/29/15 08002    ACCURATE LABEL DESIGNS   2000114008200005 VISITOR PASS ROLL LABE       0.00             69.00
01010      201820   09/29/15 08002    ACCURATE LABEL DESIGNS   2000114008200005 SUBSTITUTE PASS ROLL L       0.00             69.00
01010      201820   09/29/15 08002    ACCURATE LABEL DESIGNS   2000114008200005 DELIVERY CHARGE              0.00              6.47
01010      201820   09/29/15 08002    ACCURATE LABEL DESIGNS   2000114008200005 DELIVERY CHARGE              0.00              6.48
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            150.95

01010      201821   09/29/15 104383   CLARENCE E MARTIN        7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00

01010      201822   09/29/15 100567   COMMUNITY PLAYTHINGS     6557110506911005 ITEM #:C363                  0.00            335.00
01010      201822   09/29/15 100567   COMMUNITY PLAYTHINGS     6557110506911005 ITEM #:C361                  0.00            260.00
01010      201822   09/29/15 100567   COMMUNITY PLAYTHINGS     6557110506911005 ITEM #:C362                  0.00            240.00
01010      201822   09/29/15 100567   COMMUNITY PLAYTHINGS     6557110506911005 ITEM #:B551                  0.00            720.00
01010      201822   09/29/15 100567   COMMUNITY PLAYTHINGS     6557110506911005 ITEM #:T70                   0.00            260.00
01010      201822   09/29/15 100567   COMMUNITY PLAYTHINGS     6557110506911005 ITEM :D611                   0.00             47.00
01010      201822   09/29/15 100567   COMMUNITY PLAYTHINGS     6557110506911005 ITEM #:H820                  0.00            360.00
01010      201822   09/29/15 100567   COMMUNITY PLAYTHINGS     6557110506911005 ITEM #:H311                  0.00            310.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,532.00

01010      201823   09/29/15 104361   DEBRA DELORIS MCELROY    7800221600011500                              0.00             65.00

01010      201824   09/29/15 03925    GAIL RUSSELL             7800221600011500                              0.00             75.00

01010      201825   09/29/15 06203    GARY  L STEPHENS         7800221600011500                              0.00             45.00

01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 811943 MECHANICAL PENC       0.00             11.72
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 528712 DRY ERASE CHISE       0.00             17.03
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 1390240 SHARPIE BLACK        0.00             15.55
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 456371 SHARPIE MARKERS       0.00             18.42
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 655324 SWINGINE STAPLE       0.00             13.74
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 199784 PAPERCLIP DISPE       0.00              1.42
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 308114 PAPER CLIPS           0.00              6.30
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 308478 PAPER CLIPS           0.00              2.50

Packet page 149 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  110
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 338541 CONST. PAPER -        0.00              8.17
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 338608 CONST PAPER - W       0.00              8.17
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 338483 CONST PAPER - B       0.00              5.45
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 347780 CONST PAPER - H       0.00              7.45
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 338442 CONST PAPER - O       0.00              5.45
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 338764 CONST PAPER - F       0.00              5.45
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 338749 CONST PAPER - T       0.00              5.84
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 338301 CONST PAPER - P       0.00              4.32
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 855883 RUBBER BANDS          0.00              2.99
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 879138 ELECTRIC PENCIL       0.00             43.39
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 132407 RUBBER CEMENT         0.00              5.53
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 810838 FILE FOLDERS          0.00              8.67
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 855205 LOW ODOR EXPO D       0.00             45.56
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 477727 WOOD CLIPBOARDS       0.00              5.25
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338608 CONST PAPER - W       0.00             13.62
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 884744 PAPER MATE FLAI       0.00              8.27
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 553769 RETRACTABLE GEL       0.00             20.60
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 528712 EXPO DRY ERASE        0.00              8.52
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 470108 EASEL PAD MARKE       0.00              6.18
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 396291 1" WHITE VIEW B       0.00            217.00
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 369088 5 TAB DIVIDERS        0.00             38.63
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   7345116007011600 660697 OFFICE DEPOT NA       0.00             24.06
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   7345116007011600 796281 BAUMGARTENS PLA       0.00             17.35
01010      201826   09/29/15 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   7473116005811600 COPY PAPER 196517            0.00            960.22
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,562.82

01010      201827   09/29/15 04946    MARSHA SATTERFIELD       8000311000000000 PETTY CASH                   0.00            500.00

01010      201828   09/29/15 01999    NASCO                    2000196105800005 9728255 ALL WHITE MEDI       0.00             97.60
01010      201828   09/29/15 01999    NASCO                    2000196105800005 9730407 TICONDEROGA PE       0.00             19.08
01010      201828   09/29/15 01999    NASCO                    2000196105800005 9733119 WHITE COPY PAP       0.00             18.40
01010      201828   09/29/15 01999    NASCO                    2000196105800005 9728258 WHITE ALL MEDI       0.00            118.24
01010      201828   09/29/15 01999    NASCO                    2000196105800005 9730496 PINK PEARL ERA       0.00             10.00
01010      201828   09/29/15 01999    NASCO                    2000196105800005 9734874 CUPS SET OF 12       0.00             33.60
01010      201828   09/29/15 01999    NASCO                    2000196105800005 9728257 9X12 MEDIA DRA       0.00             59.52
01010      201828   09/29/15 01999    NASCO                    2000196105800005 9731115 MODELING CLAY        0.00             25.60
01010      201828   09/29/15 01999    NASCO                    2000196105800005 9728254 9X12 ALL MEDIA       0.00             49.60
01010      201828   09/29/15 01999    NASCO                    2000196105800005 9700936 9X12 DRAWING P       0.00             17.76
01010      201828   09/29/15 01999    NASCO                    2000196105800005 9730025 STAPLE REMOVER       0.00              6.72
01010      201828   09/29/15 01999    NASCO                    2000196105800005 9726858 BLACK SHARPIE        0.00             31.96
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            488.08

01010      201829   09/29/15 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112005800005 160016GRN  NEON GREEN        0.00             83.76
01010      201829   09/29/15 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112005800005 SHIPPING/HANDLING            0.00             10.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             94.71

01010      201830   09/29/15 101784   SAMMY WHITLOCK JR        7800221600011500                              0.00             35.00

01010      201831   09/29/15 08574    ULTIMATE OFFICE          2000112005800005 12122 20 POCKET DESK O       0.00            390.00
01010      201831   09/29/15 08574    ULTIMATE OFFICE          2000112005800005 SHIPPING/HANDLING            0.00             31.15
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            421.15

Packet page 150 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  111
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201832   09/30/15 03808    BECKY MATTHEWS           7800221600011500 MEAL MONEY - VARSITY/J       0.00            138.00

01010      201833   09/30/15 03808    BECKY MATTHEWS           7800221600011500 MEAL MONEY - VARSITY/J       0.00            138.00

01010      201834   09/30/15 103421   DAVID SHAWN FECHER       7800221600011500 MEAL MONEY - VARSITY B       0.00            294.00

01010      201835   09/30/15 100686   FAIRFIELD INN & SUITES B 7145116008211600 NLR BASEBALL STATE TOU       0.00          1,126.10

01010      201836   09/30/15 103683   GENERATION READY INC     2281221005501305 ONSITE CONSULTING SERV       0.00          1,500.00
01010      201836   09/30/15 103683   GENERATION READY INC     2281221005501305 ONSITE CONSULTING SERV       0.00          1,500.00
01010      201836   09/30/15 103683   GENERATION READY INC     2281221005701305 ONSITE CONSULTING SERV       0.00          1,500.00
01010      201836   09/30/15 103683   GENERATION READY INC     2281221005701305 ONSITE CONSULTING SERV       0.00          1,500.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          6,000.00

01010      201837   09/30/15 103796   HAMPTON INN              7800221600011500 LODGING - BOYS STATE G       0.00            337.84
01010      201837   09/30/15 103796   HAMPTON INN              7800221600011500 LODGING - BOYS STATE G       0.00            675.68
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,013.52

01010      201838   09/30/15 103521   HARRY J DICKENS          2223221007000005 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPME       0.00            850.00
01010      201838   09/30/15 103521   HARRY J DICKENS          2223221007000005 TRAVEL                       0.00            117.60
01010      201838   09/30/15 103521   HARRY J DICKENS          2223221007000005 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPME       0.00          1,700.00
01010      201838   09/30/15 103521   HARRY J DICKENS          2223221007000005 TRAVEL                       0.00            235.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,902.80

01010      201839   09/30/15 01758    JEFFREY BROWN            7800221600011500 MEAL MONEY - BOYS STAT       0.00             24.00

01010      201840   09/30/15 104401   KENNETH MICHAEL MCGARVEY 7800221600011500                              0.00             95.00

01010      201841   09/30/15 03752    MELISSA SELA             7800221600011500 MEAL MONEY - VARSITY C       0.00            162.00

01010      201842   09/30/15 104400   MICHAEL PRESTON SANDERS  7800221600011500                              0.00             75.00

01010      201843   09/30/15 00224    UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS   7017199008200000 2015.2016 WIN SCHOLARS       0.00          4,000.00

01010      201844   09/30/15 102981   VICTORIA MCDANIEL        7017199008200000 2015.2016 WIN SCHOLARS       0.00            500.00

01010      201845   09/30/15 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 CAROLINE FAULKNER            0.00            240.00
01010      201845   09/30/15 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 MICHAEL CLARK                0.00            200.00
01010      201845   09/30/15 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 PERRY COHEN                  0.00            200.00
01010      201845   09/30/15 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 ANGIE COLCLASURE             0.00            220.00
01010      201845   09/30/15 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 SCHOOL ADM. INDIVIDUAL       0.00            240.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,100.00

01010      201846   09/30/15 102424   DRAMATISTS PLAY SERVICE  7130116008211600 2 MORE STAGE PERFORMAN       0.00            200.00

01010      201847   09/30/15 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 7239116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00            162.77
01010      201847   09/30/15 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 7239116008211600 ADDITIONAL MONEY ADDED       0.00             88.79
01010      201847   09/30/15 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 7239116008211600 ADDITIONAL MONEY ADDED       0.00             92.79
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            344.35

01010      201848   09/30/15 03526    JULIE DRAKE              2000217008200005                              0.00             44.86

Packet page 151 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  112
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201849   09/30/15 09943    KATHRYN HALE             2000258100000005 KATHY HALE - INDISTRIC       0.00             34.73

01010      201850   09/30/15 104392   LAQUINTA INN & SUITES    7130116008211600 INVOICE NO. 10-022015        0.00          1,104.00
01010      201850   09/30/15 104392   LAQUINTA INN & SUITES    7130116008211600 CITY TAX PER ROOM--$2.       0.00            149.12
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,253.12

01010      201851   09/30/15 104391   NATIONAL SPEECH AND DEBA 7130116008211600 2015-2016 HIGH SCHOOL        0.00            149.00

01010      201852   09/30/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7100116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00             46.52
01010      201852   09/30/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7129116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FR       0.00             99.56
01010      201852   09/30/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7129116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FR       0.00             39.95
01010      201852   09/30/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7148116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER TO       0.00            209.79
01010      201852   09/30/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7148116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER TO       0.00            152.41
01010      201852   09/30/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7148116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER TO       0.00            270.90
01010      201852   09/30/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7102116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00            198.54
01010      201852   09/30/15 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7103116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00            206.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,224.04

01010      201853   09/30/15 03031    WALSWORTH PUBLISHING CO  7105116008211600 INVOICE NO. 280426           0.00         27,510.70
01010      201853   09/30/15 03031    WALSWORTH PUBLISHING CO  7100116008211600 2014-2015 NLRHS YEARBO       0.00         26,266.76
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         53,777.46

01010      201854   09/30/15 102450   WHOLE HOG CAFE           7132116008211600 QUOTE:  MEAL FOR REPRE       0.00            512.84

01010      201855   09/30/15 10872    COMFORT INN              7800221600011500 LODGING FOR BUS DRIVER       0.00            102.13

01010      201856   09/30/15 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  6702                                          0.00             45.85
01010      201856   09/30/15 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  2000                                          0.00            470.53
01010      201856   09/30/15 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  2365                                          0.00             38.81
01010      201856   09/30/15 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  7127                                          0.00             93.78
01010      201856   09/30/15 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  6501                                          0.00             15.19
01010      201856   09/30/15 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  7131                                          0.00              3.61
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            667.77

01010      201857   09/30/15 104398   JAMES MITCHELL           7148116008211600 EXTRA MEAL MONEY FOR F       0.00            900.00

01010      202041   10/09/15 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00             -0.63
01010      202041   10/09/15 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00              0.63
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

01010     V201807   09/30/15 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0141 TR                  0.00            333.46
01010     V201807   09/30/15 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0142 TR                  0.00            322.51
01010     V201807   09/30/15 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0111 TR                  0.00            833.11
01010     V201807   09/30/15 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00            164.86
01010     V201807   09/30/15 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0141 TR                  0.00            333.46
01010     V201807   09/30/15 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0142 TR                  0.00            322.51
01010     V201807   09/30/15 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0111 TR                  0.00            736.09
01010     V201807   09/30/15 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00            164.86
01010     V201807   09/30/15 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00             15.68
01010     V201807   09/30/15 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00          1,828.86
01010     V201807   09/30/15 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00            109.09
01010     V201807   09/30/15 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00          1,902.87

Packet page 152 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  113
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          7,067.36

01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0100 TR CRT NC           0.00         21,293.39
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0105 TR CRT C            0.00        218,176.03
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0120 TR CLS NC           0.00          2,831.32
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0115 TR CRT NC           0.00            431.25
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0125 TR CRT C            0.00         13,526.82
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00         11,274.94
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00         43,724.42
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0130 TR CLS C            0.00          6,456.82
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00           -153.69
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0100 TR CRT NC           0.00         21,745.95
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0105 TR CRT C            0.00        218,040.43
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0120 TR CLS NC           0.00          2,815.22
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0115 TR CRT NC           0.00            431.25
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0125 TR CRT C            0.00         12,464.58
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00         11,407.81
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00         43,499.06
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0130 TR CLS C            0.00          6,645.14
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0105 TR CRT C            0.00          1,202.78
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0120 TR CLS NC           0.00            176.40
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0100 TR CRT NC           0.00            135.10
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0115 TR CRT NC           0.00             25.20
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0125 TR CRT C            0.00            708.00
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00            557.03
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00          2,583.85
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0130 TR CLS C            0.00            609.76
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0105 TR CRT C            0.00            296.13
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0100 TR CRT NC           0.00             66.28
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0105 TR CRT C            0.00            306.63
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00         16,690.77
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00         23,483.90
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0109 TR                  0.00             36.33
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0105 TR CRT C            0.00            315.06
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00            182.56
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00            -90.00
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0130 TR CLS C            0.00           -108.00
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0125 TR CRT C            0.00           -132.00
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0100 TR CRT NC           0.00            -16.80
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0105 TR CRT C            0.00           -148.00
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0130 TR CLS C            0.00           -297.76
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0120 TR CLS NC           0.00           -176.40
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0125 TR CRT C            0.00           -264.00
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00            -79.80
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00           -315.00
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0130 TR CLS C            0.00           -180.00
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0105 TR CRT C            0.00           -108.00
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0125 TR CRT C            0.00           -312.00
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0105 TR CRT C            0.00            155.26
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0100 TR CRT NC           0.00             14.18
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00             65.30
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0125 TR CRT C            0.00            192.00

Packet page 153 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  114
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00            279.86
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0100 TR CRT NC           0.00             76.23
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0105 TR CRT C            0.00            337.40
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00         16,211.80
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00         22,569.69
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0109 TR                  0.00             32.70
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00            150.87
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00            -21.61
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00             45.17
01010     V201808   09/30/15 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00             43.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        719,910.81

01010     V201809   09/30/15 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0103 TDROP               0.00         21,610.95
01010     V201809   09/30/15 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00          1,566.96
01010     V201809   09/30/15 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0122 T-DROP FED          0.00          1,195.23
01010     V201809   09/30/15 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0117 TDROP B 14          0.00          1,336.46
01010     V201809   09/30/15 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0103 TDROP               0.00         21,409.85
01010     V201809   09/30/15 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00          1,566.96
01010     V201809   09/30/15 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0122 T-DROP FED          0.00          1,195.23
01010     V201809   09/30/15 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0117 TDROP B 14          0.00          1,336.46
01010     V201809   09/30/15 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0103 TDROP               0.00             78.40
01010     V201809   09/30/15 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00            516.82
01010     V201809   09/30/15 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00            729.90
01010     V201809   09/30/15 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00            648.90
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         53,192.12

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                           0.00     14,403,406.01

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                   0.00     14,403,406.01

Packet page 154 of 185



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  115
DATE: 10/10/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:43:00                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='16' and transact.period='3'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/17

     FUND - 6557 - HIGH QUALITY PRE-SCHOOL

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      201858   09/30/15 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  6557                                          0.00            215.23

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                           0.00            215.23

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                   0.00            215.23

TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                 0.00     14,403,621.24

Packet page 155 of 185



Packet page 156 of 185



Packet page 157 of 185



Packet page 158 of 185



Packet page 159 of 185



Packet page 160 of 185



Packet page 161 of 185



Packet page 162 of 185



Packet page 163 of 185



Packet page 164 of 185



Packet page 165 of 185



Packet page 166 of 185



Packet page 167 of 185



Packet page 168 of 185



Packet page 169 of 185



Packet page 170 of 185



   

North Little Rock School District 

final

Dated November 1, 2016 

Debt Service Comparison Part 1 of 3

Date Total P+I Net New D/S Old Net D/S Savings Fiscal Total

11/10/2016 - (16,996.45) - 16,996.45 -
12/01/2016 - - 385,756.25 385,756.25 -
06/01/2017 - - 1,200,756.25 1,200,756.25 1,603,508.95
08/01/2017 472,012.50 472,012.50 - (472,012.50) -
12/01/2017 - - 377,606.25 377,606.25 -
02/01/2018 314,675.00 314,675.00 - (314,675.00) -
06/01/2018 - - 1,212,606.25 1,212,606.25 803,525.00
08/01/2018 314,675.00 314,675.00 - (314,675.00) -
12/01/2018 - - 369,256.25 369,256.25 -
02/01/2019 1,314,675.00 1,314,675.00 - (1,314,675.00) -
06/01/2019 - - 1,219,256.25 1,219,256.25 (40,837.50)
08/01/2019 304,675.00 304,675.00 - (304,675.00) -
12/01/2019 - - 356,506.25 356,506.25 -
02/01/2020 1,304,675.00 1,304,675.00 - (1,304,675.00) -
06/01/2020 - - 1,231,506.25 1,231,506.25 (21,337.50)
08/01/2020 294,675.00 294,675.00 - (294,675.00) -
12/01/2020 - - 343,381.25 343,381.25 -
02/01/2021 1,294,675.00 1,294,675.00 - (1,294,675.00) -
06/01/2021 - - 1,248,381.25 1,248,381.25 2,412.50
08/01/2021 284,675.00 284,675.00 - (284,675.00) -
12/01/2021 - - 329,806.25 329,806.25 -
02/01/2022 1,369,675.00 1,369,675.00 - (1,369,675.00) -
06/01/2022 - - 1,254,806.25 1,254,806.25 (69,737.50)
08/01/2022 273,825.00 273,825.00 - (273,825.00) -
12/01/2022 - - 315,931.25 315,931.25 -
02/01/2023 1,388,825.00 1,388,825.00 - (1,388,825.00) -
06/01/2023 - - 1,265,931.25 1,265,931.25 (80,787.50)
08/01/2023 257,100.00 257,100.00 - (257,100.00) -
12/01/2023 - - 301,681.25 301,681.25 -
02/01/2024 1,402,100.00 1,402,100.00 - (1,402,100.00) -
06/01/2024 - - 1,276,681.25 1,276,681.25 (80,837.50)
08/01/2024 239,925.00 239,925.00 - (239,925.00) -
12/01/2024 - - 287,056.25 287,056.25 -
02/01/2025 1,419,925.00 1,419,925.00 - (1,419,925.00) -
06/01/2025 - - 1,292,056.25 1,292,056.25 (80,737.50)
08/01/2025 222,225.00 222,225.00 - (222,225.00) -
12/01/2025 - - 271,353.13 271,353.13 -
02/01/2026 1,427,225.00 1,427,225.00 - (1,427,225.00) -
06/01/2026 - - 1,301,353.13 1,301,353.13 (76,743.74)
08/01/2026 204,150.00 204,150.00 - (204,150.00) -
12/01/2026 - - 253,971.88 253,971.88 -
02/01/2027 1,444,150.00 1,444,150.00 - (1,444,150.00) -
06/01/2027 - - 1,318,971.88 1,318,971.88 (75,356.24)
08/01/2027 185,550.00 185,550.00 - (185,550.00) -

ref 10/1/11 after resize  |  SINGLE PURPOSE  |  10/18/2016  |  3:06 PM

First Security Beardsley Public Finance
A Division of Crews and Associates Page 1

Packet page 171 of 185



   

North Little Rock School District 

ref 10/1/11 after resize 2 

Dated November 1, 2016 

Debt Service Comparison Part 2 of 3

Date Total P+I Net New D/S Old Net D/S Savings Fiscal Total

12/01/2027 - - 235,334.38 235,334.38 -
02/01/2028 1,455,550.00 1,455,550.00 - (1,455,550.00) -
06/01/2028 - - 1,335,334.38 1,335,334.38 (70,431.24)
08/01/2028 166,500.00 166,500.00 - (166,500.00) -
12/01/2028 - - 215,396.88 215,396.88 -
02/01/2029 1,461,500.00 1,461,500.00 - (1,461,500.00) -
06/01/2029 - - 1,350,396.88 1,350,396.88 (62,206.24)
08/01/2029 147,075.00 147,075.00 - (147,075.00) -
12/01/2029 - - 192,696.88 192,696.88 -
02/01/2030 1,477,075.00 1,477,075.00 - (1,477,075.00) -
06/01/2030 - - 1,367,696.88 1,367,696.88 (63,756.24)
08/01/2030 127,125.00 127,125.00 - (127,125.00) -
12/01/2030 - - 169,196.88 169,196.88 -
02/01/2031 1,487,125.00 1,487,125.00 - (1,487,125.00) -
06/01/2031 - - 1,389,196.88 1,389,196.88 (55,856.24)
08/01/2031 106,725.00 106,725.00 - (106,725.00) -
12/01/2031 - - 144,796.88 144,796.88 -
02/01/2032 1,466,725.00 1,466,725.00 - (1,466,725.00) -
06/01/2032 - - 1,414,796.88 1,414,796.88 (13,856.24)
08/01/2032 86,325.00 86,325.00 - (86,325.00) -
12/01/2032 - - 118,603.13 118,603.13 -
02/01/2033 1,456,325.00 1,456,325.00 - (1,456,325.00) -
06/01/2033 - - 1,433,603.13 1,433,603.13 9,556.26
08/01/2033 65,775.00 65,775.00 - (65,775.00) -
12/01/2033 - - 91,481.25 91,481.25 -
02/01/2034 1,485,775.00 1,485,775.00 - (1,485,775.00) -
06/01/2034 - - 1,466,481.25 1,466,481.25 6,412.50
08/01/2034 44,475.00 44,475.00 - (44,475.00) -
12/01/2034 - - 62,262.50 62,262.50 -
02/01/2035 1,504,475.00 1,504,475.00 - (1,504,475.00) -
06/01/2035 - - 1,497,262.50 1,497,262.50 10,575.00
08/01/2035 22,575.00 22,575.00 - (22,575.00) -
12/01/2035 - - 31,768.75 31,768.75 -
02/01/2036 1,527,575.00 1,527,575.00 - (1,527,575.00) -
06/01/2036 - - 1,526,768.75 1,526,768.75 8,387.50

Total $29,822,787.50 $29,805,791.05 $31,457,687.58 $1,651,896.53 -

ref 10/1/11 after resize  |  SINGLE PURPOSE  |  10/18/2016  |  3:06 PM

First Security Beardsley Public Finance
A Division of Crews and Associates Page 2

Packet page 172 of 185



   

North Little Rock School District 

ref 10/1/11 after resize 2 

Dated November 1, 2016 

Debt Service Comparison Part 3 of 3

PV Analysis Summary (Net to Net) 
 
Gross PV Debt Service Savings 1,634,900.08
 
Net PV Cashflow Savings @  0.000%(User Defined) 1,634,900.08
 
Accrued Interest Credit to Debt Service Fund 15,733.75
Contingency or Rounding Amount 1,262.70
Net Present Value Benefit $1,651,896.53
 
Net PV Benefit / $21,750,000 Refunded P+I 5.251%
Net PV Benefit / $22,340,000 Refunding Principal 7.394%
 
Refunding Bond Information 
 
Refunding Dated Date 11/01/2016
Refunding Delivery Date 11/10/2016

ref 10/1/11 after resize  |  SINGLE PURPOSE  |  10/18/2016  |  3:06 PM

First Security Beardsley Public Finance
A Division of Crews and Associates Page 3

Packet page 173 of 185



Narrative

MASTER PLAN RULE

4.03.10 Narrative analysis of facility needs and response plans to address the overall district strategy of 

providing suitable, adequate and maintained public school facilities. 

North Little Rock School District

2017 Master Plan Update
Assisted Preparation

Kelly Rodgers by

2700 Poplar St.

TAB 06
Darrell E Tessman

North Little Rock, AR 72114 Arch Ford Facilities

4.03 The district wide facilities master plan shall include, at a minimum, the following:

10/11/2016

The North Little Rock School District’s strategy and vision is to have “World Class Schools for World Class 
Students”.  The academic programs are driven to meet the proficiency required by the ESSA Federal 
mandates.  On February 14, 2012, the City of North Little Rock passed a millage allowing the North Little 
Rock School District to begin the process of  rebuilding the district and campuses.  A combination of new 
construction, renovations and facilities will provide equal opportunities and resources for learning of ALL 
North Little Rock students.

In 2010 and 2011, the North Little Rock School District held public hearings to find out community needs for 
proposed new schools in the future.  It was determined that the community was interested in all schools 
having the same adequate and equitable academic facilities.  The community also stated that all middle 
schools should be consolidated to one middle school campus.  The District is accommodating this request 
with a consolidation and renovation of our Lakewood, Ridgeroad, and Middle campuses. The district has 
applied for partnership project applications in the 2017-2019 biennium.  

In hopes to explain the North Little Rock Districts facility goals within the next six years, we respectfully 
submit the following outline which includes the following 2017-19 Partnership Project Application.

District Enrollment:

After a recent study conducted in 2011, the North Little Rock School District hired a demographer to study 
actual students residing and/or attending in the school district; which determined the number of projected 
students over the next 10 years.  The results from the study determined that the North Little Rock School 
District projected student growth was calculated to 11,084 students.  The District also expects a slight 
growth due to the current Capital Improvement Plan and rebuilding of the District and campuses.  The 
district does not agree with the states present 2014-15 enrollment projections and will continue with the 
districts own projections submitted and approved in the 2012 Master Plan. The district has also noted slight 
growth in 2014 due to the opening of the new elementary school and expects a much greater growth in the 
2015-2016 academic year. 

1 of 3

Packet page 174 of 185



CAMPUS
PROJECT 

NUMBER
PROJECT NAME STATUS FUNDING

Amboy 1314-6002-088 Amboy Elementary Interior Improvement Complete Partnership

Amboy 1314-6002-700 New  Amboy Elementary School Complete Partnership

Boone 1314-6002-701 New  Boone Park Elementary School Complete Partnership

Crestw ood 1314-6002-114 Crestw ood ES - HVAC Complete Local

Crestw ood 1314-6002-115 Crestw ood ES - Plumbing Upgrade Complete Local

Crestw ood 1314-6002-116 Crestw ood ES - Electrical Upgrade Complete Local

Crestw ood 1314-6002-117 Crestw ood ES Fire and Safety Upgrade Complete Local

Crestw ood 1314-6002-705 New   Addition and Renovation Crestw ood Elementary School Complete Partnership

Glenview 1314-6002-707 New  Glenview  Elementary School Complete Partnership

High School 1314-6002-704 New  West Campus-NLR High School Committed Partnership

High School 1314-6002-740 New  High School Stadium Complete Local

High School 1415-6002-704 New  Parking Lot for High School Complete Local

Indian Hills 1314-6002-710 New  Indian Hills Elementary Renovation/Addition Complete Partnership

Indian Hills 1314-6002-724 Indian Hills HVAC Upgrade Complete Partnership

Indian Hills 1314-6002-726 Indian Hills Electrical Upgrade Complete Partnership

Indian Hills 1314-6002-727 Indian Hills Fire Alarm Upgrade Complete Partnership

Lakew ood 1314-6002-703 New  Lakew ood Elementary School Complete Partnership

Meadow  Park 1314-6002-702 New  Meadow  Park Elementary School Complete Partnership

Middle School 1617-6002-700 MS Auditorium HVAC Replacement Complete Local

Middle School 1617-6002-706 MS - Roof Planned Local

Middle School 1819-6002-003 NLR MS - CAFETERIA RENOVATION/ADDITION Complete Partnership

NLR Academy 1617-6002-705 NLR Academy - Roof Planned Local

Pikeview 1314-6002-708 Pike view  Elementary-Re-purpose to Pre-K Complete Local

Ridgeroad 1314-6002-729 Ridgeroad Middle School HVAC Upgrade Complete Partnership

Ridgeroad 1314-6002-730 Ridgeroad Middle School Electrical Upgrade Complete Partnership

Ridgeroad 1314-6002-731 Ridgeroad Middle School Fire Alarm Upgrade Complete Partnership

Ridgeroad 1415-6002-701 RIDGEROAD ES - ADDITION/RENOVATION Complete Local

Ridgeroad 1617-6002-003 Ridgeroad ES Roof Replacement Planned Partnership

Seventh 1314-6002-709 New  Seventh Street Elementary Renovation/Addition Complete Partnership

Seventh 1314-6002-722 Seventh Street Electrical System Upgrade Complete Partnership

PAST/PRESENT/FUTURE PROJECTS SUMMARY

"FUNDING PARTNERSHIP" - Funds for project have been a partnership with the Facilities Division or are projects 

that will be applied for with a partnership project application.

"PROJECT NUMBER" - First four digits reflect project year.

"FUNDING LOCAL" - Funds for project are not from Facilities Division, but the district.

2 of 3

Packet page 175 of 185



CAMPUS BUILDING BUILT

MASTER 

PLAN YEAR

VALUE 

% PLANNED USE

Crestwood ES Elementary 1965 2018 -6 Renovated

Indian Hills ES Elementary 1967 2018 -2 Renovated

N Heights ES Elementary 1953 2018 -30 Closed

Park Hill ES Elementary 1924 2018 -88 Closed

Pike Early Childhood Main 1962 2018 -12 Maintain for use

NLR High School Poplar St. 1953 2018 -30 Closed

NLR High School Senior High School 1929 2018 -78 Maintain for use

Ridgeroad ES Main 1959 2018 -18 Renovated

MASTER PLAN RULE - BUILDING VALUE CALCULATIONS

4.04.2 The district’s Master Plan shall address all academic facilities with a building value of zero percent (0%) or less.

4.04.2.1 Each academic facility with a building value of zero percent (0%) or less shall be discussed in the narrative 

analysis per Section 4.03.10 of these Rules. 

3.05 Building Value  – A percentage value reflecting the depreciated value of an academic facility with an assumed 

depreciation of two per cent (2%) per year. Building Value does not consider improvements that may have been made 

to the facility.

3.05.1  Building value is calculated by multiplying two (2) times the age of the academic facility, and subtracting that 

product from one hundred (100) (Value = 100 – (2 x Age)). The output of this equation may be a positive or negative 

percentage.

3.05.2  For the purpose of this calculation, an academic facility’s age is calculated as the difference between the master 

plan year and the year of the facility’s construction completion.

3.05.3  When an academic facility has multiple additions constructed at different times, a building value may be 

computed for each addition.

3.05.4  Building value will be used to develop the Division’s state-wide needs

priority list per A.C.A. § 6-21-112 (f) (18). 

3.05.5  Districts are not required to replace an academic facility when the building value is at or below zero percent 

(0%). 

3 of 3

Packet page 176 of 185



Phase I

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Phase II

Complete

Complete

Complete

Pike View Preschool Complete

Ridgeroad Elementary Complete

Seventh Street Elementary Complete

High School SLC 2 Complete

High School Auditorium Estimated Completion Date:

Phase III

NLR Middle School Complete

December 15, 2016

Boone Park Elementary

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Construction Schedule Update

Amboy Elementary

Crestwood Elementary

Glenview Elementary

Indian Hills Elementary

Lakewood Elementary

Meadow Park Elementary

High School Stadium

High School SLC 1

Packet page 177 of 185



NLRSD Elementary Basketball 

Registration Form

Child’s Name: __________________________

Grade: __________________________

Age: __________________________

Gender: __________________________

School: __________________________

Teacher: __________________________

Parent’s Name:__________________________

Phone Number: __________________________

Packet page 178 of 185



   IT’S THAT TIME!  
NORTH LITTLE ROCK

ELEMENTARY BASKETBALL LEAGUE

                                                  

WHO: 2ND-5TH Grade BOYS & GIRLS        

WHEN: Starts in December 

COST: $20 PER PLAYER   

For more information contact Reginald McGee @ (501) 
478-7990

VOLUNTEERS ARE NEEDED! 

All volunteers must pass a background check!
                                          

                                                                                        

Packet page 179 of 185



NORTH LITTLE ROCK
ELEMENTARY BASKETBALL LEAGUE

20 October 2016

North Little Rock School District
2700 N Poplar Street
North Little Rock, AR 

72114

To Whom It May Concern:

The Elementary Basketball League is a program that is designed to reach 
elementary age students who are interested in participating and/or 
learning basketball skills. All elementary school within the NLR school 
district will participate. 

A committee of parents, community and staff members will oversee the program 
with one person (Reggie McGee) coordinating all aspects of the league.  Only 
students from the North Little Rock School District will be playing in the league. 
The league’s season will run from November through March. 

Please feel free to visit with Mr. Micheal Stone or contact me at 
(501) 478-7990 or email me at regmcgee82@yahoo.com .

Thanks for your support, 

Reggie McGee, 
Coordinator, Elementary 
Basketball League

Packet page 180 of 185

mailto:regmcgee82@yahoo.com


Packet page 181 of 185



Packet page 182 of 185



Packet page 183 of 185



Packet page 184 of 185



Packet page 185 of 185


	Cover Page (p. 1)
	Agenda (p. 2)
	Regular Board Meeting Minutes - September 15 2016.pdf (p. 5)
	Special Board Meeting Minutes - Sept 26 2016.pdf (p. 8)
	Monthly Financial Report - October 2016.pdf (p. 10)
	Employment of Personnel - Licensed - October 2016.docx (p. 33)
	Employment of Personnel -  Classified - October 2016 - Revised.doc (p. 34)
	Business Office Items - October 20 2016 -REVISED 10 12 2016.pdf (p. 37)
	Check Register - October 2016.pdf (p. 41)
	Purchasing Card (P-Card) Program - October 2016.pdf (p. 156)
	NLR final savings.pdf (p. 171)
	NLRSD - 2017 TAB 06 - NARRATIVE - October 2016.pdf (p. 174)
	Construction Schedule Update - October 2016.pdf (p. 177)
	Elementary Basketball League Registration Form.docx (p. 178)
	Elem basketball flyer.docx (p. 179)
	FYI Letter 2016-2017 - Revised.rtf (p. 180)
	Superintendent's Report - October 2016.pdf (p. 181)

